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Sayin Grhan Cemberci,

B
CD lerinizi aliyoruz ve yaptidiniz ¢aligmay) takdirle kargihyoruz.

En guncel marin brésarlerimiz ekte bulunmaktadir.

En guncei biigiieri www,man-nuiciahrzeyge.de sitesinden bulabilirsiniz.

CD igin tesekkir eder \bu vesileyle saygl ve selamlanimizi sunarz.

Motmd. ﬂ-;[f/

‘ (,':étin Gnal

26. 07, 2004
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From: "Crystal" <crystal@galleyradio.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 08 Eylil 2004 Carsamba 08:01

Subjel1: Crystal software Soltions - Received yolr CD today
Dear Mr.OrhanCemberci,

| receive your CD today with all the PDF files of various engines. Thank
you for sending it here.

Unfortunately, | did not understand the purpose for which you have sent
this CD.

Please tell me the purpose of this CD and what you expect meto do and |
will try my best to be of service.

| have visited you site but as | don't understand Turkish, | could not
understand the contents.

Pls contact me with details of what you require.

Best Regards,
Avikar Munday
Crystal Software Solutions

Using M2, Operas revolutionary e-mail client: http://www.opera.com/m2/

08.09.2004
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oktay

From: "Ifaki Legorburu" <dutchmiCds@mysmb.com>
To: <webmaster@el[piCke-cemberci.com>

Sent: 25 Ekim 2004 Pazartesi 08:54

Subject: WWW.ENGINE-CEMBERCI.COM

Hi,

My nameis Inatio Legorburu from the Netherlands. | was doing some
Internet searches and | saw that you recently registered
WWW.ENGINE-CEMBERCI.COM

Y ou are receiving this email because | believe we share a couple of
common experiences. If your experience was like mine, then you
probably tried out some preferred domain namesfirst only to find
that they were already taken, before settling for
WWW.ENGINE-CEMBERCI.COM.

And the fact that you have registered a domain name implies that in
one way or another you are an Internet Entrepreneur.

And like all Internet entrepreneurs, we are always on the lookout for
that near perfect " Shangri-La" business opportunity, that possesses
all the good qualities of our favourite Internet business ventures
without any of the painful downsides.

| consider myself to be a successful Internet entrepreneur, who has
been fortunate enough recently to find his Shangri-La. So if you
would like to join mein one of the most successful businesses on the
Internet today, please check this out:

http://www.dutchminds.nl/webmasters

The businessis easy. The products and service are excellent, and |
really mean excellent. Thereis no up front investment or licensing
fee, no additional running costs for prospecting and follow-up
systems (this system practically runs on autopilot), and you are
tapping into a high demand product, i.e. thisis a product that
peoplein al countries throughout the world need and use for life!

Thisis backed by an Inc500 listed company and globally it's growing
very quickly. Why is the business so successful? Well, in addition to
the reasons above, the market is huge, the price is unbelievably low,
and thereis NO SELLING involved. After you check out the "private
screening” (it's very brief), you will understand why...

http://www.dutchminds.nl/webmasters

And having viewed your "private screening”, if you still feel unsure
asto what this opportunity is all about, just contact me and we will
take it from there.

| hope to talk to you soon,

Inatio Legorburu

[+31356564579 |

25.10.2004
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+31356564579
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From: "Andrew Hyder" <newsletter@subjex.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 18 Kasim 2004 Persembe 08:45

Subject:  About your website http://www.engine-

Hi again,

My name is Andrew Dean Hyder. | am CEO of Subjex Corporation, the search
engine that you submitted http://www.engine-cemberci.com to on 11/07/2004.
As CEO of agrowing Internet company that survived the "dot-bomb", | have
had years of hard-core hard-knocks ecommerce experience and combined it
with real world psychology on buyer motivation and learned what makes
people buy from one web site and not another.

Now that your site isin the Subjex.net search engine, don't make the worst
(and most common) e-commerce mistakes everyone else is making. Read this
free report generated specifically for you and applied to
http://www.engine-cemberci.com.

Inityouwill learn:

- 5incredibly easy changes you can do to your site (for free) to turn
"browsers" into buyers!

- Explode your sales (not traffic) by 500% or more for less than $30.
- The 3 easy ways to keep people on your web site for more than 30 seconds.

- How to always know exactly what prospects are thinking while surfing your
site.

- Shrink your phone staff or call center by 50% while improving your
customer's experience.

- Why "live chat" does not work for customer service!
- A plethora of ecommerce gems ...

Please - don't use "follow the pack" approaches or what "advertising”
peopletell you works - IT DOESN'T WORK! I'velived it; I've done it the
wrong way until | was bluein the face. I'm going to share all my
experience with you and save you years of work and a small fortune.

Get your free copy of my report, "Forget everything you ever learned about
ecommerce - it'sall changed!" Internet marketing for you will never be
the same. To get it - go to: http://www.subjex.com/myreport then please
let me know what you thought.

Sincerely,
Andrew Hyder - CEO

Subjex Corporation

5720 Smetana Dr. Suite 325
Minnetonka, MN 55343
Voice - 952-931-0501

P.S. If you want to take http://www.engine-cemberci.com and any associated
email addresses out of the search engine you can by going here:
http://www.subjex.net/unindex.html

18.11.2004
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From: "Roy at SEVENtwentyfour" <roybryant@sev entwentyfour.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 21 Kasim 2004 Pazar 15:36

Subject:  Broken link in www.engine-cemberci.com
There appears to be a problem on this page of your site.

On page http://www.engine-cemberci.com/engine/MTU/MTU.HTM
when you click on "16V 4000 M90 Standard Quotation Dizel Motorlari”,
the link to http://www.engine-cemberci.com/engine/M TU/28.pdf
givesthe error: Not found.

Asrecommended by the Robot Guidelines, thisemail isto explain
our robot's visit to your site, and to let you know about one of

the problems we found. We don't store or publish the content of
your pages, but rather use the link information to update our map
of the World Wide Web.

Are these reports helpful ? I'd love some feedback. If you prefer
not to receive these occasional error notices please let me know.

Roy Bryant

Roy Bryant, roybryant@seventwentyfour.com
President

SEVENtwentyfour Inc.
http://www.seventwentyfour.com

21.11.2004
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From: "oktay sonmez"

To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Cc: "e e" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 25 Kasim 2004 Persembe 22:09

Subject: yedek parca

SITENIZI GEZERKEN BULDUK ADRESNIZi YEDEK PARCA SATIYORSANIZ BIiZE, PERKINS MARINE DIESEL
JENERATOR MODEL 4.236 iCIN (SERI NO:U 7018665A )BUNA BENZER MODELIN SERI NUMARAS BU MODELIN
TATLSU SOGUTMA KULERI VE RADYOTORU KOMPLE TAKIM OLARAK YEDEK PARCA FIYATINC0216-3108631
NOLU TELEFONA SEMIH ALTAY''N DIKKATINE ACIL OLARAK FAKSLAMANZCRICDA EDIYORUZ.

25.11.2004




Statistics of engine-cemberci.com (2004) Page 1 of 10

Last Update: 07 Jan 2008 - 07:08
Reported period: I- Year - Lﬂ |2004 Lﬂ OK —
ineEjio=
Summary
Reported period Year 2004
First visit 09 Dec 2004 - 13:09
Last visit 31 Dec 2004 - 16:37
Unique visitors Number of visits Pages Hits Bandwidth
Traffic viewed * Exact vaI::n?)?available 61 487 541 63.68 MB
S s (1.32 visits/visitor) (7.98 Pages/Visit) (8.86 Hits/Visit) (1069.06 KB/ Visit)
in 'Year' view
Traffic not viewed * 1295 1378 1.23 GB
* Not viewed traffic includes traffic generated by robots, worms, or replies with special HTTP status codes.
Monthly history
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
Month U_n_lque N“".‘b.er of Pages Hits Bandwidth
visitors visits
Jan 2004 0 0 0 0 0
Feb 2004 0 0 0 0 0
Mar 2004 0 0 0 0 0

https://ferrous.medyahosting.com:2083/awstats.pl?month=all&year=2004 & output=main&config=engine-cemberci.com&lang=... 07.01.2008
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engine

From: <mottaran@mottaran.it>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 17 Mays 2005 Sal 14:59

Attach: SKLBNVD26A| pg

Subject: SKL 6NVD26A fuel inj ection

Dear Sirs,

we are looking for a fuel inj ection pumpromplete with gov ernor for marin_propulsiondiesel engine SKL 6NVD26A
Pls qucte price and deliv ery terms.

Pls specify fuel inj egbn pump condition.

See attached

Thank you and best regards

Ing. S. Mottaran

1 -Registro corsa asta
quantita carburante

2 - Registro stabilizzat
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From: "Carlos Garcia De Paredes" <chalula@cwpanama.net>
To: <CHALUla@cwpanama.net>

Sent: 06 Haziran 2005 Pazartesi 03:58

Subject: RFQ 46647
Please g uote for resale to thePanama Canal Auth ority We will pay in adv ance. Y ou will ship to Miami.

14 EA. TUGBOAT PARTS FOR RENK/ TACKE COUPLING,
SBG 140./ FOR TUGS PARFITT, CACIQUE, GUARDIA
& HAYNES/ |

O-RING, SIZE 200X 8, PART NO. 9180, NBR-72

( BUNA-N ( NITRITE/ NBR) .

14 EA. TUGBOAT PARTS FOR RENK/ TACKE COUPLING,
SBG 140./ FOR TUGS PARFITT, CACIQUE, GUARDIA
& HAYNES/ ,

O-RING, SIZE 297 X 4, PART NO.9181, NBR-72

( BUNA-N ( NITRITE / NBR) .

14 EA.. TUGBOAT PARTS FOR RENK/ TACKE COUPLING,
SBG 140. / FOR TUGS PARFITT, CACIQUE, GUARDIA

& HAYNES/ ,

O-RING, SIZE 285X 3, PART NO. 9182, NBR-72

( BUNA-N ( NITRITE/ NBR) .

Pl easel etus hear f romyou soon.

Shipping address:

Carlos Garcia de Paredes

XCC Logistics

6000 NW 97th Ave, Suite 400
Miami, FL 33178

US fax no.: 1-413-643-07 47
US phone no.: 1-954-727-3275

CARLOS GARCIA DE PAREDES, S.A.

( IMIES - IMPORTERS OF MARINE ANDNDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES)
Apartado 55-2265

Panama, Republic of Panama

chalula@cwpanama.net

Tel 011-507 -613-9 231

Fax 011-507-223-007 2

06.06.2005
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From: <koba@ferro.ge>

To: <istanbul@istanbul-

Sent: 13 Haziran 2005 Pazartesi 15:08

Subject: need PCM or Indmar engine

Please gvote us possibility supply PCM excalibur 330 engine or same size
Indmar Engine

We want replace in our boat PCM engine model PLD-PR-R12PT serial 311849
Is any offer?
Koba Tsakadze

Gurjistan
+99599604604

13.06.2005




cemberci

From: "sun yan" <master@ims-hd.com=>

To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik. com=

Sent: 23 Haziran 2005 Pergsembe 04:19

Attach: catalogue.zip; STOCK List(June).xls; new product catalogue of
Subject: cooperation for marine spares

Dear sir,

Our company is a leading manufacturer of marine engine valve spindle,valve seat and valve guide. pls explore www.ims-hd.com

for detail.

I send our production catalogue and stock list in attachment file.

welcome your new inquiry!
best regards

sun yan/I M S

fax:86 25 84499075 email:master@ims-hd.com

New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com

Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark
B&W L67GBE Exhaust valve spindle ®370x>80x1156x120° 11.05044.1-00
B&W B6KE2EF Exhaust valve spindle $340xP60x1230x120° 11.05035.0-01 BUSH
Exhaust Valve seat $361x$285.5%190x120° 14.05035.1-00
* | B&W L45GF Bush PB3IxP50xP40x145 90.05044.0-00
¢ | B&W L26MC Exhaust valve ©160xP30x591.5x120° 11.05021.0-00
Exhaust valve seat $183xP125x91x120° 14.05021.0-00
Exhaust valve guide 57 xd44xp30x123 17.05021.0-00
¢ | B&W 826MTBH-40 Inlet valve seat $91.8x976.5x13x120° 13.05031.1-00
Exhaust valve seat ©91.8xP74x13x120° 14.05031.1-00
valve guide $®52xPp32xP18x180 18.05031.1-00
¢ | B&W 620MTBH30 Inlet valve spindle $75xP15x273x90° 10.05013.0-00
Exhaust valve spindle ©B7xP15x273x90° 11.05013.0-00
B&W S28LH Exhaust Valve spindle $90xP18x330x120° 11.22111.0-00
MAN 16/18 Intake Exhaust Valve $53xP11x238x120° 12.22101.1-00
MAN 30/45ATL Intake Exhaust valve seat $108x995x19.5x120° 15.22033.0-00
Intake Exhaust valve guide | $52x$34x$20x223 18.22033.0-00
230 Valve guide P44.5x028xP16x140 230.113.03 | 18.22019.2-00
MAN 18V 40/45 ) o
MAN BL40/45 Inlet Valve Spindle P132xP28x567x120 10.22011.0-00
MAN 18V 40/45 . 0
MAN 6L40/45 Exhaust Valve spindle ®132xP28x567x120 11.22011.0-00
MAN 18V40/54 Intake Valve Seat ©140x$110X30%120° 13.22011.0-00
New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark

* | MAN G6V 23.5/33

Exhaust Valve seat

P96xPB4x8x120°

14.22102.1-00

23.06 s




Intake Valve seat

DI6xPB5x18x120°

13.22102.1-00

¢ | AKASAKA AH40F Exhaust valve spindle $138xP28x678x90° 11.02022.0-00
Exhaust valve seat ®161xP105x56x90 © 14.02022.0-00
¢ | AKASAKA A34 Exhaust valve guide PI2xP52xP32x280 17.02018.0-00
¢ | AKASAKA A37 Inlet valve spindle ©160xP35x749x120° 10.02021.0-00
Intake valve seat ®165xP126x30x120° 13.02021.0-00
Exhaust Valve Seat 179xP123.5X55%100° 14.02021.2-00
Inlet Valve guide P158xP55xP35x370 16.02021.0-00
Exhaust valve guide PI5xP55xP35x322 17.02021.0-00
¢ | AKASAKA 6DM51SS Intake valve seat ©243.5xP175x72x120° 13.02002.0-00

AKASAKA DM3BAK

Exhaust valve seat

$181x$123.5x56x90°

14.02013.0-00

Exhaust valve guide PBIxP55xP35x279 17.02013.0-00
Exhaust valve spindle $155x$35x683x90° 11.02013.0-00
AKASAKA DM38 Exhaust valve seat $180.5x9122x56x90° 14.02013.1-00
Exhaust valve spindle $155x$p35x695x90° 11.02013.1-00
* | AKASAKA K28R Inlet valve spindle ©112x925x510x120° 10.02001.0-00
Exhaust valve spindle ®113x$25x580x100° 11.02001.0-00
Inlet valve seat P127xP90x36x120 ° 13.02001.0-00
Exhaust valve seat P127xP86x39x100° 14.02001.0-00
Exhaust valve seat $126.5x985x37x100° 14.02001.1-00
* | SKL NVD26 valve guide $28xP14x116 18.40018.0-00
New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark
* | DAIHATSU PS-26D/H Exhaust valve seat $114.5x159x90 ° 14.13090.0-00
¢ | Daihatsu 6DL-16 Exhaust valve guide $37.5x924x14x120 17.13051.0-00
* | DAIHATSU 6DL-26 Exhaust valve guide P39xP26xP19x206.5 17.13058.0-00
* | DAIHATSU 6DSM26(L) | Exhaust Valve Seat ©91.7x$58x32x90° 14.13036.1-00
* | DAIHATSU 6DLM-40 Exhaust valve top guide P59xP52xP29x220 17.13072.0-01
Exhaust valve bottom guide | $50x$40x$p29x80 17.13072.0-02
DAIHATSU DK28 Exhaust valve spindle ©90xP20%396.5x120° 801197C 11.13028.0-00
Intake valve spindle $95x920x396.5x120° 801196B 10.13028.0-00
Exhaust Valve Seat ©101xP65X46.5%x120° 14.13028.0-00
Valve guide $P50xP32xP20x200 4018792 18.13028.0-00
YANMAR MF33-ST(D) Exhaust valve spindle $136xP30x546x90° 11.49023.0-00
Exhaust valve seat P153xP110x42x90° 14.49023.0-00
YANMAR T220L-UT Exhaust valve guide P47 .5xP28xP16x155 17.49036.0-00
Intake valve guide $P42.5x924xP14x130 16.49036.0-00
YANMAR M200L-DT Intake Valve guide $P42.5x924xp14x130 16.49018.0-00
Exhaust Valve guide $P42.4x924xP14x130 17.49018.0-00
YANMAR GL-HT Intake Valve guide P50xP30xP18x197 16.49010.6-00
MAK 8M552AK Exhaust valve spindle P136x926x650%120° 11.20009.1-00
MAK 6MU452 Exhaust valve seat P117xP90x37x120° 14.20013.1-00
Exhaust valve spindle $105xP22x468.5x120° 11.20013.1-00 Impeller
MAK 332 valve guide P53xP30xP16x155 18.20006.0-00
HANSHIN 6LU-54C Exhaust valve spindle P137xP30x598.5x120° 11.18021.0-00
New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark
HANSHIN 6LU-54C Exhaust valve seat $256xP204x54.5%x120° 14.18021.0-00
HANSHIN 6LU46A-3 Exhaust valve seat ©217.5xP150x50x120° 11.18010.1-00 Cooling
Exhaust valve seat ©217.5x$150x50%x120° 14.18010.1A-00 | Non cool
HANSHIN 6LU46A valve guide P64xP54xP40x223 18.18002.0-00
HANSHIN 6LUN28BARG | Inlet valve guide PI0xP42xP25x250 16.18015.0-00
HANSHIN LH28 Inlet valve guide $33.5x924x185 16.18014.2-00
Exhaust valve guide P33.5xP24x185 17.18014.2-00
HANSHIN LH28LG Exhaust Valve guide P50xP33xP24x206 17.18014.4-00
HANSHIN 6EL-38 Exhaust Valve spindle ©158.5xp36x624x120° 11.18024.0-00
* | HANSHIN ELS-32 Exhaust valve spindle P110xP24x475.5x120° 11.18022.0-00
Intake valve seat ©118x992x13.5x120° 13.18022.0-00
Exhaust valve seat P122x991x31x120° 14.18022.0-00
* | HANSHIN 6EL 32-83 Inlet valve spindle P135xP30x525%120° 10.18041.0-00
Exhaust Valve Spindle $135x930x525%120° 11.18041.0-00
Intake valve seat P145x9120x14x120° 13.18041.0-00
Exhaust valve seat P151x9120x36x120° 14.18041.0-00
* | HANSHIN EL-30G Exhaust Valve guide PI6xP48xP28x260 17.18038.1-00
* | NIIGATA 6M34GX Starting valve spindle $73x392 90.29004.0-00
Intake valve seat P120x998x16x120° 13.29004.1-00
Exhaust valve guide P70xP40xP24x245 17.29004.0-00
* | NIIGATA 6L22X valve spindle ©74xP15x283x120° 11.29005.0-00
e | Sulzer 6AL20/24 valve spindle P64xP16x299x120° H27076 12.44012.0-00
New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark
Exhaust valve seat $72x958x10.5x120° H27170 14.44012.0-00
® | Sulzer 16ZAV40S Exhaust Valve Spindle P130xP28x619.5x90° KS27531 11.44005.0-00
Intake valve seat P142x9103x65.3x120° KS27109 13.44005.0-00
Exhaust valve seat $142x996x78x90° KS27118 14.44005.0-00
Inlet valve guide P59xP48xP28x225 KS27112 16.44005.0-00
Exhaust valve guide P59xP48xP28x250 KS27122 17.44005.0-00
SULZER 40/48 Vavle guide P59xP48xP28x235 K27112 18.44066.0-00
DEUTZ BABM528 Vavle guide $P49xP28xP16x160 18.14007.0-00
UEC 60HA Exhaust valve spindle $340xP80x1258x100° 11.26019.1-00
Exhaust valve seat $382xP261.7x136.5x100° 14.26019.1-00
UEC 52/105D Exhaust Vavle guide PB5xPT75xP48x270 17.26004.1-00
Exhaust Vavle guide PB5xP75xP48x270 17.26004.0-00

Exhaust valve seat

©217xP151.5x77x120°

14.26004.0-00




* | BUEC 52/105E Exhaust Valve Spindle $186xP48X960x120° 11.26002.1-00
Exhaust valve seat $217x$153.5x91.5x120° 14.26002.1-00

* | BUEC 60/150H Exhaust valve spindle $220xP60x1242x120° 11.26007.0-00
Exhaust valve seat $253xP174x115x120° 14.26007.0-00

Exhaust valve guide $95xP88xPE0x350 17.26007.0-00

e | 7UEC 50LSII Exhaust valve spindle $275xP51x995x120° 11.26010.0-00
* | PIELSTICK PC2.5 valve spindle P115x924x574x120° 02.015.009 | 12.35013.1-00
* | PIELSTICK PC 2-5 400 | Exhaust valve spindle P115x924x574x120° 108522-2 11.35018.0-00
* |PC25 Valve guide $P30xP24x70 18.35016.0-00

New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark

Valve guide P30xP24x53 18.35016.1-00

Valve guide $P30xP24x60.5 18.35016.2-00

Starting valve P46xP28x256x90.5° 90.35016.0-00

Starting valve guide $44.5x932x24.2x100 18.35016.3-00

* | PIELSTICKPC 2.2 Intake valve seat P142xP115x10x120° 02-1-11-7¢ 13.35012.2-00
Exhaust Valve Seat ©128x181x120° 14.35012.2-00

* | BERGEN LSG6 valve spindle $82xP16x293x 91° 12.09003.1-00
valve seat $90xp70x15x 90° 15.09003.1-00

e | 8CHN25/34-2 Valve guide $39.5x928x18x170 18.11001.1-00
* | 6CHRPN 36/45 Exhaust valve seat P150xP125x20.8x 90° 14.11003.0-00
* | MWM DT440 Exhaust valve spindle D74xP17x255x120° 11.19016.0-00
* | 320 Exhaust valve seat P117xP83x41x120° 320.01.39E | 14.12065.3-00
. valve guide $45.5x940xP22x248 320.01.15A | 18.12065.1-00
* | L250 Intake valve seat PY5xP70x15x120° 13.12048.0-00
. Exhaust valve seat $99xd70x32x90° 14.12048.0-00
e | 250 Intake valve seat $94x970x14.5x120° 13.12013.3-00
* | MAKITA GSLH633 Exhaust Valve Seat P149xP111X53.5x120° 14.53015.2-00
* | ”®BREFSC Exhaust valve spindle $110.5x923x559x90° 11.53027.0-00
Exhaust valve seat $129xp98x33x 90 °© 14.53027.0-00

Exhaust valve guide P30xP23x264 17.53027.0-00

* | Skoda 68275 valve guide $P44xP30xP18x184.5 18.50005.0-00
* | DMRV 12/14 valve spindle $120.5x925.2x514.5x90° 12.53022.0-00

New product catalogue(2004) www.ims-hd.com
Engine Type Description Specification Part No Drawing No Remark

* | L4D45AM Inlet Valve seat P64xP55x7.2x90° 13.53029.0-00
Exhaust Valve seat ©64xP50x7%90° 14.53029.0-00

* | ABC 6DXC-600-100 Intake Valve Spindle $100x920x315%110° 10.53033.0-00
e | SF18VS-F Valve guide P34xP25xP16x185 18.53031.0-00
* |ALCO Exhaust valve seat $81x967.5x14.3x120° 14.53034.2-00
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From: "J erry Bruce" <j bruce@martwash.com>
To: "Engine" <engine@engine-
Sent: 22 Temmuz 2005 Cuma 21:23

Subject:  Attention Transmission Rebuilders

TRANSMI SSI ON REBUI LDERS ...

Allison, Fuller, Ford, GM, Mack,
Rockwell, SpicerDana, Hurth, ZF,
Clark, Twin Disc, Cryco and others ...

A MART Power Wash System cuts
your cost and cleaning time in half
Cl ick Here to Get the Facts at
MANIFOLD

OSCILLATING MANIFOLD VIDEO

PUMP TECHNOLOGY

orphonemeat1- 8»%3- MART f or detail s

Jerry Bruce, MART Ap xlations Special ist

MART ...PI| eas e keep meinf ormed about ways to improve my
cl eaning processes and increas e prof it. | am CI icking on the B- Mail
bel ow s o that you continue to s enche imp ortant inf ormation and
technical data.

Optin2 @martwas h. com

I do notwish toreceiv e this inf ormation and am ClI icking on thelE-
Mail bel ow s o that you remove my name f rom your f.il es

Optout2 @martwas h. com

This E- Mail is considered atransactional orrel ationship
mes s age, which is specifical | yexcl uded f romthef ederal
| aw regul ating E- Mail communication.

© 2005 The MART Corporation. Al | rights reserved. MART
product names, the MART I ogo, and the equipment and

service names mentioned herein are regis tered trad emarks or
trad emarks of The MART Corporin or its af f il iated entities .

23.07.2005
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cemberci

From: "A. B. ENERPRISES"

To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 21 Temmuz 2005 Persembe 12:07

Subject: MARINE SPARE PARTS
KIND ATTN : TECHNICAL DIRECTOR

Dear Sir,

We have pleasure to introduce ourselves exporter of MAIN ENGINE, AUX.
ENGINE, TURBOCAHRGER, PURIFIER, HYD.PUMP AND IT'S SPARES.

We have following Engine spares in our stock :

MAIN ENGINE :

MAK 453 AK, 551 AK SPARES

MAN 70/125 A, B, BL

SULZER RND 90, SULZER RND 90M SPARES

SULZER RND 76M, SULZER RND 68M

SULZER RND 68 NEW SPARES, RND 76 AND RD 68 SPARES.
SULZER ZL 40/48

B& WG6K 62 EF

B& WK 74 EF

SKL 8 NVD 48 COMPLETE ENGINE WITH CRANKSHAFT AND BEDPLATE
MAN K SZ 70/120 E CYL LINER

MAN 52/55A NEW SPARES

MAN 30/45 ATL AND NON ATL ALL SPARES

WARTSILA R32, R22 NEW SPARES

WARTSILA R22 COMPLETE ENGINE

WARTSILA 624 TS SPARES

PIELSTICK PC 2 NEW SPARES

PIELSTICK PC 2.2 SPARES

PIELSTICK PC 2.5 NEW SPARES.

MITSUBISHI UEC 52/105 E NEW CYL LINER

MITSUBISHI UEC 52/105C NEW CYLINDER COVER 2PCS, CYL LINER 1 PC USED
MITSUBISHI 52/90D USED CYL LINER. MITSUBISHI 52/105D
AKASAKA 45/80D SPARES

CATERPILLAR D379 GENERATOR

CATERPILLAR D399 COMPLETE D. G. SET, NEW CYL HEAD 7 PCS
CATERPILLAR D3406 GENERATOR

CATERPILLAR D3304 D. G. SET

23.07.2005
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CATERPILLAR D353 GENERATOR

CATERPILLAR D348 COMPLETED. G. SET

CATERPILLAR D3412 COMPLETE D. G. SET MARINE APPLICATION WITH LOAD TRIAL
fLNC[))YD CERTIFICATE

MWM TBD 232 SPARES

SKL 8 NVD 48 A-2 COMPLETE ENGINE

SKL 6 NVD 48, NVD 24, VD 26/20

DAIHATSU DS- 26D , PS-26, PS-22, PS-20, PS-18 NEW SPARES
YANMAR 6 UL-UT SPARES

YANAMAR RL-HT SPARES

YANMAR S165 MAIN AND C.R. BEARINGS, S185 SPARES
YANMAR MAL-HT

G.M. 12V-71 COMPLETE RECONDITION D. G. SET

G.M. 8V-71 ENGINE

DEUTZ RBV 12M 350 SPARES

DEUTZ 358 SPARES

B&W T 23LH, HH NEW SPARES

MAN D2530D. G. SETS 2 PCS

CRANKSHAFT

PIELSTICK 18PA6-280 V NEW CRANKSHAFT

YANMAR 6 UL-UT STANDARD CRANKSHAFT

YANMAR RL-HT STANDARD CRANKSHAFT 1PC,

SKL 8 NVD 48 CRANKSHAFT

MAN 6 30/45 NON ATL CRANKSHAFT

GEAR BOX

1) TWIN DISC MG 520, MG 514 QTY 2 PCS

MARINE DIESEL INJECTION EQUIPMENTS

NEW FUEL PUMPS

MAIN AND C. R. BEARINGS

OILY WATER SEPARATOR : RWO TYPE SKIT/S1.0 WITH MANUAL BOOK

FRESH WATER GENERATOR : ATLAS SASAKURA OSAKA JAPAN AFGU UNIT NO. 3 CAP.10
T/D.

AIR COMPRESSOR : YANMAR SC 30 N 2 Pcs, HATLAPA W55 Qty 3 Pcs.

HYDRAULIC PUMP:

23.07.2005




Page 3 of 3

MITUBISHI JANNEY PUMP 3V-SH2B-05-COR-0 5 PCS and 3V-SH2B-15-COR-G 2 PCS,
3V-SH2B-15-COR-0 1 PC.. NORWAY G 19, FUKUSHIMA FG 16 3 Pcs. KAWASAKI HYD
PUMP BZ-732-213L, KAWASAKI BV-732-300R 2 Pcs, KAWASAKI TTY PE MB500
BO-10N-05-340

HYDRAULIC MOTOR IHI HLS, HKS, HLA, HNA.

GEAR BOXES: TWINDISC, ALLISION AND REINJET MAKE

HOKUSHIN CMZ 200 GY RO REPEATER WITH AUTO PILOT, CRYSTAL CLOCK TYPE

QCM1.

PURIFIER COMPLETE

AlfaLava MAB 103 Purifier 4 Pcs

AlfaLaval MAB 104 Purifier 2 Pcs

AlfaLava MAB 204 Purifier 2 Pcs

AlfaLaval MAPX 205 Purifier 5 Pcs

AlfaLava MAB 206 Purifier 1 Pc

AlfaLaval MAPX 207 Purifier 1 Pc and It's Seal ring kit 1 Set

Westfalia OSA 20-02-066 5 Pcs

Westfalia OSA 7 Purifier complete with heater and tools 1 Pc

Westfalia OTA 14 Purifier complete 1 Pc

TURBOCHARGER

IHI, ABB, BBC Make Original Bearings VTR 714. VTR 564, VTR 454, VTR 354, VTR
631,VTR 630, VTR 501, VTR 500, VTR 401, VTR 400, VTR 321, VTR 320, VTR 251,
VTR 250, VTR 200, VTR 201, VTR 160, VTR 161, RR150, RR153

Mitsubishi MET 45, MET 450, MET 560

NAPIER C-045 T/C, PDH 50, PDH 70.

(We have 4 series Bearings ABB VTR 714, VTR 564, VTR 454, VTR 354).

We can |locate other spares as per your engine model, which we have not in
our ex-stock.

Make us avendor of your company.
Best Regards

FOR A. B. ENTERPRISES

B. R. PANDEY/SANTOSH PANDEY
TEL : 91 22 23737574/5680 4992
FAX : 91 22 23734842

mobile : 9867300841/9867396837

23.07.2005
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oktay

From: <gunhankirca@gk-grup.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 03 Agustos 2005 Carsamba

Attach: DSIIN0180.JPG
Subject: diger Vanalar

Sayin Y etkili.
asagidaresmi bulunan sifir marin motor satiliktir bilginize

Gunhan KIRCA
053348087 74

03.08.2005
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From: "kumar Ashok"

To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 10 Agustos 2005 Carsamba 15:25

Subject: Re : Introduction.

G N ARATMARI N§ERVI CES

235/C. Kalvibid. Bhavnagar.Gujarat, INDIA.

Phone — 91 -0278-2560225.Tel-Fax — 91 -0278-2563034.
cell :+91-09824220163.

E-mail — gm_servicesA44@hotmail.com

SPECIALITIES IN MAIN ENGINE SPARE PARTS.

Kind attn : Purchase desk / Technical desk.

Dear sir

We are glad to introduce ourselves, we are establish west cost of India near
Alang ship breaking yard . Alang is the second largest shipbreaking yard in the
world. We are purchasing main engine and equipment from breaking vessels.

We dea in al types of main engine complete and its spare parts
[new + used]. Diesel gen —set, turbo charger,air compressor,freshwater
generator,hydrolick pump, crane,winch, Ropes [wire] & electric motors etc.

We are able to supply various kinds of ship spare parts to any ship
calling at any port world wide in very short time.

If you have any queries pls don't hesitate to contact us we will
try to complete as per your suitability.

Kind rgds
P.K.Mare
Tech, Manager

Want to win a Microsoft X box? Try the new MSN Desktop Search Toolbar. Just answer 3 smple
questions.

10.08.2005
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From: "Diesel Engine Classifieds"

To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 12 Agustos 2005 Cuma 01:13
Subject:  Diesel Equipment

Hello,

It looks like you have some good inventory for sale. Please feel free to

list your equipment on the following website for free. http://www.dieselengineclassifieds.com

You can opt to include your website link in the ad if you desire. It will help get your equipment to the top of the
search engines as our website is search engine optimized. This offer is for one month free unlimited advertising.

Even if you do not sell diesel equipmnent, there will be a listing for your
products.

We will do the advertising for you as we specialize in search engine
optimization. Contact us to request a coupon for a free listing. Take
advantage of several free weeks of advertising your equipment and your
website on our website.

Staff at Diesel Engine Classifieds
http://www.dieselengineclassifieds.com
email: ads@dieselengineclassifieds.com
303-654-1195

12.08.2005




Pagelof 1

engine

From: "Mike Crabtree" <mcrabtree@martwash.com>
To: "Engine" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 16 Agustos 2005 Sali 19:30

Subject: How to Clean Mining Machinery Components
MART Power Was hers Cl ean Mining Mach inery
Components f or Rebuil ding

MART Sys tems are engineeredf or the toughest parts
cleaning jobs. In quick cycles a MART system will strip
diesel carbon, paint and primer, rust scale, varnish,
sludge and mine-related soils.

MART Power Washers are available in sizes to fit all your
parts cleaning needs and you can select from 104 options
engineered options to customize your MART. The largest
standard MART System can handle a 14 ft (x) 17 ft wash

load that weighs 65,000 pounds.

Typical Parts cl eaned iMART Power Was her . . .

Engine blocks of all sizes, shafts, pans and covers, all
power pack parts and jewelry, and heads; all power,
hydraulic and electrical motors and components; air
compressors and compressor parts; tracks, track links
and pins and bushings, and other track parts; housings,
Gears, bolsters, frames and shafts; and other mining
equipment components.

Check out the Mining PDF file on our website for MART
machines in action at www.martwash.com or phone for
details.

Michael Crabtree, MART Applications Specialist
E-mail: mikec@martwash.com

MART _ Pl eas e keep me inf ormed about ways to improv e my
cl eaning processes and increas e prof it. | am Cl icking on the B- Mail
bel ow s o that you continue to s enghe imp ortant inf ormation and
technical data.

Optin2 @martwas h. com

T

I do not wis h to receiv e this inf ormation and am Cl icking on thelE-
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

©2005 The MART Corporation. Al | rights reserved. MART
product names, the MART I ogo, and the equipment and

service names mentioned herein are regis tered trad emarks or
trad emarks of The MART Corp oria@tn or its af f il iated entities.

16.08.2005




FROM @ CEMBERCI DEMIZCILIK FHOME HO. @ 96 6212 24260151 Pl

SAYIN I GIT I

"Bu yazimiz ve ekleri is makinalari sektdrd ile ilgili elup, sizi ilgilendirmiyor
yada ilgi alammz disinda olabilir. Bu durumda ¢evrenizde bulunan konuyla
ilgith kurum ve kigileri bilgilendirerek katkida bulunabilirsiniz"

Ulkelerin ekcnomk ve sosyal siands kalkoaens sabiamak in yapimas zorunhy olan yo, su,
elektrik, bara kapri, detisim adlan, snave evect atkly icir altyap: ve batun bu ait yaplar (zerne
kuruacak yerles m alantar ve bu alania icinde Dulunan sosyal hizmet ve sanayi yapdan, ekoromik
airdi sadlayacak yer alt ve yer Usth madeninnn gienmoni taginmas v b gibl daha tir gok iglenn izl
bir sekilde gerpeklestiriebimeas ancsi e makinaiao e mireon olakilmektsdr

Dolayisyla Bir Okenin ekonomik ve sosyal yonden kakinms'idl sahip okdudu & makinalannin
saylsing ve nitelifine bak larak ook

Peki Ulkemiz b ne xadar is makinas vardis? Nielidr nedi? Bu konuda tahminden ote bir sey
soylenmomeklod

Bir gey diwemiyarsa dederiandirmeden yukeaur RiFoR

TMMOB Makina Muhendisleri Qdasi, Uyelsrindan aid: 3 g, ve ana yaaetmelinde yazill amaghar
gercevesinde, mesleki bilgi ve densyimni ke ve topiur yian Anjriitusun da her alana aktarmakta,
ekekik Tordidn — 19 MAKINALARI SEKTURL alaninds dizenle o sempozyurilarla sektare onem ,
katkolar sunriaktadir, 2930 Eylil - 1 Ekim tarihien armads gerceklestulecek olan "M, 1§ i
MAKINALARI SEMPOZYUMU ve SERGISI-2005":n ana temalsindan birisi sektordek  dilin
ortaklaginilinas amagh INGILIZCE / TURKCE 1S MAKINALARI FEKNIK TERIMLER SOZLUGU
caligmass bir digertde s makinalina yanslic ANKET duzerienmesals

Bu antag ki otaya konulan ankst, Turkiye'de bulunan tiim is makinalarinin nical ve nitel
ozelliklerinin ortaya konuhmasitn yamnda, sektoriin yapisini da ortaya gikartiimasi agisindan
onemli olacaktir

Tum kamuoyu e sektor ve sektor kurutus o dahil - paylasaadimuz bu bilglenn kaynadn sizlerin
y " Pt - pRylRgntaITLE By DEGe H '
ankete vereradimig sevaplar dofrutuswiia saghkh bir vers olughiratdecedintiz manc nelayiz

Kurumunuza, ya da sahswiza ait - size 6zel bu anket bilgilerinin desifre edilmeyacegi gibi,
kururmumuz iginde kigilerin dahi sizin ovelinize giremeyecedi, zaten finma bilgilerinin yer
almacgn anket caligmasinda, anketi degerlendiren kigilerinde bilginin kimden ve nereden
geldigini bilmeyecegi gekilde yapilan kurgu ile de Makina Mithendisleri Odasi olarak sizlere
tekrar heyun etmek isteriz ki;

SiZE OZEL BILGILER GENEL DEGERLENDIRME DISINDA
Hi¢ BIR YERDE KULLANILMAYACAKTIR.

Sizinle paylagacagimiz bu bilgier igin litfan skl ANKET tormunu dikkatle doldurup,
07212 2498674 numarali faks'a veys uyve@mmoistanbul.org mail adresina mail
gondarabilirisiniz.

Duyarlihginiz igin tagekkir adar, bagartli galigmatar dilaria.
Saygilar iz
Ali Ekber CAKAR

Makina WMihendslen Cdasl
Genel Sew ol
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From: <ads@dieselengineclassifieds.com>
To: "oktay gemberci" <engine@engine-
Sent: 28 Agustos 2005 Pazar 23:22

Subject:  Power Generators in Miami avialble by truckload

Power Generatorsin Miami from U.S. Diesel Engines (Member of the BBB)
Hello,

We have 76 portable gasoline generators stored in Miami Florida that we will let go by the truckload for
best offer. Give usacall if you're interested in these generators. They are al brand new in the box
leftover from last season (no damage).

Here is website with photos and specs on the generators. We are accepting best offers at this time:
http://www.usdieselengines.com/vectra_portable_gas generator.htm

We also have portable diesel generators available, but they are going fast.

Our toll free number is 1-866-734-3735
Our local number is 303-654-1195

Thank you,

Gary Robertson

U.S. Diesel Engines, LLC
Cell: 720-341-2773

29.08.2005




oktay

From: <okay@ceken. net>
To: <oktay @cembercidenizcilik.com=>
Sent: 18 Ekim 2005 Sall 20:36

Subject: diesel motor hakkinda bilgi ig in .|

Bu asagidaki reImlerdeki motor hakkinda teknik bilgi almam miimkiin olurfa @vinirim .

http://img325.1image thack. utimg325/3661/mo19uk.jpg http://img326.image thack.ullimg326/2815/mo37gg.jpg Caligmalarmizda bagarilar
Okay Ceken
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From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

"Jerry Bruce" <jerryb@custompartswasher.com>
"Engine" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

14 Eylil 2005 Carsamba 04:32

Battling Wastewater Disposal?

Battling Wastewater Disposal?

... Consider the Solution that has

been Proven by the EPA

The MART EQ-1 Wastewater Processing System
Returns Solution and Chemical to your Parts
Washers or other Equipment ... and Prepares

the Waste Products for Safe Disposal in a Landfill.
You can become a Small Quantity Generator.

Get the Facts at www.martwash.com
or phone me at 1-800-543-MART for detalils.

Jerry Bruce, MART Applications Specialist
E-mail: jerryb@custompartswasher.com

MART ... Please keep me informed about ways to improve my cleaning
processes and increase profit. | am [llicking on the E-Mail below so that
you continue to send me important

information and technical data.

Optin2 @martwas h. com

| do not wish to receive this information and am (Jlicking on
the E-Mail below so that you remove my name from your files.

Optout2 @martwas h. com

This E- Mail is considered atransactional orrel ationship

© 2005 The MART [Jorporation. All rights reserved. MART product
names, the MART logo, and the equipment and service names
mentioned herein are registered trademarks or

trademarks of The MART [lorporation or its affiliated entities.

mes s age, which is specifical | yexcl uded fromthef ederal |[[aw
regul ating E- Mail communication.

14.09.2005




oktay

From: "onur Akin" <akin@boskar.com tr>
To: <oktay @cembercidenizcilik. com>
Sent: 07 Kasim 2005 Pazartesi 14:21

Subject: Boskar Firma Tanitimi

Oktay Bey;

Turkiye temsilciligini yaptigimiz, Amerikan NACCO firmasinin sahibi oldugu,dlnyaca unlu Yale
tlerinin, BOSKAR Istif Makinalar olarak satis ve satis sonrasi hizmetlerini vermekteyiz.

Galigma kosgullariniza THre secgebileceginiz; Dizel, LPG, Akiili Yeni veya 2.El Carantili forkliftler ile dar
koridor ve yaya kumandal depo, istif makinalanni stoktan derhal teslim edebilmekteyiz.

Sektdrinizin caligma kosullarinda Gstiin hizmet verebilecek kalitede dretilen Yale forkliftlerini
lizdeki kullanicilarin da tercih etmesinin sebebi uyun
fiyati, emsallerinden ¢ok Ustlin &zelliklere sahip olmasi, ve Cerektiginde hizmetinize ¢ok kisa siirede
bilen yeyOin etkin ve kaliteli satig sonrasi
destektir.

Asagidakidaki adresimizden her tarli teklif, billi ve destek sadlayabilecedinizi bilCilerinize arz
zalismalarinizda basarilar dileriz.

Not : Liitfen eger bu mail ile ilCili degilseniz bu maili muhatabina iletiniz.
Asagida Sektériintizdeki referanslarimizdan bazilar ve Urlinlerimizden resimler bulunmaktadir.
SayQilarimizla,

Onur AKIN

SATHS TEMSILCED

Tel: +90 216 417 81 89 Dahili 142

Fax: +90 216 417 8219

Gsm: +90 633 724 3273

Adres: E-5 Karayolu yani Namik Kemal Cad. No:108 Kiigiikyali 34840 istanbul-Tiirkiye

1 tondan 12 tona kadar Dizel,LPG ve Akiilii
Yeni ve 2.El Stoktan Derhal teslim
FORKLIFTLER

ISTIF ARACLARC

TRANSPALETLER

Sektoriiniizdeki Referanslarmmizdan Bazilan :

Besyildiz T Cr. Tasimacihk A.S.

Birliksan Yam Nakliyat Ltd. Sti.

B(Orkan UlCslararasi Nakliyat ve Ticaret Ltd. Sti.
DCrO0Marmara KCzm. Tem. Uriin. NakL Tic. A.S.
Ersen Ul(slararasi Tasimacihk

Exel Saghk L (jistik Hizmet Ltd. Sti.

Frans Maas UlCklararas: Nakliyat ve LCjistik A.S.
GokbCra UlCslararas: Nakliyat ve Ticaret A.S.
KalyThe[O Nakliyat

K.K.T.C Liman isletmeleri

Medeks LCjistik Tasima Hizmetleri Ltd. Sti.
Obdan Sistem AntrepCe1k

Oz-Ar Giimriikleme

OzGiven Nakliyat

Rayser L[jistik DepClama Ticaret San. A.S.
Reha Denizcilik

St LCjistik

Tnt thternatiChal Express

Transkerim Nebil Nakliyat T Cr. Sey.

UlCstrans Nakliyat

Un(k UlCslararas: Nakliyat

Yeni Antalya Transp(Cit ve Tic. A.S.
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From: "DANIEL DELTAPENYA"

To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 27 Kasm 2005 Pazar 18:00

Subject:  Question Order
Dear Sir or Madam,

I've been looking your company in the internet,

but i don't know wheter you accept an International Order from Singapore.

If you do, i will use my credit card for payment of my order,

include shipping cost, tax and handly cost for sent it to Singapore via
FedEx International.

| am looking for :

- Impeller JABSCO part# 1210-0001

- Impeller JABSCO part# 1210-0003

- Impeller JABSCO # 17937-0003

- Impeller JABSCO # 17937-0001

- Impeller JABSCO # 6056-0003

- Seal Kit for pump model 18310-0000 Jabsco pn. 6408-0000

| am waiting for your early reply,
I hope we can make a good deal.
Thank you for your attention,
Best regards,

DANIEL DELTAPENYA
Singapore

01.12.2005
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From: <ads@dieselengineclassifieds.com>

To: "oktay ¢ emberci" <engire@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 30 Aralik 2005 Cuma 00:02

Subject: Need 966 D Wheel Loader
Looking to rent or buy a 966 D wheel loader.

Please contact me asap if you have one for sale or lease. Customer isin Denver, Colorado.
My cell phoneis 720-341-2774

Thank you,

Tami Robertson

Diesel Engine Classifieds
http://www.diesel engineclassifieds.com

31.12.2005




statistics of engine-cemberct.com (2003)

Last Update:

07 Jan 2008 - 07:08

|- Year - ~|[2005 =] ok

Page 1 of 12

Reported period:
LR | =
Summary

Reported period Year 2005
First visit 01 Jan 2005 - 13:43
Last visit 31 Dec 2005 - 23:40

Unique visitors Number of visits Pages Hits Bandwidth

<= 2631 3190 17228 18120 5.71 GB

Traffic viewed *

Exact value not available

in "'Year' view (1.21 visits/visitor)

(5.4 Pages/Visit)

(5.68 Hits/Visit) (1876.17 KB/Visit)

Traffic not viewed * 38455 40252 19.11 GB
* Not viewed traffic includes traffic generated by robots, worms, or replies with special HTTP status codes.
Monthly history
ML “ ‘Lum |. ‘L | ‘L IL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

https://ferrous.medvahosting.com:2083/awstats.pl ’month=all& vear=2005& config=engine-cemberci.com&lang=en&framenam...

2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005

vonth  Unigue  Number of
visitors visits
Jan 2005 81 123
Feb 2005 29 122
Mar 2005 126 147

Pages Hits
760 835
697 753
1306 1378

Bandwidth

98.70 MB
65.66 MB
621.83 MB

07.01.2008



statistics of engine-cemberct.com (2003) Page 2 of 12
Apr 2005 256 316 1467 1569 244.61 MB
May 2005 70 77 346 360 43.18 MB
Jun 2005 318 348 1023 1104 150.47 MB
Jul 2005 527 575 1387 1451 262.65 MB
Aug 2005 241 290 1143 1223 169.41 MB
Sep 2005 183 236 1509 1596 270.03 MB
Oct 2005 244 295 989 1079 171.98 MB
Nov 2005 250 331 5310 5411 3.51 GB
Dec 2005 246 330 1291 1361 152.35 MB
Total 2631 3190 17228 18120 5.71 GB
Days of month
||l Ih s “ il |L ‘I ‘I IL “I “ L | ‘II I
R R BRI N R0 Average
Day Nuc’il;fsr of Pages Hits Bandwidth
01 Dec 2005 13 38 42 12.31 MB
02 Dec 2005 4 10 10 3.17 MB
03 Dec 2005 15 53 54 2.61 MB
04 Dec 2005 19 50 53 2.89 MB
05 Dec 2005 16 52 55 1.95 MB
06 Dec 2005 10 39 42 1.68 MB
07 Dec 2005 6 21 23 966.09 KB
08 Dec 2005 12 12 728.59 KB
https://ferrous.medvahosting.com:2083/awstats.pl ’month=all& vear=2005& config=engine-cemberci.com&lang=en&framenam... 7.01.2008



Cambertl Denizalik

Ankara Asfalt Alty, Cukurova Yam,istasyon Uad. No:17,
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From: "george" <sales@amanwae.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 03 Ocak 2006 Sal 00:03

Subject: HEAVY EQUIPMENT PARTS
consult@enginesinc.comDear Sir,

I'm customer from Singapore.l saw on your webshop you sell HEAVY EQUIPMENT PARTS.I was
searching it in here and there is out of stock, and then | found your company from searchengine. | think
you can help me to supply the stuff because you a profesional store.

| would like to buy these products below :

# Nozzle part 8N7005 GENUINE CAT

# Bosch injector nozzle tester type EFEP 60H.

# Cummins KTA 50 main Bearing part #3018210
# Cummins KTA 50 Ring Piston Part #3631248

# Cummins KTA 50 Actuator Part #3408326

# Cummins KTA 50 Shaft & wheel Part #3521034
# Cummins KTA 50 Shaft & wheel Part #3521032
# Cummins KTA 50 Shaft & wheel Part #3521033

Do you have those products available instock today?Are you able to deliver it to Singapore by FedEx
Priority Services/ UPS Worldwide Express delivery?Do you take major credit card?

Please respond immediately so that | can start ordering.l'm looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely yours,
George

03.01.2006
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From: <seo@dieselengineclassifieds.com>
To: "oktay gemberci" <engine@engine-
Sent: 05 Ocak 2006 Persembe 20:03
Subject: Heavy Equipment/Diesel Engines
Hello,

How would you like to monitor the equipment inventory of hundreds of websites of your choosing?
Since we occasionally call on your for diesel engines, we wanted to let you know that

we have developed a technology for your industry that can assist you and your customersin

finding engines, generators and equipment internally, or on your website or the world wide web.
Thisis especially helpful to brokers aswell asretailers.

We can now provide you with your own personal search engine specific to your industry.
ThisisVERY helpful to brokers and retailers since you can use the search engine to search internally
without your customers seeing your search results. We customize the search for you... to exclude
searches that won't find exactly what you or your customers are looking for.

It saves valuable time which in turn makes your business more profitable and less frustrating for you
and your customers.

For more information, you can call me at 303-654-1195 or 720-341-2773.
Gary Robertson
Diesel Engine Classifieds

www.dieselengineclassifieds.com
1-866-734-3735

06.01.2006
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From: "aryo" <kartowedhus69 @yahoo.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 07 Ocak 2006 Cumartesi 00:16

Subject:  engines parts
Dear Sir,

I'm customer from Singapore. | have a store who supplies diesel engine component and generator parts.|
was searching the partsin here and there is out of stock, and then | found your company from
searchengine. | think you can help me to supply the stuff because you a profesional store.

I'm looking for component parts as follow:

# Nozzle part BN7005 GENUINE CAT

# Bosch injector nozzle tester type EFEP 60H.
# Cummins KTA 50 parts.

Do you have those products available instock today???

Please inform me if you can help purchasing them from your source.L et me know too,if you can ship to
Singapore and accept credit card payment method (VISA / MC).If ok | will forward my credit card
information when | receive your pricelist.

I will like you to reply with quotation of this order including shipping costs via FedEx / UPS courier, so
as to make the payment at once.

We should be pleased to received your prompt reply.
Thank for your cooperation and really need your information ASAP .

Kind Regards,
Aryo

07.01.2006




Subject:
From:
Date:
To:

Priority:
Options:

Sayin llgili,

lister motor hakkinda

Songiil Kusalan <songulkusalan@kilicaquaculture.com>
Fri, January 20, 2006 10:33 am
istanbul@jistanbul-cemberci.com

Normal

View Full Header | View Printable Version

Sirketimizde kullandigimiz HR 3 Lister Motorlarla ile ilgili olarak,
Lister Motor Yedek Pargalarini bulabilecegimiz firmalarin
firma bilgileri ve telefonlarini bulmak istiyoruz.

Yardimci olabilirseniz seviniriz.

Saygilarimizla,

Kubilay AYDIN

Kiligc Deniz Uriinleri A.S.

Bodrum - Mugla

Tel: 0 252 559 02 83
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From: <ads@dieselengineclassifieds.com>

To: "oktay ¢ emberci" <engire@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 23 Ocak 2006 Pazartesi 02:31

Subject:  Diesel Power Unit Needed...
Diesel Power Unit needed...

Do you have anything around the 40-70 hp range?

we need one that is fairly inexpensive for this project that my customer isworking on... it would be shipped to texas.. Prefer to
have a twin disc included with the power unit.

Call or email with your current inventory please.

1-866-734-3735

http://www.diesel engineclassifieds.com

Thank you,

Staff at Diesel Engine Classifieds

24.01.2006
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From: "Ahrar Ozturk" <ahrar_ ozturk@yahoo.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 24 Ocak 2006 Sal 00:33

Subject: YEDEK PARCA

SAYIN BAY,

NANNI 3.110 HE MOTORUM ICIN ENJEKTOR VE E.MEMESINE {HTIYA[IM VAR.
GEREKLI BILGiYI VEREBILISENIZ SEVINIRIM. iYI CALISMALAR.

MUSTAFA OZTURK

Yahoo! Photos — Showcase holiday pictures in hardcover
Photo Books. You design it and we’ll bind it!

24.01.2006
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From: "SUN International”

To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 18 Eyllul 2006 Pazartesi 17:11
Subject: Bl siness proposal

Dear Sir !

: Firstly, we are very pleased to introduce our company as reliable supplier
for shipbuilding parts, oil/gas & industrial equipments.

We " Sun International Co.,Ltd. " is maker & exporter having wide experience
& excellent reputation for quality & service in domestic and overseas.

Our major dealing items are various valves, fittings, spare parts & relevant items.

( Pls refer to our home page - http://www.sunintkorea.com for more information
about our company. )

We are definitely sure that we can pay our best attention to your biz.

If you are interested in our items, pls let us have your any enquiry by mail
( sunintern@yahoo.co.kr ) or fax ( 82-51-205-0685 )

We hope will develop long term business relationship with you for our mutual profit.

Your favorable attention for our proposal will be much appreciated.

Thanks & best regards

Sun International CO.,LTD.

Steven Park

URL ) http://www.sunintkorea.com

TEL ) 82-51-205-0684 FAX) 82-51-205-0685

25.09.2006
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cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com

From: "ANMARINE 1"
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 28 Eylul 2006 Persembe 15:23

Subject: ANMARINE

iy~

Flying service

Repairs
ANMARINE ==
Spare parts
Equipment
; Tel: + 48 58 6699800
81-342 Gdynia - POLAND, 1 Waszyngtona Str. Tel/Fax: +48 58
VAT: PL5860017014 6699801

Fax: +48 58 6204082
www.anmarine.pl

Attn: Tech. Dept.
Our company’s introduction and co-operation offer.

Dear Sirs,

We would like to take the chance to introduce our company and invite You to a cooperation regarding ship
spares supplies. Please see attachment (2 pages).

Looking forward to hear from you soon
Yours Faithfully

ANMARINE POLAND

Ewa Laciak

Commercial Manager

***ATTACHMENT- SPARE PARTS WE OFFER (2 PAGES)***
Dear Sirs,

Here below are the brands and types of parts and devices we are mainly working with.
We offer spare parts and for some of them we can offer complete units.

1. Ship's main & auxilliary diesel engines:

Sulzer & Zgoda engines types:

RD68, RND9OM, ZA40S, ZL40/48, ZV40/48, ZAV40/48, BAH22, S20, TD36, TAD48, AL20/24,
A20H, A20D, ASL25/30, ASV25/30, AL25/30, AV25/30, ATL25/30, ATV25/30, ASV25/30.

2. BBC Turbochargers:
VTR-160/161,VTR-200,VTR-201,VTR-250,VTR-251,VTR-320,VTR-400,VTR-500, VTR-501,VTR-
630,VTR-631,VTR-750,VTR 354,454 ,VTR-564,

3. H. Cegielski Air compressors types:
SC-115, SF-125, SE-160 etc.

4. Debica Refrigerating compressors type:
6wW92SR/WM; 10W92/SR etc.

5. Marine & industrial pumps:
a) Electrically driven self and non-self priming maker G.Z.U.T:

type: Wa, WSa, WL, WLS, sea water, fresh water, oil

b) Sludge pumps driven with diesel engine

¢) Screw and axial piston pumps of variable delivery maker HYDROSTER:

type: ACE32, ACE38, ACG38, ACG45, ACG60, ACG70, ACF80, ACF110, ACF125, ABF110, ABF125,
ABQ110

28.09.2006
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6. Oil separators-capacities:
ALFA LAVAL MAPX 104,204,207, 309

We work with polish made equipment and spares so any time You will need anything just ask.

We would be pleased to receive Your enquiries.

SPARE PARTS FROM POLAND

> MAIN ENGINES: ZL40/48; ZV 40/48 Zgoda — Sulzer;
» AUXILIARY ENGINES: AL 25/30; ATL 25; ASL 25; AL 20/24; BAH 22

BEST PRICES — BEST QUALITY

o ENGINE ROOM EQUIPMENT: SPARES AND WHOLE DEVICES
AS WELL LIKE: Air Compressors types: SC-115; SE-160; SF-125;
Refrigerating Compressors types: 6W92; MXZ68;, F.U.O.; water
and oil pumps made by: G.Z.U.T.; Hydroster; coolers made by
F.U.O. Rumia.

o Electrical equipment of the engine room

GOT A VESSEL BUILT IN POLISH
SHIPYARD?
VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT

WWW.ANMARINE. PL

28.09.2006
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From: "ercan sdzer" <ercan.s[zer@yah(Tlc[m.tr>
To: <istanbul@istanbul-cemberci.cLm>

Sent: 02 Ekim 2006 Pazartesi 08:53

Subject: Marinizasyn

Gilinaydin.

Marinizasyon ne anlama gelmektedir. Bana bl Jkon[ hakkinda biraz bilgi verebilirmisiniz, yada
kaynak gosterebilir misiniz?
Tesekkiirler. Iyi Caligsmalar.

A. Ercan SOZER

Yah(! kullaniyr musunuz?
Istenmeyen pstadan biktiniz mi? Istenmeyen plstadan en iyi k'runma Yah(1! Psta’da

http://tr.mail.yah[[.cLm

02.10.2006
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From: <sales@power-classifieds.com>

To: "oktay gemberci" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 06 Ekim 2006 Cuma 23:37

Subject: Engines and Generators

Hello,

I see that you may have some equipment to sell.

We have a free classified ads system that you can add your equipment to. Please visit
http://www.power-classifieds.com to add your power generators, parts or engines to. We can help
get your information out to your specific buyers.

You can also use this website as an engine or generator locator as well. You just add your keywords
to a notification list and all new equipment that arrives under that keyword is emailed to you
immediately.

Thank you,

Pat at Power Classifieds
http://www.power-classifieds.com

08.10.2006
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cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com

From: "Castella Marine Services" <supply@castella-
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 19 Ekim 2006 Persembe 13:19

Subject: RE: SHIP SUPPLIER ALLOVER EGYPTIAN PORTS.

DEAR SIR GD. DAY T. U.,

CASTELLA MARINE SERVICES IS GENERAL MARINE
SUPPLIER AND OWNER REP ( ALLOVER EGYPTIAN PORTS ). AT ( SUEZ - PORT SAID -
DAMITTA - ALEX. AND RED DEA PORT'S)

CASTELLA MARINE SERVICES OFFER FOR VESSELS :

- bonded stores

- bridge stores

- cabin stores

- marine paints

- BA charts and publications

- provisions

- mooring ropes

- IMO symbols & signs

- SOLAS grade tapes

- pilot ladders

- distress signals, GMDSS, survival lights
- fire, rescue and safety equipment

- welding equipment

- all kind of electricial hand tools, hardwares

We are confident that we can offer you also a first-class services at :

- PORT SAID

- SUEZ

- ALEX

- DAMITTA

- RED SEA PORT'S

CASTELLA MARINE OFFER :

- PAYMENT FACILITY ?7?
- GOOD DISCOUNT ?7?

DON'T HESITATE SEND US YOUR QUTATION .

BEST REGARDS
CASTELLA MARINE SERVICES

TEL : + 20 66 3229975

FAX :+20 66 3339792

MOB : +20 12 2574677

E-MAIL : supply(@castella-marine.com

22.10.2006
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From: <gunhankirca@gk-grup.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 27 Eylal 2006 Cargsamba 11:26

Subject: umminiimarka dizel marin motor

Sayin Yetkili..

2 adet 1975 model Jumminlmarka dizel marin deniz motoru sanzimani ile birlikte
Tipi:VT8-370M [atiliktir bilginize

Laygilar
Gunhan KIR[A

0533 480 87 74

30.10.2006
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From: "A.B. ENTERPRISES, INDIA" <abent@vsnl.com>
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 26 Ekim 2006 Perpembe 09:35

From : A.B ENTERPRISES, INDIA
Attn : Technical Department
Sub : Marine Spares

Dear Sir,
We have the following spare parts for sale.

WARTSILA T (6) 24

1. PISTON NEW QTY 7PC

2. LINER NEW QTY 8PC

3. PISTON RING SET NEW QTY 15 SET
4. VALVE NEW QTY 30 PC

5. VALVE GUIDE NEW QTY 15 PC

6. VALVE SEAT NEW QTY 12PC

7. PISTON PIN NEW QTY 7PC

8. PISTON PIN BUSH NEW QTY 23PC
9. LUB PIL PUMP NEW QTY 1PC

10. MAIN BEARINGS NEW QTY 18 PAIR
11. CR BEARINGS NEW QTY 6 PAIR
12. THRUST BEARINGS NEW QTY 2PAIR
13. NOZZLE NEW QTY 12 PC
14. PLUNZER BARREL NEW QTY 10 PC
15. DELIVERY VALVE NEW QTY 12 PC

AA.Daihatsu 6 PSHTC 26D Spares:

1) Cylinder Head Complete Uesd/ Pressure tested

2) Cylinder Liner New

3) Piston Std Grove
4) Fuel Pump New

5) Plunger &Barrel New

6) Nozzle New

7) Delivery Valve New

8) Piston Ring set New

9) Crankshaft Std Size

BB. SKL NVD 48 A-2U

1. CYL HEAD COMPLETE

2. CYLLINER NEW

3. PISTON NEW

4. FUEL PUMP NEW

5. MAIN BEARINGS NEW
6. CR BEARINGS NEW
7. PLUNZER BARREL NEW
8. NOZZLE NEW

9. PISTON RINGS NEW
10.VALVE NEW

11. CRANKSHAFT & BEDPLATE USED/ STD SIZE

4Pcs
3Pcs
4Pcs
6Pcs
8Pcs
8 Pcs
5Pcs
5set.
1Pc

USED/ PRESSURE TESTED QTY 6PC

QTY 6PC
QTY 3PC
QTY 5PC
QTY 5 PAIR
QTY 5 PAIR
QTY 22PC
QTY 12 PC
QTY 12 SET
QTY 12PC
QTY 1 PC

26.10.2006
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CC. PIELSTICK 16 PC 2.2V

1. PISTON USED/STD SIZE QTY 10PC
2. LINER USED/WEAR 0.3 t0 0.4 QTY 10PC
3. CYL HEAD USED/PRESSURE TESTED QTY 16PC
4. CON ROD USED/GOOD QTY 12PC
5. FEUL PUMP SERVICED QTY 12PC
6. WATER JACKET USED QTY 16 PC
7. VIBRATION DAMPER USED QTY 1PC
8.CRANKSHAFT USED/0.5 UNDERIZE QTY 1PC
9. CAMSHAFT USED QTY 1PC

DD. WARTSILA R 32

1. CYL HEAD COMPLETE USED/PRESSURE TESTED QTY 12PC

2. PISTON USED/STD GROOVES QTY 12PC
3. LINER USED QTY 12PC
4. FUEL PUMP USED QTY 14PC
5. CAMSHAFT USED QTY 2PC

EE. DEUTZ 8M 528

1. CYL HEAD COMPLETE USED/PRESSURE TESTED QTY 8PC

2. CYL LINER USED/GOOD CONDITION QTY 4PC
3. PISTON USED/STD GROOVES QTY 6PC
4. VALVE NEW QTY 6PC

5. VALVE GUIDE NEW QTY 12PC
6. PISTON RINGS NEW QTY 4 SET

We look forward your reply,please feel free to call us.

Thanks & Best Regards
Santosh.Pandey

Tel 491, 22, 65804992 / 23737574
Fax :+91, 22, 23734842

Hp  :+91-9867396837

E-mail : abent@yvsnl.com

26.10.2006
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From: "Prime Electrc & Engineering Works" <info@prime-
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 24 Kasim 2006 Cuma 18:17

Subject: Introduction Letter
Date:23/11/2006

To : Cemberci Denizcilik Ltd.

Istanbul, Turkey
Attn: Technical/Purchase Dept.
Sub : Introduction Letter.

Dear Sir Or Madam Good,

We Are Pleased To Introduce Ourselves As A One Of The Leading Exporter & Supplier
For All Kinds Of Secondhand Re-usable Ship Spare Parts And Complet Machinerys,
Which Obtained From The Largest Ship Breaking Yard Situated In Chittagong OF
Bangladesh. We Offer To Export Marine Spare Parts / Machinerys At Any Destination
OFf The World, A Very Low & Competitive Price.

Our Common lItems Are As Follows:

Main Engine & Auxiliary Engine Spare Parts: Such As - Piston Crown,Skirt,
Cylinder Cover, Cylinder Liner, Exhaust Valve Spindle/Seat, Aluminum Piston, And
Cranks Haft,Complete Generators Set, All Type Of Woodward Governor, Oil Mist
Detector And Other Equipments / Spare Parts.all Type OFf Bbc, Vtr, Naper, Complete
Turbocharger, Or Inlet / Outlet Casing, Rotor And Other Spare Parts.

Engine Room Machinery: Various Types of F.W Pumps, S.W Pump, H.O Pump,
F.O Pump, Boiler Pump, Oil Separator/ Purifier, F.w.g, Air & Ref.
Compressor, Gate Valve & Globe Valve, Electric Motor, Alternator
and All Others Equipments.

Deck Machinery: All Type of Complete Hydraulic Winch, Hydraulic
Motors, Hydraulic Pumps, Hoisting Drums, Slewing Gears, Valve
Blocks, Monoblocks, Switch master controls, Direction Valves,
Elect. Winch Motors, Anchors and Anchor Chain Cable, Lashing

Materials of well-known makers and Spares.

Bridge Equipments: Offer A Wide Selection Of Navigational And Communications
Equipments & Spares. Such As Radar (Arpa, Non Arpa, X-band, S-band), Gyrocompass,
Gyro Repeater, Auto Pilot With Gyro Steering Stand, Inmarsat-b/C, Gmdss Console Or
Gmdss Equipment, Mf/Hf Ssb, Vhf/Dsc, Ais, Ssas,Echo Sounder, Dgps,Sonar,
Sextants, Chronometer, Facsimile Receiver, Navtex Receiver, Power Supply Unit &
Others Safety And Survival Equipment.

Also If You Have Any Other Requirements Please Inform Us With Out Any Hesitation.
Your Kind Co-operation Will Be Highly Appreciated On This Regards.

Thanking You & Best Regards,

M. A. Hoque.

Prime Electric & Engineering Works,
3072, Sk. Mujib Road,Agrabad C/A,Badamtali,
Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh
Tel :131-810024.
Call:11711-723730,
Fax :131-710121
E-mail: Prime@Spnetctg.com
:Info@Prime-bd.com
Primeeng@Bttb.net.bd
Web: Www.prime-bd.com

17.12.2006
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From: "Gabmarine Shipping Agency" <shipping@gabmarine.com.eg>
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 28 Aralik 2006 Pergembe 21:05

Subject: RE: Agency Services at Suez Canal Area & Rest of Egyptian Ports -

TO :Cemberci Denizcilik Ltd (Head Office)
FM : Gabmarine. Shipping Agency - Egypt
Dt :28/12/06 MSG Ref. # 06125/EH/GAB/06

Subject: Agency Services at Suez Canal Area & Rest of Egyptian Ports :-

Good Day Dear Sir,

First of all, we would like to thank very much for your time which will be gave for considering /
reading our

below message.

Second,We take this opportunity and we would have the pleasure to introduce to your kind good
selves our firm “Gabmarine Shipping Agencies”
whose covering the following services all over Egyptian ports & Suez Canal Area.

General Ship Agents For All Ships' Types & Tonnages.
Towing units Passing Suez Canal
Petroleum Services / Offshore Services

Ship Crewing Management Signing on / Signing off, Hotel Accommodation, Flight
Booking & Repatriation

Specialist for measuring and calculating Suez Canal GRT / NET.

e Bunkers / Fresh Water Arrangement .

e Cargo Operations { Loading & Discharging )

e Electronics, Electrical and Technical Repairs & Attendance .

¢ General Ship's Supplier ( Fresh Provisions / Bonded Stores / Deck / Engine Stores /
etc..... )

Furthermore, we have Suez Canal surveyors whom can affect measurement for any vessels or towing
units passing Suez Canal .

Meantime they have a very good relations and facilities with suez canal authority for smooth
measurement and transitting,

also we can offer Rebat from canal tolls.

Would appreciate very much receiving your enquiries, which will be treated with utmost care and
attention.

We look forward to establish good co-op in between our both sides earliest.
Thanking you in advance.

Respectful yours,
Gaber M Taha

Managing Director

Mobile No. +20 12567 24 79
Phone No, +20 66 334 24 50

Fax No. +20 66 334 24 51
E-mail: shipping@gdabmarine.com.eg

Website: http://www.gabmarine.com.eg
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From: <directoryteam@boatdesign.net>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 23 Aralik 2006 Cumartesi 05:07

Subject:  Your link has been added!

Thank you for your suggestion.

We have added the following link to the Boat Design Directory:

Title : pdf achieves of the marine engines brochures
URL : http://www.engine-cemberci.com

Category : Propulsion/Engines
Description : pdf achives of marine and industrial engines

You can see your new listing at: http://search.boatdesign.net as well as mirrored at http://boat-
design.net , http://boatdesigndirectory.com , and http://yachtdesign.info

If you would like to have a priority listing please provide a reciprocal link to BoatDesign.Net with
one of the icons provided at http://boatdesign.net/linkus/
A simple text link to BoatDesign.Net is also perfectly fine and always very much appreciated.

We would also like to invite you to visit and join the discussion on our boat design and boatbuilding
forums at http://boatdesign.net/forums Joining in the discussion is a good way to promote your web
site too - remember to include your URL when you register for the forums in your user control panel
so a web (www) link appears under each post you make. You can also include a brief signature to
promote your web site, but please keep this reasonable and keep posts on-topic.

Finally, if you haven't seen our new gallery of boat design and boat building projects at
http://boatdesign.net/gallery please take a look - if you have a design or boat building project which
should be featured there, it only takes a few minutes to register, login and post a few pictures of your
projects for everyone to see. You are welcome to provide a link back to your full web site in the
description of any photos you post in our gallery.

Thanks for your support of Boat Design Net

Sincerely,
The Boat Design Directory Team
http://www.boatdesign.net | http://boat-design.net

23.12.2006
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SITENIN 2006 SENESI PERFORMANSI

Last Update: 07 Jan 2007 - 06:11
Reported period: - Year - Ll 2006 Ll OK —
| | RN | =
Summary

Reported Year 2006
period
First visit 01 Jan 2006 - 02:48
Last visit 31 Dec 2006 - 23:26

Unique visitors Number of visits Pages Hits Bandwidth

<= 5292
Traffic viewed * Exact value not 6502 31022 33075 4.07 GB
available in 'Year' (1.22 visits/visitor) (4.77 pages/visit) (5.08 hits/visit) (657.11 KB/ visit)
view

Traffic not 55930 59140 16.76 GB
viewed

* Not viewed traffic includes traffic generated by robots, worms, or replies with special HTTP status codes.
Monthly history

YERTTT UM ||

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006

Unique Number of

Month visitors visits Pages Hits Bandwidth
Jan 2006 472 575 2920 3153 479.37 MB
Feb 2006 385 493 2818 2967 313.16 MB
Mar 2006 356 422 2337 2475 214.03 MB
Apr 2006 288 350 2018 2114 171.93 MB
May 2006 335 395 2114 2241 154.86 MB
Jun 2006 412 477 2081 2218 238.68 MB
Jul 2006 427 495 1909 2077 259.20 MB
Aug 2006 599 757 3004 3239 294.24 MB
Sep 2006 525 628 2599 2764 182.76 MB
Oct 2006 271 329 1449 1570 307.36 MB
Nov 2006 583 724 4517 4757 1.14 GB
Dec 2006 639 857 3256 3500 393.25 MB

Total 5292 6502 31022 33075 4.07 GB

Days of month

https://ferrous.medyahosting.com:2083/awstats.pl?month=all&year=2006&confi... 07.01.2007


oktay
SITENIN 2006 SENESI PERFORMANSI

oktay
***

oktay


Cemtbera Denizeibfe. 1 2d
Istasyon Cad. G 13 Sokak No:17/4,81700 Tuzla, Istanbul
Tel: (0216) 446 48 77-78 Fax: (0216) 395 23 81

700/












Page 1 of 1

engine

From: "Michael" <mI@siwo.eu>

To: "Cemberci Denizcilik Limited Sirketi" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 05 Temmuz 2007 Persembe 11:13

Attach: Gear Box Control Valve REF 2007-224 xlIs
Subject: Enquiry REF 2007-224

Dear Sirs

please make us a quotation for attached file.
Best Regards

Michael Lietz

SIWO Im & Exports

Tel: 0049 (0) 40-696 696 42
Tel: 0049 (0) 40-696 696 44
mi@siwo.eu

WWW.SIwo.eu

06.07.2007
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From: "Michael" <mi@siwo.eu>

To: "SIWO Im & Exports™ <info@siwo.eu~
Sent: 05 Temmuz 2007 Persembe 11:50
Subject: Enquiry REF 040707-1

Dear Sirs

please make us a quotation for following parts:

CRANKSHAFTS AS LISTED BELOW NEW or RECONDITIONED
Wartsila 12V32

Wartsila 4R32

Sulzer 8ZA408

Sulzer 8520

DAIHATSU 6PSHTB-26H CRANKSHAFT

A/E M220L-SN UNIT MAKER : YANMAR ENGINEERING CO. LTD
BED PLATE 747644-01541 1#

Best Regards

Michael Lietz

SIWO Im & Exports

Tel: 0049 (0) 40-696 696 42
Tel: 0049 (0) 40-696 696 44
ml@siwo.eu

wWww.siwo.eu

06.07.2007
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cember2

Kimden: "Murat Hicyilmaz" <murat@dalkar.com>
Kime: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>

Gonderme tarihi: 13 Temmuz 2007 Cuma 17:08

Konu: Fw: SATILIK MOTOR HATTI

SATILIK MOTOR HATTI

1. KOMPLE KRANK IMALAT HATTI
2. KOMPLE EKSANTRIK MiLi IMALAT HATTI
3.KOMPLE VOLAN IMALAT HATTI

4. KOMPLE PISTON KOLU IMALAT HATTI

DETAYLI BILGI iGIN LUTFEN FIRMAMIZLA
BAGLANTIYA GEGINIZ...

IKINCI EL TAKIM TEZGAHLARI VE KOMPLE TESISLERIN ALIM SATIMI
YAPAN FIRMAMIZ DALKAR MAKINE’NiN SATISA SUNMUS OLDUGU
MAKINELER HAKKINDA BILGILENDIRME MAILIDIR. SATISTA OLAN

TEZGAHLARIMIZ ILE iLGILI PERIODIK OLARAK BILGI ALMAK
ISTEMiYORSANIZ LUTFEN BU ADRESE BO$ BiR E-MAIL
GONDERINIZ.

DALKAR DIS TICARET MAKINA SAN. LTD. STi.
Adres :istanbul Diinya Ticaret Merkezi A2 Blok Kat:9 No:304
Yesilkoy / ISTANBUL/ TURKIYE

Telefon :+90 212 465 85 50 (Pbx)
Faks :+90 212 465 55 54

15 07 2007



Saytal/ 1

engine
Kimden: "U.S. SPARES, INC" <usspares@yahoo.com>
Kime: <usspares@yahoo.com>
Gdnderme tarihi: 28 Agustos 2007 Sali 22:16
Konu: pielstick pc 2.3 v - conrods
=

>we looking for "reconditioned” or "as new" conrods
> for the pielstick pc 2.3v engine.
=

=

> brgds

=

=

> gulati

> 11.8. spares, inc.
s

WO W

02 00 2007
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engine

Kimden: "Omer Hizli" <Omer.Hizli@mam .gov.tr>

Kime: <engine @engine-cemberci.com>

Gdnderme tarihi: 31 Agustos 2007 Cuma 09:10

Konu: motor bakim onarim tamir olmadi yenisini al)
Merhabalar

ilk 6nce web sayfanizin girisinde ki nostaljik resmi ¢ok begendigimi séylemek isterim.

Uzun yillardir “robin marka EY 20" Teknemin motoru var ve son zamanlarda artik dayanam iyorum beni
bakima gbtiir tamir etsinler demeye basladi©)

Acaba siz bana yardimci olur musunuz malum lifer ve palamut zamani da yaklagiyor. Beni bunlardan
mahrum etmeyece ginizi umut eder tel ve e mailinizi beklerim.

Kendim Gebze de oturmaktayim motoru da sékilim arabamin bagajinda sizden gelecek haberi

beklem ekteyim saygl ve sevgilerimle iyi caligmalar,

dgmer HIZLI
TUBITAK Marmara Arastirma Merkezi

idare ve Sosyal isler Birimi

P21 41470 Gebze Kocaeli
Tel © 02626772205
Faks © 02626412309

02 00 2007



Saytal/ 1

oktay

Kimden: "Oguz Kologlu" <oguzkologlu@gmail.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Gdnderme tarihi: 31 Agustos 2007 Cuma 23:18

Konu: soru-yardim

Sayin cemberci denizcilik, benim sikintim almayi dusundugum tekne ile ilgili, tekne fibrotek jamaican 35
modeli, uzerinde sonradan konulmus olan 2x 270 mercruiser var, eski makinalari ile 18-20 mil surat yaparken
bu makinalarla 10 mili zor goruyor, muhtemelen beygir agirlik iliskisinden ayrica tekne plane kalkiyor ve kafa
bidaha asagi inmiyor. Fiyati hesapli oldugu icin almaya niyetlendim ama ne yapacagimi bilmiyorum bana bir
tavsiyeniz olurmu lutfen. Yrdimlariniz icin simdiden tesekkur ederim, ayrica turk denizciligi icin hazirladiginiz
internet sayfalari icin binlerce kez ellerinize saglik.

Qguz kologlu

0.532.2165975

oguzkologlu@gmail.com

oguzkologlu@yahoo.com

02 00 2007
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istanbul

From: “mangj kumar srivastava" <lelancer@yahoa.ca.in>
To: <istanbul@istanbul-cemberci.com>
Sent: 21 Aralik 2007 Cuma 08:23

To,
M/s Cemberci Denizcilik Litd.
Sirketi,

Istanbul
Dear Sir,

We introduce ourselves as Exporter and can supply you following components of
Lombardini engine model 3L.D 450, 31D 510, 61.D 325, 6L.D 360 and 6L.D 400.

1. Connecting Rod

2. Valve Guide

3. Valve Tappet

4. Inlet exhaust Valve
5. Rocker Arm

6. Rocker Arm Shaft

7. Rocker Box Cover

If you wish we can send you samples of above items for quality approval.

We will be very much grateful in joining hands with your esteemed company as a business
partener.

Looking forward your early reply.
Regards.
Manoj Kumar

Lucent Enterprise, 3 Navarangpara, Mavdi Plot, Rajkot ( India ) Phone No. 0091 -281-
2386097, Fax No. 0091-281-2370811 E-mail : lelancer@yahoo.co.in
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Main ldentity

From: "Mwai Klix Company" <partsinformation@gmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 14 Aralik 2007 Cuma 15:55

Subject: 2 COMPLETE ENGINE MTU 16 V 956
Thanking you very much in contacting with your esteemed company.
| am looking for 2 COMPLETE ENGINE MTU 16 V 956.
Can you send me the quotation.
Regards,
Mwai Klix Co.

P. O. Box 2127
Unguja

10.01.2008
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Main ldentity

From: <basia@)jastra.netprojekt.pl>
To: <info@jastra.netprojekt.pl>
Sent: 28 Aralik 2007 Cuma 16:05

Subject: Zmiana adresu - email - address change in 2008

Prosimy uaktualni nasze dane:
od 01.01.2008 nowy adres e-mail: jastra@jastra.com.pl

Wszystkiego najlepszego na nadchodzcy Nowy Rok 2008.

N N N N
A AVARAAVANRAYAVARYAY
<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>
YAV VA N VAN .Y

V V V V

Please, update Your records:
starting from 01.01.2008 we will start use new e-mail address:
jastra@)jastra.com.pl

We wish You Happy and Prosperous New Year
and for those, who celebrate according to old calendar Merry Christmass

Barbara Gowacka V' V_  JASTRA, Poland
Jarosaw Pilecki ~VW_ 80-215 Gdansk, ul. Raciborskiego 51
Magdalena Sakowicz ~ \ \ W / /
Katarzyna Klott /1 N\ \\  http://www.jastra.com.pl
M\ tel/fax: +48-58-3476850

AWA tel/fax/voice mail: +48-58-3479026

Y Y Y Y
A AN A AVANYANRVANNYAY.
<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>-=>*<=-<_>()<_>
L ANTNT A NN A NN AN

Y v V v

31.12.2007



Main ldentity

From: "K.K. Thaker" <kiritk@vsnl.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 27 Aralik 2007 Persembe 11:45

Attach: GREETINGS.bmp
Subject: LISTER-PETTER ENGINE SPARES

SEASONS GREETINGS

YANMAR
GRAS5S50

Note: Symbols, Names, Pictures shown in this page are for referance purpose only.

M/S K. K. THAKER

9/ B Commerce House
140, N. Master Road,
Fort, Mumbai 400023.
INDIA

Replacemen
AV sPARES
Tel: (91-22) 22672879
(91-22) 22674075

Fax: (91-22) 22670085
e-mail: kiritk@vsnl.com

01.01.2008



statistics of engine-cemberct.com (2007)

Last Update:

Reported period:

01 Jan 2008 - 06:01

|- Year - ~|[2007 =] ok

Page 1 of 9

===
Summary
Reported period Year 2007
First visit 01 Jan 2007 - 02:07
Last visit 31 Dec 2007 - 23:24
Unique visitors Number of visits Pages Hits Bandwidth
Traffic viewed * Exact V:Izel::tsatailable 13114 55136 59561 13.43 GB
- o (1.15 visits/visitor) (4.2 Pages/Visit) (4.54 Hits/Visit) (1073.8 KB/Visit)
in Year' view
Traffic not viewed * 142735 149177 37.20GB

* Not viewed traffic includes traffic generated by robots, worms, or replies with special HTTP status codes.

Monthly history

il

Jan Feb Mar

Month

Jan 2007
Feb 2007
Mar 2007
Apr 2007
May 2007
Jun 2007
Jul 2007
Aug 2007
Sep 2007
Oct 2007
Nov 2007
Dec 2007
Total

Unique
visitors

712
672
788
1050
956
924
1078
1152
1024
959
1030
1019
11364

|

Apr May Jun

Number of
visits
854
790
877
1283
1070
1058
1222
1469
1146
1060
1131
1154
13114

Days of month

|

|l

|

|

Jul  Aug Sep Oct
2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007

Pages

4156
3411
3505
5361
4530
4643
6516
4438
5860
3745
4501
4470
55136

Hits

4401
3656
3856
5901
4991
5067
6928
4885
6222
4047
4838
4769

59561

Nov Dec

Bandwidth

973.13 MB
573.11 MB
488.70 MB
817.04 MB
1.02 GB
761.88 MB
1.69 GB
654.50 MB
1.77 GB
803.34 MB
697.82 MB
3.31 GB
13.43 GB

https://ferrous.medyahosting.com:2083/awstats.pl ?month=all& vear=2007& confis=engine-cemberci.com&lang=en& framenam... 01.01.2008
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Main ldentity

From: "sarlimpexport_Melilla" <sarlimpexport@yahoo.es>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 19 Ocak 2008 Cumartesi 19:53

Subject: Spare parts and marine engine /Import_Melilla

Dear sir ,

We are looking for reliable suppliers for the long-term business relationship, going on an ongoing basis.

We are a Import Export Company of the wholesale trade in Melilla spain nort afric,

We interested in buying large quantities of spare parts for marine engine Mitsubichi ,Guascor F 180,Baudouin 6
P 15-8P15 ,interested in

piston,liners and ring,segment.,valve engine,valve

seat,cable,pumps,injection,oil filters,fuel filters.........

We are located in a very influential trade area with the capacity to sell several parts---- secon hand engine
Mitsubishi.volvo penta,........

Please look at the spare parts of the following engines.Mitsubichi marine.

-S 6 B MPTA

-S 6 BMPTK

-S6B 3 MPTA

-S 6 B 3 MPTK

-S6 A3MPTA
-S6R2MPTA

-S 6 R MPTA

-S 6 RMPTK

-S 6 MPTA

-S 6 R 2 MPTK.

send me your best price for injectors :
DLL 160 S 307

DLL 160 SN 633

Thank for your cooperation.

Please send your informations and offres.

Thank in advance for your response and cooperation.
awaiting reply.

Best regards.

Miloud ahmed Mohamed/Import_Export
C/Via francesa,3

52006_Melilla (Spain_nort Afric)

Tlfax: 0034-952679828

TIf: 0034-952674279

Mobil: 0034- 699858038

Web Revelacion Yahoo! 2007:
Premio Favorita del Publico - iVota tu preferida!

20.01.2008
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Main ldentity

From: "Radar(www.china-lutong.com)" <radar@china-lutong.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 03 Subat 2008 Pazar 02:12

Subject: Diesel parts;nozzle;pump;turbo;fuel injector(Radar,China)

www.china-lutong.com

Dear Manager,
Have a nice day and good luck to you.Thank you for your
effort.

This is Mr.Radar Jiang,from China-lutong Parts Plant.

Let me introduce our company briefly once more:

We deal with diesel parts:Nozzle;Ve

pump;Injector; Turbo;Repair kit; Delivery valve;VE Pump;
Element;Plunger/Barrel;Pencil nozzle; Feed pumpGear;Cam
disk and so on.

We are a manufacturer specialist in diesel engine parts for 25
years.We are the member of ADS(NO.:123786).

Whatever i can do for you,please don't hesitate to tell me.
I would keep in mind and do my best to support you.

Keep in touch and best regards.Thank you.

Yours:Radar

03.02.2008
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Main ldentity

From: "motasim osman" <osmanezz9@hotmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 07 Subat 2008 Persembe 15:53

Subject: engine 1054/p type
Dear Sir,
Please advise best offer for the engine type 1054/p ,as well as the following spare parts:-

1/Cam shaft
2/Piston set
3/Engine gasket kit
4/Fuel pump

5/0il pump

With best regards
Ezzeldien trading co. Itd

M.Osman

Express yourself instantly with MSN Messenger! MSN Messenger

07.02.2008
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Main ldentity

From: "Hiveran Harman" <hiveran@gmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 18 Subat 2008 Pazartesi 16:44

Subject: CrankShaft &Cumshaft Needed Urgently

Dear Sir

We are looking for 1 pc crankshaft and 1 pc cumshaft for our vessel generator.Here is our generator details as folow;
TYPE DEUTZ

KLOCKNER-HUMPOLDT DEUTZ AG-KOLN

TYPE: BA 8 M 528 RPM 750

Spares has to be furnished with necessary working certificates and guarantees.

The spare parts will be shipped to our cutsomer vessel by us which is in Pireaus,Greece.
Please confirm if you have avaliable parts with prices.

S.C.T.SSA

77 Fillenos Str

Pireaus ,18563 GREECE

+306945632363

18.02.2008



Main Identitx

From: "lsmail AKGUN" <ismail@sahin.com.tr>
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>
Sent: 22 Subat 2008 Cuma 17:50

Subject:  Gemi Motoru Ana ve Kol Yatak Revizyonu Hakkinda
Motor Yatag Revizyonu ve Onarimi

Turkiye'nin ilk ve entegre anlamda tek motor yatad: fabrikasi olan SAHIN, yiksek ve sirekli kalite anlayisi,
muhendislik birikimi ve tecrubesi, Uretim cesitliligi ve satis sonras) hizmet sunan tek motor yatad markas
olmasi ile atomotiv yedek parca pazarinda dzel bir konuma sahiptir.

SAHIN Turkiye'deki etkin bayi ag sayesinde yedek parca servisleri, tamirciler ve motor yenileme atélyelerine;
devlet ihaleleri yoluyla askeriye ve belediyelere motor yatadi tedarik etmektedir. Ayrica 5 kitada 40'dan fazla
Ulkeye ihracat yapmaktadir.

[SC 9001:2000, 1ISO TS 16949:2002 ve 1SO 14001:2004 gibi otomotivdeki en Ust seviyedeki kalite belgelerine
sahip olan Firmamiz, 8000 metrekarelik kapali alanda, yilda ¢ vardiyada 22 milyon yarnm yatak kapasitesi ile
dretimini gerceklestirmektedir.

Uriin gam, binek ve hafif ticari araclar, agir ticari vasitalar, tanklar, jeneratérler, is makineleri ve her tiir deniz
vasitasi i¢in ana yatak, kol yatak, kol burcu, eksantrik burcu ve ay yatak Gretimini kapsamaktadir. Urdn
verdigimiz motorlardan bazilar asagidaki gibidir:

Lister Petter
Wartsila
Cummins
MTU

MAN
Mercedes
Sacm AGO
MWM
Ruston

10. Detroit Diesel
11. Catemillar
12. Komatsu

13. John Deere vs. motorlar icin

1O QSN OO 0N o5

Gemi Yataklar Uretimi, Kaplama ve Revizyon Prosesi

Firmamiz 2008 yilindan itibaren Gemi Motorlar yenileme sektérine yeniden hizmet vermeye baglamistir. Her
tarla gemi motoru yataklarinin Uretimi ve tamirati (Kaplama vs.) en kisa strede ve en kaliteli sekilde
yapilimaktadir. Genel olarak uygulanacak prosesler hakkinda asagdida detayli bilgiler yer almaktadir.

Aliminyum malzemeden imal edilen yataklara uygulanan daldirma kalay kaplama motorun ilk hareketinde
krank milini korumak ve mile polisaj yapmak icin uygulanmaktadir.

Bronz veya aliminyum alasimli yataklara uygulanan 3. kat kaplama, krank milinin zamanla asinmasindan
dolayl yadda bulunabilecek pislikleri, yumusak &zelliinden dolayl kendi biinyesine gémerek krank milinin
zarar garmesini engelleyici 6zellik tasir.

53 Yillik tecriibesi ile Turkiye’'nin lideri Sahin Motor Yataklar Fabrikasina revizyon icin teslim etmis oldugunuz
drinler bilgisayar kontrolld tam otomatik hatlarda 3 .Kat kaplama alagimlar ile ilgili Grinin teknik resim
standartlarina uygun olarak kaplanmaktadir.

Kaplama Hattimizda

Min : 32 mm

Max : 244 mm i¢ cap dlclleri aralidinda ve elektroliz yéntemi ile kaplama yapiimaktadir,
Ismail AKGDN_

Calismalarimizda basarlar dileriz sty Temalidis)

SAHIN MOTOR YATAKLARI SAN. VE TIC. AS.

Kavacik Satig Ofisi

Phone: +90 216 425 97 11 (Dahili:17)
Fax: +90 216 425 29 65

URL: www.sahin.com.tr

% Cevreye olan sorumlulugunuzu diisiinerek,
gerekmedikge liitfen yazicidan gkt almayiniz.

22.02.2008
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From: "METYN EKE" <metineke@yahoo.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 20 Subat 2008 Carsamba 13:56

1yi gunler

yanmar d 27 dizel distan takmali motor elinizde varmi
veya yurtdisindan bu motorun ithalati yapiliyormu, bu
konu ve fiyati hakkinda bilgilendirirseniz memnun
olurum saygilarimla;

metin eke

05324743393

ALANYA

Never miss a thing. Make Yahoo your home page.
http://www.yahoo.com/r/hs

22.02.2008
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From: "service centre" <servicecentre@ukr.net>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 21 Subat 2008 Persembe 09:51

Subject: Inquiry on fuel pumps
Dear Sirs,

Kindly inform about availability, price and terms of delivery of fuel pumps (6 pcs.) for propulsion
marine engine “Skoda” 6-27,5A2L.

Looking forward to your reply,
Thank you,

Best regards,

Olga.

Tel./Fax.: +380487373405

22.02.2008
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From: "Benko MNeTpo" <eu_tuhla@abv.bg>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 04 Mart 2008 Sali 13:16

Subject: Marine engine Scoda

Dear Mr. Cemberci,

We are Euro Tuhla Bulgaria - traiding company. Our location is in Rouse this is town on Danube
rive. Neat to us is Bucuresht-the capital sity of Romania.

We have an marine engine Skoda, typ 6S350PN , No 05840019 .

The engine is made in 1984 , but it is completely new (it is not swiching on never, it is on boxes).
If you have some interest of this, we are online.

Best regards

Borislav Bozhilov

Executive Manager

mob +359 899 975 857

04.03.2008



Main Identity

From: "MERCURY--TRADE" smercurytrade@vsnl.com>
To: <engine @engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 05 Mant 2008 Carsamba 07:52

Subject: Recondition spare parts of ships

To- Technical Purchase Department.

Dear Sir

We are Dealing in all new and used spares obtained from Ship breaking Industry, Below factor we

are trading and stock list can be obtained on Request.

Main Engine Spares

Generator — Complete set & Spares )
Chilling Compressor — All make & Models.
Air Compressor Hatlapa complete with Motors.

Governors - of all make and models- more than 1100 Governors in stocks
Graviners- Mark IV & mark V
ODME - Seres / Qilys Marpoil
Control panel automation & Pressure Transmitters complete range available.
Hydraulic / Crane / Winches - Pumps and Motors. - Gears and Winches.
Bridge room equipment like RADAR, GYRO, AUTOPILOT, GPS. NAVTEX,
GMDSS , ANTENNAS, PRINTER in ready stock available.
ELECTRICAL MOTORS. INDUCTION MOTORS of 5to 2000 HP
Turbochargers

LIFE-RAFT & RESQUE BOAT Available.

We source all kind of equipment if not in our stock. Do not hesistate for any kind inquiry for your

vessel or supply.

STOCK LIST AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

If you require any parts or equipment we can also source from relative breaking yards.
Thanking you

MICS

3rd Floor Surya Deep Kalanala Bhavnagar Gujarat India

T/F Ph 91 278 3004529

Mobile: 0091 9824022222

www.mi-cs.com

07.03.2008
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From: "setiausaha" <setiausaha@ezilon.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 11 Mart 2008 Sali 18:14

Subject: request order

Dear Sir,
We interested with some Item to purchase from your store.

I'm looking for diesel parts engines as below :

# CUMMINS KTA 50 Ring Piston Part #3631248

# DETROIT DIESEL Ring Piston Sets P/n 23522955

# CATERPIILAR Nozzle 3306 part# 8N-7005

# CATERPIILAR Ring Piston 3408 part#1W-8922

# YANMAR 6GAL Nozzle Part# 139653-53060

# YANMAR 6GAL Ring Piston Part#738688-22500

# BOSCH Nozzle DLL 145 T 1205 Part # 0433 300983

I've been looking for in my country but I can't find the type I meant it. We interested with some Item
to purchase from your store,before order we would ask for some question regarding with our order to
your partner :

1.Would you send to Singapore?

2.Would you accept credit card payment?

3.Do you have this stock?if you don't have, please tell me how long you can get it from your
supplier?

Looking forward to doing more business with your company. Have a nice day. Thank you for your
time.

We should be pleased to received your prompt reply.
Thank for your cooperation and really need your information ASAP .

Best Regard,
Waluyo

Sign up your Free Life Email at http://mail.ezilon.com - Also Visit http://www.ezilon.com (Find
Information on Europe).

12.03.2008
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From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:

Subject:

Dear Sirs

"Michael Lietz" <mli@siwo.eu>

"Info™ <info@siwo.eu>

20 Mart 2008 Persembe 17:26

Brown Boveri.pdf; Compressoren.pdf; Daihatsu Pistons Site 1.pdf; Daihatsu Pistons Site
2.pdf; Deutz 8M540 Parts.pdf; Deutz Engines.pdf; Pielstick Liners.pdf; Pielstick PC4.pdf;
Pielstick Pistons.pdf; Pielstick pistons 2,5 Site 1.pdf; Pielstick pistons 2,5 Site 3.pdf; Pielstick
Pistons PC2,5 Site 2.pdf; Purifiers.pdf; Purifiers 2.pdf; purifiers 3.pdf; Purifiers 4.pdf; SKL
8NVD 48A.pdf; Siilzer RND 90.pdf; Turbocharger.pdf

Stock closing

A supplier of ours is about to close one of his warehouses.

Please have a look at the attached stock list and let us know, if you might be interested in some spare parts.
Pictures and further details are available on request. We have been working with this supplier for several
years and know his stock well.

The offered parts are genuine spare parts in very good conditions, some of them are even brand new due to
the brake down office warehouse he is offering very good prices.

Best Regards

Michael Lietz

SIWO Im & Exports

SIWO Center

Gutenbergring 14 - 16
D-22848 Norderstedt

Tel.: +49 (0) 40 51 31 88 03
Fax: +49 (0) 40 51 31 88 04
Mobil: +49 (0) 163 218 64 54
mail: ml@siwo.eu
web: www.siwo.eu

20.03.2008
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From: "000O" <rain04 26 @yahoo.cn>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 20 Mart 2008 Persembe 10:15

Attach: 1N3576 .jpg; 8N1188.jpg; OO 084.jpg; OO 076.jpg
Subject:  engine parts

Dear Sir,

Good day.

Our company£—Luoyangdechuang Precision Machinery Co Ltd, specialize in the
manufacture of Caterpillar&Cummins Cylinder heads & blocks. We are one of the most
main producer of caterpillar and cummins headsé&blocks.

Our advantage: absolutly competitive price, good quality.We havel2 years'experience
and the products export to more than 30 countries. As [SO9001:2000,our products meet
OEM standard.Y ou can find our main products as below:

Caterpillar Cylinder Head: 8N1188 3304PC
EN1187 3306PC
EN6796  3306DI
Caterpillar Cylinder Block£® IN3576 3306

Cummins Cylinder Head: 4BT 3966448
6BT 3966454
6CT 3973493

Cummins Cylinder Block : 4BT 3903920
6BT 3905806

Caterpillar Crankshaft; 4N7692 4N7693 4N7696

Looking forward to receiving your earliest reply for details and establishing business
relationships.

Website: www.lydepm.com

Welcome to visit.

Regards
Rain
Enclosed with some pictures of our products.

20.03.2008
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istcembe

Kimden: "Ertan Toker" <ertantoker@ttmail.com>
Kime: <istanbul@istanbul-cemberci.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 08 Nisan 2008 Sali 14:51

Konu: seagull Takma motor

Cok faydali bir siteniz var, tebrikler ve iglerinizde basarilar diliyorum. 1975 senesinde aldigim 6 beygirlik Seagull motorumu bu
glne kadar hig bakim yaptirmadan kullandim ve kullanmaya devam ediyorum. istanbul'da bakim yaptirabilecedim bir yer
ariyorum yardimci olursaniz gok makbule geger, iyi gunler dilerim.

Ertan Toker

Em.Kapt.Pilot

toker.e@gmail.com

08.04.2008
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Kimden: "Achieve Technocast Pvt Ltd" <sales@achievetechnocast.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 11 Nisan 2008 Cuma 14:51

Konu: Re: Any thing / Every thing in Engineering Marine parts

Our Ref: ABC/Exim

The Manager-Import,

Dear Sir,

INTRODUCTORY LETTER

We are manufacturer and exporters of all Types of casting and forging parts and machined parts.

Qur products have got wide acceptability in many African, Gulf, Middle East and South Asian countries.
They match the intemational quality standards. We are always committed to value addition to our
products and enhanced customers’ satisfaction.

We believe in building long lasting business relations. Therefore, we value your enquiry a lot. We further
understand that your company is also engaged in the frade of above goods. We are confident that our

prices being most competitive will match to your expectations.

For more Info visit our web: www.dbcintermational.co.n

We are eager to send you our Product-Brochure / Product-Catalogue on hearing from you. A price-list will
also follow upon hearing your specific requirement, quantity, port of destination, CFR or CIF incoterms etc.

We anxiously await your reply.
Thanking you in anticipation,
Yours fruly,

For, A.B.C INTERNATIONAL

Hitesh Patel.

Business Head.

N.H- 8 B, Srv No.244/8,

Opp — Bhagyoday Steel Furniture,
Shapar{Veraval]- Rajkot.

Gujarat- { INDIA)

Tel : 91-2827-252354
Fax : 91-2827-252354.

Web- www.dbcinternational.co.in
Email- sales@abcinternational.co.in

11.04.2008
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From: <muktashipping@vsnl.net>

To: <ocfira@super.net. pk>

Cc: <herbros@otenet.gr>; <mail@mtmsbd.com>; <jack-gms@vip.sina.com>;
<minerva@bbts.net>

Sent: 11 Haziran 2008 Cargamba 09:57

Subject: new stock list

DEAR SIR KINDLY CHEAK NEW STOCK LIST
WE ARE PLEASED TO INFORM YOU THAT THE FOLLOWING COMPLETE ENGINES ARE
FOR SALE WITH GUARANTEED STD SIZE CRANKSHAFT:
YANMAR 6 T220 L - EN 1991 BUILT -- 1 SETS
YANMAR 6 T 240 -- 2 SETS
YANMAR 6 T260 LET -- 3 SETS
WARTSILA 6 R 22 -- 3 SETS
DAIHATSU 6 DSM 32 -- 1 SET
DAIHATSU 6 DSD 22 -- 1 SET
BERGEN LDG & -- 1 SET
BERGEN KRG 6 -- STD SIZE CRANKSHAFT.
MAK 6M453 COMPLETE ENGINE + EXTRA CRANKSHAFT
MAK 6MU452 COMPLETE ENGINE
MAK 8MU452 COMPLETE ENGINE
WARSTILA 6 R 22 CRANKSHAFT
WARSTILA 6 R 32 CRANKSHAFT
WARSTILA 4 R 22 CRANKSHAFT
WARSTILA 4 R 32 ENGINE
DEUTZ RBVEM358 CRANKSHATF,USED IN GOOD CONDITION-1PC
YANMAR 6GL CRANKSHAFT,USED IN GOOD CONDITION-1PC

DAIHATSU 6PSHTB-26D CRANKSHAFT,USED IN GOOD CONDITION-1PC

KINDLY LET US KNOW IF U ARE INTRESTED

THANKS AND BEST REGARDSMR

MUKTA 09870708363
18.06.2008
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From: "goldenagepower" <service@goldenagepower.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 18 Haziran 2008 Carsamba 14:48

Subject: sulzer crankshaft

Dear Sir,
Kindly advise your best price for the following items:

1.Crank shaft assly with standard journals Qty
(Including the counter weights) 1pc
Engine Details: SULZER 6A125/30-900-60

Engine made in Poland

Best regards,

Amy

Golden Age Power (Emirates) FZC
www.goldenagepower.com
service@goldenagepower.com

18.06.2008
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From: "Oguz Enerji ve Guc Sistemleri" <bilgi@oguzenerji.com>
To: "Oguz Enerji " <bilgi@oguzenerji.com>

Sent: 13 Eylul 2008 Cumartesi 00:57

Subject:  Elektriksiz Kalmayin

“Jenerator Bizim igimiz”

0GUZ ENERJI VE GUC SISTEMLERI
KIRALIK JENERATORLER

DiZEL JENERATORLER
2.EL JENERATORLERLER

BAKIM VE SERViS HIZMETLERIMIZLE 7 GUN 24 SAAT HIZMET
VERMEKTEYIZ.

Not: Rahatsiz Olduysaniz Oziir Dileriz.

Saygilarimizla
Oguz Eneriji ve Gig Sistemleri Sanayi ve Ticaret Limited Sirketi

Umraniye Merkez
(216) 364 08 59
(216) 364 06 87

E - Posta Adresimiz
bilgi@oguzenerji.com

13.09.2008
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From: "selami ¢olakel" <info@makelsanoto.com.tr>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 17 Eylul 2008 Carsamba 12:05

Subject:  deutz motor pargalari

Sayin yetkili

Firmamiz 1986 yilindan beri Deutz motor yedekleri satisi yapmaktadir.

Ayni zamanda ithalat ve ihracat yapmaktayiz Deutz motor yedekleri ile ilgili fiyatlarimizin ¢ok uygun oldugunu
distnlyoruz.

gerekli oldugunda tarafimiza mail atarak veya fax gekerek fiyat alabilirsiniz.

lyi calismalar

MAKELSAN OTOMOTIV
SELAMI COLAKEL

www.makelsanoto.com.tr
fax: 0212 279 34 94 — 0212 278 67 20

17.09.2008



Page 1 of 1

engine

From: "S.R.Patel < sarcko-oilfield.com >" <sarcko@sarcko-oilfield.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 05 Kasim 2008 Carsamba 13:31

Subject: 50 HP Outboard Motor - Most Urgent
Dear Sir,
We request you to quote us following Outboard Motor.
1. Out Board Motor 50 HP with all required standard accessories suitable for FRP Boat
Qty - 3 Nos.
Please quote your rates on CIF Mumbai by Ocean basis.
Note:
a. Your offer should be with technical catalogue for quoted model.
b. Please indicate the gross weight of Engine for all 3 nos. unit and its packing box size.
c. Please furnish complete technical data for offered model.
d. Confirm that, you will furnish Engine test certificate along with shipment.
e. confirm that, you will provide company's standard guarantee / warranty.
f. Please furnish list of recomended spare parts list along with offer.
g. List of clients to whom you have supplied similar types of engine.
h. payment currency.
i. Minimum delivery schedule for 3 units.
With Best Regards
S R Patel
Sarcko Oilfield Equipments Company
506, Muktidham, Sayaiji Gun;,
Baroda - 390 005, Gujarat ( India)
Mobile - 98240 58018

Phone -94 265 -3917528, Telefax - 99 265 - 3012828
Email - sarcko@sarcko-oilfield.com

10.11.2008
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From: "MERCURY-TRADE" <mercurytrade@vsnl.com>
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>

Sent: 08 Kasim 2008 Cumartesi 12:34

Subject: RECONDITIONED MARINE SPARE PARTS.
To,
Technical Purchase Department.
RECONDITIONED MAIN ENGINE PARTS :
B&W - MAN-B&W -MAN- KAWASAKI MAN -BEZMAN
MITSUBISHI - AKASAKA- KOBE
WARTSILA - SULZER - PIELSTICK- DEUTZ - MAK - SKK.L.
GENERATOR SPARES-Yanmar - Sulzer
Air & Chilling Compressor — All make & Models.
Governors - of all make and models- more than 1100 Governors in stocks
Graviners- Mark IV & mark V
ODME - Seres / Oilys /Marpoil

Hydraulic - Crane - Winches - Pumps and Motors. - Gears and Winches.
Turbochargers

We hold a huge inventory for ready delivery and can also source all kind of equipment if not in our stock. Do
not hesistate for any kind inquiry for your vessel or supply.

If you require any parts or equipment we can also source from relative breaking yards.
Thanking you,
MERCURY TRADE

mercurytrade@yvsnl.com

India : 3rd Floor Surya Deep Kalanala Bhavnagar Gujarat India

T/F : 0091 278 3004529 (3 Lines )

10.11.2008
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From: "Bullet Motorsports Speedlab" <7Randle@sesmail.com>
To: <bilgi@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 09 Kasim 2008 Pazar 08:38

Subject: Bullet Motorsports Speedlab: Job Vacancy for you

BMS, Bullet Motorsports Speedlab, was originally founded to turn "ordinar y" BMWs into the
fastest race cargpossi ble. BMS race carshave won numer ous natonal championships over the past
four years and BMS continues to promote club racing through its driver development program. From
their intimatknowle dge of the inner workings of BMWs, and countless hours of track time testing
products in a high-stress environment, BMS technicians are highly skilled in tuning BMWs and
Minis for street applicatons. There are many misconceptions in the aftermarket tuning industy. Our
job is to separate the truth from the hype, for the benefit of our customers. Of course, tuning by itself
is insufficiat without full knowledge of servicng not only BMW components, but also the full
range of aftermarket equipment from superchargers to stereos. There is nothing on your BMW or
Mini that BMS can't fix - or if you desire, improve.

Today we have a chance to announce a vacancy of a Regional Financial Manager. This is a part-time
job position; you will be required to be available 1-2 hours a day. The purpose of this position is to
be a part of company internal operational cash flow and deal with the local customer payments in
particular. You will specifically be responsible to:

- Coordinate customer payments using your bank account

- Monitor payment delver y thoroughly

- Immediately notify when any payment arrives and inform company head office

- Process customer payments via Western Union and Money Gram services to the company regional
warehouses

- Ensure each customer payment is dealt with in a quick, polite and efficient manner

- Make records on each new coming customer payment into a database

- Establish and mantan constuctve working envir  onment, so that to ensure high-speed payment
delver y, provide the customers with the fastest possible service and attract extra

This position reports to a supervisor or manager. You will be paid net 10% commisson out of ever y
customer payment you have to deal with, all the related expenses will be covered by the company.

BMS - European nicest car design dealership - is looking for motivated, energetic,

charismatic individuals to help grow its potential and customer base.

No experience is necessary. We will train the right individual. We do however require a great
attitude and a healthy work ethic. Good 'people’ skills are essential. Apart from that, you must be at
least 18 yearsof age; proficient in Microsoft PC, with excellent communicational, organizational and
interpersonal skills and ability to mantan composure during stressful situatons.

Wih our track record of successthe diversit y of work available and opportunities for promotion,
travel and other benefits, BMS is an excellent choice for anyone seeking a job in a dynamic,

rewarding and growng industy.

If you’re ready to make a difference, and not just be* 1 of a 100 ,join us. We offer a career that
affords great challenges and job satisfaction.

If you show any interest in a position offered, please do not hesitate to visit our web-site for more
information or fill in an on-line applicaton form.

http://bms-gmbh.net.cn/job.php

10.11.2008
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From: "Kenneth" <anu@mepcodxb.ae>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 18 Aralik 2008 Per embe 14:48

Subject: URGENT INQUIRY FOR AIR FILTER / 19829

Dear Sir,

We need the below product details, please check if it is range in your products & requesting you to please
send me your quotation & availability on the same ASAP and your quote should indicate the following:

5

%

o,
o

5

%

o,
o

.

o,
¢

Catalogue

Weight of the Items
Delivery Time
Make and Origin
Packing Details

Item No. Qty

Uom

Description

2 4

€a

Filter-Air: Andoria; P/N Wa30-1200;....

Please note that we need them urgently, | would be grateful for your prompt reply.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Kenneth L. Medina
Mechanical Parts Company LLC

P.0O. Box 2371
Dubai - U.A.E.

Tel. No: 00971 4 3200124 (Ext. 104)

Fax. No: 00971 4 3207219

E-mail: anu@mepcodxb.ae

Website: www.mepcodxb.com

31.12.2008
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From: "Commander Danjuma Adeshola" <merchantnavynigerian@yahoo.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 05 Aralik 2008 Cuma 17:25

Subject: requirements of engines

dear sir,

Am COMMANDER DANJUMA ADESHOLA from the NIGERIAN MERCHANT
NAVY with all due respect we intend to purchase some quantity of generator set , diesel engine
and the followning parts of the engine, so i we like you to send me list of stock of diesel engines
and parts you have at your firm please let me know if you have such engine (Series 956, 3520
to 6250 kw ) and the following parts.thanks i await your reply soonest

COMMANDER DANJUMA ADESHOLA

10.12.2008
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From: "TE DESIGN" <tedesignproje@gmail.com>
Sent: 26 Aralik 2008 Cuma 19:18

Subject:  Krizi Dusunerek Atlatamayiz Harekete Gecelim!

Sayin Yetkili

Bir onerimiz var!. Daralan piyasada urununuzun satisini artirmak icin daha fazla ksiye
ulasmaniz gerekir.

Firmamiz Te Design her turlu makina, sistem, imalat ve projenin gorsellestiriimesi
amaciyla

teknik animasyonlar har rlamktadi r. Bu animasyonlari kullanarak internet uzerinden
veya dijital ortamlarda

daha fazla kisiye ulaabilirsinz. Buy ontemi deneyen firmalar hedeflerine ulasti, denemek
istemezmisini?

Lutfen referans firmalarimizdan calismalar n @antajlar 1 hakkinda bilgi alin.

Sayfamizin animasyonlar butonundan ornekc alismalarimizi izleyebilirsiniz.
http://www.tedesign.org

TE DESIGN

100. Y1l Bulvar 14.Sok. No:4/89 Ostim / ANKARA
Tel: 0312 3858590 Fks: 0312 38527 87
www.tedesign.org, info@tedesign.org

Gelisen ve degisen ticaret hayat1 icerisinde markalasmak, fakl1 lasmak, rakip firmalar arasndan
styrilarak sekor 1 cerisinde bilinen ve tan nan oncufirmalar aras ina yukselmek her gecen gun
zorlasmaktadir. Bu fakl 1lig1 belirlemenin yolu imalatinizic alismalarinizjurunleri nizive urun
kalitenizi iyi bir sunusla anlatmaktan gecer. ste bu noktada Te Design sizlere cozum ortagi olarak
hizmet vermektedir. Proje temelli altyap 1s1yla sizlerin imalatlarini kisa surede kavrayarak
urununuzun tanitimyla ilgili gerekli calisma ve senaryoyu animatif olarak kisa zamanda
hazirlayabila firmam 1z bu anlamda Turkiyede profesyonel olarak sistemleruzerine g orsellestirme
hizmeti veren oncukurulu s olman n gururunu tasimaktadir.

Bilindigi gibi fuarlar daha buyuk pazarlara ulasmak icin yapilabilecek en iyi yatirimdir.

rununuz hakkinda tum bilgileri verebilmek icin urunlerinizi fuar alaninda sergilemektesiniz. Te
Design olarak biz size bir alternatif sunuyoruz;

Gelin hicbir nakliye ucreti vermeden, genis fuar alanma ihtiyac duymadan, makine veya

sisteminiziger cek olculerinde fuar alanlarina tasiyalim sadece bir CD ile

runlerinizi demonte olarak m1 naklediyorsunuz. Montaj icin uzman m1 gonderiyorsunuz.
Gelin urununuzun montaj animasyonunu hazirlayalim bu animasyonlarla urununuzu dunyanin dort
tarafina uzman ihtiyaci duymadan gonderin.

run kalitesi kadar urunu dgru kullama kta onemlidir. Kullanicya vereceginiz egitim icin
zaman kaybetmeyin. Kullanic1 ve operatorlere vereceginiz egitim animasyonu ile urununuz
kullarc 1 hatas1 olmaksiznc alisacakt r.

Farkliligi yaratmak sizin elinizde. Calismalarimizi dunya dili olan gorsel anlat m ile
yapmamiz ise sizlere ayr1 bir avantaj saglayacaktir. Her dil ve kulturde anlasilabilir olmak ise ayri
bir kolaylik olacktir. runleriniz stokta veya showroomda bulundurulmayacak nitelikte mi
veya sadece bir defa m1 uretilecek, urununuzu tanitmk konusunda kataloglar, videolar, yazilar
yetersiz mi yada size tanitimni z cok zaman mi1 kaybettiriyor. Gelin sizlerle birlikte calisalim gorsel
dili ve anlatm 1 kullaman 1n avantajlarini sizlerle paylasalim.

31.12.2008
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From: "Korekom Yedek Parca" <korekom@infomail7.org>
To: <admin@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 23 Aralik 2008 Sali 03:47

Subject: Yedek Parcada Bir Numara

KOREKOM OTOMOTIYV Olarak aracinizn ihti yac duydgu duyaca g1 her turluyedek
parca bakim malzemesi ekipman ile sizlerdhizmet s unmaktan mutluluk duyacagiz.
Her turlusorular i1z icin sadece bir telefon bir e-mail mesafesindeyiz sizleri bekliyoruz.

Resmi goremiyorsaniz baglant icin tiklayn...

www.korekom-auto.com

31.12.2008
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From: "Nadia Ishaq" <nadia@otc.com.pk>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 30 Aralik 2008 Sal 17:32

Subject: 124-8436

Dear Sir,
Kindly quote us for the following ASAP

1. Gas Air Heater Drive Motor ; Gas Air Heater Drive
3-Phase Electric Motor
KW =11, Pole = 4, Hertz =50, Volt =380
With Magnetic brake Mfg Code MITSUBISHI ELECTRIC CORPORATIO
Qty : 01 No.

NOTE : PLEASE ADVISE / PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING:-
a) Approximate gross weight ?

Country of Origin ?
Genuine or Replcement ?

g) Literature / Data Sheet ?
h) Delivery Period ?

Best Regards
Miss Nadia Ishaq

Suite # 4 1st Floor Liberty Heights
Main Boulevard Gulberg

Lahore 54660 - PAKISTAN

Phone: +92 42 587 2667-9, Ext: 110
Fax: +92 42 587 2670

Website: www.otc.com.pk

EMail: nadia@otc.com.pk

31.12.2008
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From: "Formak Baoli" <satis@baoli.com.tr>
Sent: 30 Aralik 2008 Sali 11:58

Attach: ANKET.XLS; BAOL BTU.PDF
Subject: Formak Baoli/BTU

Say n Yetkili;

FORMAK FORKLIFT SATIS ve KIRALAMA LTD STlolara k irkiye M umessili oldugumuz
Baoli Marka ( Linde Grup Sirketdir ) forkliftlern Dizel , Akulu,LPG se cenekleri ve BTU marka
forkliftlern dizel modelleri ilé5 y1 Idir Turkiye pazar na hizmet vermekteyiz.

Bilginiz icin;

Firmamiz 30 yillik bir gecmise sahip olup; Turkiye'nin en buyuk Forkliftyedek par ca toptancisidir
ve butun marka forkliftlere, uygun fiyat ileyedek par ca temin etmektedir.

Istanbul merkez Izmir Sube olmk u zere Turkiye capinda 20 den fazla noktada servis agimiz
mevcuttur.

Tanitim yazimiz ekte bilgilerinize sunulmustur.

Firmanizn forklift ihtiyacinizda bizden teklif almaniz1 ve size daha kaliteli hizmet verebilmemiz
icin ekteki anket formunu doldurarak geri gondermenizi rica ederiz.

Sgg1 larimizla;

Aynur DOGAN

Formak Forklift Satis ve Kiralama Tic. Ltd. Sti.

Cumhuriyet Mah. E5 Yan Yol Uzeri Garage & Formak Plaza
No: 8 Kat: 4-5 Kartal / Istanbul

Tel: 0216 451 0 451

www.baoli.com.tr

31.12.2008
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From: " CHENGHAI " shenghai@ms15.hinet.net>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 31 Aralik 2008 Carsamba 09:20

Subject: Sintered Parts

Dear Madam/Sir,

We are pleased to introduce ourselves.Chenghai provides metal parts made by
powder metallurgy to all over the world.

The applications can be wide which we have produced knitting machine parts,brass
and bronze parts and bike components,pulleys and lock parts, oil impregnated
bearings, fishing tool parts and rotary pump and various machinery parts.Year 1995
ISO 9001 certified by BSMI.

Please browse our website at http://www.chenghai-metallurgy.com/
We have confidence that due to our experiences that we can provide you cost
effective and best quality procducts.

with best regards

Amy Yuan/Sales Department

CHENG HAI OILLESS METAL INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD.
TEL:886 37-541654 EXT:178

FAX:886-541674

31.12.2008
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Te: Cemberci Denizeilik Date: Dec. 20, 2008
Tel: 90 216 446 4877 Fax: 90 216 395 2381 Total Page for 1

SUB: OEM Business Relaticnship for Mariﬂa Distributors
Dear Sirs,

We are glad tc know vour reputed name and would like to take this chance to introduce ourselves
toycu.  Yow Jung i the leading manufacturer in Taiv/an, specializing in Ignition Distributors
& parts for vehicle, znd is also one of the global professional suppliers in Ignition Parts and
electronic accessories for vehicle aftermarket.

We are stepping forwiard the marine distributors and ta-geting to be the OEM supplier in Ignition
Parts. We welcome every custom-made marine ignhition distributor for developing.
Samples of cur Marine Distributors are available for request and ready within 14 days.
Please kindly visit our website http://autoparts.yowjung.com/ for the Marine Ignition System.

Our competitive advantages are:
1. Strong and Completed R&D Team :
The excellent developing & innovative ability and completed equipments for the best lead time.
2. 30 Years' Experience
VWe are the total solution supplier for automotive igrition parts since 1977.
3. International Quality Level :
- Awarded certificates of ISO 9001, 1ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001 and TS 16849
4. Full Range of Mocels : Over 800 types of product models for vehicle are availabie.

The present Marine Distributors of Yow Jung
OEM NO. 12498777

OEM NO. 1104049

OEM NO. 1103634/ 1103829 OEM NO. Z5TE-12127-AA/ E4ZE-12131-AA

Thanks for your attention and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,

Sunnie Huang - Sales Representative

Tel: 886-7-731 1981 ext.825  Fax: 886-7-733 1255 Skype: yjelec_s19

E-mail: Sunnie.sh@yowjung.com Website: htip://autoparts.yowjung.com




Cemberci Denizcilik

- 2009

www.cembercidenizcilik.com
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From: "henryzhang" <henryzhang@launtop.net.cn>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 19 Mart 2009 Persembe 03:17

Attach: Cummins genset.jpg; Launtop presentation 20090115.pdf
Subject: Re:diesel/ gasoline generator and engine at promotion price ( as enclosed)

Dear Sir / Madam,
Have a great day!

Greeting from China Launtop generator company.

We, Fuzhou Launop M and E Co., Ltd has specialized in producing diesel / gasoline engine, water pump,
generator,big diesel generator, lawn mower and Lighting tower for a long time. Each year, we export
large quantities of products which has good quality and reasonable price all over the world. Launtop is ISO
9001:2000-certified. And most of our products pass EPA, CSA, CE, TUV and European Emission
standards.

On the manufacturing front, we are equipped with a 200,000-square-meter factory, three production lines and
CNC machining facilities. Currently our monthly output exceeds 60,000 units. Powerful capacity can meet
distributer's demand for mass quantity order.

You may visit our online company introduction at www.launtop.cn which includes our latest product line.

Should any of these items be of interest to you, please let us know.

Wish you success in your business and happy new year
Best Regards,

henry

Fuzhou Launtop M&E Co., Ltd.

website: www .launtop.cn ;

MSN:henryzhang2008@live.cn

E-mail: he hang(@launtop.net.cn
Skype:henryzhang? 0082

Tel: +86 591 87277576

Fax: +86 591 83859642
Mobile:0086 15880160673
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19.03.2009
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From: "Christos Giannoulis" <cgiannoulis@hotmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 22 May1s 2009 Cuma 19:44

Subject: KUBOTA Reverse gear box spare parts

Dear Sir'Madam,

My name is Christos Giannoulis, from Greece and | have seen in your website that you
have marine engines.

1 own a 2 cylinder horizontal diesel KUBOTA engine Z600-B with a RENAULT AS516
reverse gear.

Specifically, | am interested for the internal parts of the reverse gear box.

Would you be able to service me?

Please, send me any information regarding the spare parts |1 am looking for.

Kind Regards,

Christos Giannoulis

22.05.2009
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From: "Han makina" <info@hanforklift.com=>
To: <orhan@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 28 Mayis 2009 Persembe 10:56

oo - - A A ™ 'EE'FE
HAN MAKINA Nadhe oy e e B N e A e

el
P oF

T —

1,

Sayin Yetkili, )

Firmamiz Harmandere Mah.Ankara Cad.No:25 Kurtkdy-Pendik-Istanbul adresinde,
Forklift ve Is Makinalari ile ilgili biitiin ihtiyaclarimza, SANKO DAEWOO, DOOSAN, ROCLA
Uriinleri ile her marka ve model is makinalarina 1SO 9001:2000 Belgeli ve Profosyonel kadrosu
ile yetkili servis ve bayisi olarak siz degerli miisterilerimize hizmet sunmaktaydiz.

Yeni forklift satis:.

2. el forklift satis1.

Tiim Is Makinalarinin Marka ve Modellerine Tamir, Bakim, Yedek parga ve Servis
Hizmetlen.

Transpalet, Elektrikli manuel istif gerecleri, Attachman Cesitleri satig, tamir ve
bakim. )

Forklift Lastik Ile Akii satis1.

Poliiiretan tekerlekler her boy ve ebatta Satis Ve Kaplamas.

Giinliik, Saatlik Aylk forklift kiralama.

Uzun siireli (12-24-36-48 Ay) forklift kiralama.

Operatorliik belgesi ve ehliyetlendirme.

Operator teknik egitimi.

Her ¢esit Torna.

Forklift ve is makinalari ile ilgili gelen talepleriniz dogrultusunda ihtiyaclariniza tek
elden aym giin igerisinde size doniilecegi gibi 24 saat icinde firmamz icin en hizl ¢oziimii
bulmaktan ve firmamzla isbirligi yapmaktan mutluluk duyacagimiz1 belirtmek isteriz.

Konu ile ilgili, belirtmis oldugumuz irtibatlardan geri doneceginizi umar iyi ¢calismalar
dilerim.

Ozlem Sonmez

iDARI & MALI ISLER MD.

Phone : +216 482 21 63-482 59 04
Fax c+216 482 77 39

Mobil : +533 220 94 61

Mobil : +541 220 94 61

Web : www. hanforklift.com
E-mail : satis® hanforklift. com

HAN MAKINA MHENDIiSLIK SANAYI & TiCARET LTD.STi.

Daewoo Doosan Sanko Yetkili Bayii
Ankara Cad.Harmandare Mah.Mo:506
34419 Pendik-[STAMBUL

m TEM@Q Gty sﬁzg HMF HDADMEK ENKA @ = [ 11 EW
£Z220 - paswoo CATERPILLAR

29.05.2009
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From: <muayad@menatelecom.com.bh>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 31 Mayis 2009 Pazar 16:12

Attach: planger 01.jpg; planger 02.jpg; planger house 01.jpg; planger house 02.jpg
Subject:  Cok acil, lutfen sayin Cemberci DenizcilikLimited ?irketi

Sayin Cemberci Denizcilik Limited ?irketi

Ben Muayad Irak Turkmenlerinden Gemi muhendisiyim, Bahrendki ALsabah gemilerin
sorumlusuyum, bize SKL 6 VD 26/20 AL-2 motorun PLANGER lar lazim ekti
photograftaki gibi en acil zamanda bize fiyatlarini ve en acil ne

zaman parcalar Bahrainde olabilir.

Bu parcalar SKL engine ayit

Hoscakalin

Muayad Bekir
AMwaj Islan

Kingdom Of Bahrain
00973 39466051

This message was sent using IMP, the Internet Messaging Program.

31.05.2009
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From: "amir hafeez" <eag_ent@hotmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 02 Haziran 2009 Sali 09:08

Subject: RFQ URGENTLY

GOOD DAY DEAR SIR.

PLEASE GIVE US PRICE AND AVAILABILITY OF THE FOLLOWING ITEM. THIS ITEM MAY BE

REQUIRED ON FOB BASES.

PART NO DESCREPTION
1353020 CARTRAGE FILTERING 210M1C57

EIGNINE NAME
BOUDOUIN FRANCE

PLEASE REPLY AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
WITH BEST REGARDS.

DR. AMIR HAFEEZ.
MBBS, FCPS
(PROPRIETOR)

EAGLE ENTERPRISES.
SUIT NO 212, SECOND FLOOR
KAWISH CROWN PLAZA.
PLOT NO 37 D.A.C.H.S.
MAIN SHAHR-E-FAISAL
KARACHI PAKISTAN.
TEL : 0092-21-4330714

: 0092-21-5444115
FAX: 0092-21-4330713
CELL NO: 0092-322-2912816
Email: eag_ent@hotmail.com

QTY
12

Invite your mail contacts to join your friends list with Windows Live Spaces. It's easy! Try it!

03.06.2009
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From: "MERCURY-TRADE" <mercurytrade@vsnl.com>
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>

Sent: 17 Haziran 2009 Carsamba 15:17

Subject: Recondition Spares Parts of Ships

Dear Sir,

We are engaged in Recondition of used spares obtained from ship breaking industry in
India and Bangladesh.

With facality of 20000 sqft work shop we recondition all kind of spares Holding huge
stock of below goods. Do inform if require particular any items and if not in our stock we
can source from breaking market.

Main Engine parts of below engine available.

B&W-K/L45GFC /67 GFCA

MAK - 451- spares and complete engine / 452 / 551 AK/ 601 AK
Mit Akasaka - 52-90 D / 52/105 D / 45-75

PC -2.2 - Monoblock Pistons.

MAN KSZ 70 /125 BL

Generator and spare parts

B&W23LH/HH

Diahatsu - DSD-22 / 26 D series complete spares
Yanmar - MAL /RAL / N series.( built 2000 )

Governors - Engine / Generator / Turbine / Turbine Pumps
Graviners - Mark IV / Mark V / Schaller / Daihatshu

Hydraulic- Pumps and Motors for Crane and winches
Compressors - Air / Chilling
Purifiers of all Models

Navigations - Liferafts,- Bridge room Radar / Gyro / Navtex / GPS
Tank Cleaning Machines for Tankers

Valves - All kind of butterfly valves.

Chain & Anchor all models and size

We have huge stock of inventory, if require any particular details than do inform
Thanks

Head office -

Mercury Trade

Suryadeep Kalanala Bhavnagar India
Email : mercurytrade@vsnl.com
WWW.Mi-CS.com

Tel - 91 278 3004529
Mobile - 91 98240 22222

17.06.2009
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From: "Groot Auto Elektro" <grootautoelektro@planet.nl>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 19 Haziran 2009 Cuma 16:57

Subject: parts or complete engine

Dear Sir or Madam,

You can offer me a complete engine type F1L210 and parts of this engine a cylinder and piston with rings standard and a
oversize piston with rings size 95.50 mm

Kind Regards,

Bert Groot.

19.06.2009
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From: "bill" <bill@ttmotar.com.cn>
To: ‘<orhan@cembercidenizcilik.com>:
Sent: 07 Eylil 2009 Pazartesi 19:53 ’

Attach: brushless DC motor,Built in driven.jpg; TGP06.jpg; DSC03513.JPG
Subject: Fw: dc gear motor

Dear Sir:

This is Bill Tan from TT motor, we have seen on your website, you are producing some kinds of
application of dc motor, we can offer this kind of motor, please feel free to visit follow link:

htip://www _ttmotor.com.cn/Products.asp

We are the original manufacture in China, we can provide good quality and reasonable price, and the
delivery lead time is acceptable, please contact with us at:

bill{@ttmotor.com.cn

Looking forward to hearing from you

Best regards
Maggie Wang

TT Motor (HK} Industrial Co., Ltd
Tel:86-755-82501271. 13510014479
Fax:86-755-82501105

gear box ¢ ’equipped

Msn:wxl070Z@hotmail.com
ttmotor@ttmotor.com.cn
http: / /www.ttmotor.com.cn

£ N 'h
»
1

30.10.2009
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From: "Ozan Aricasoy" <ozan.aricasoy@ito.org.tr>
Sent: 05 Agustos 2009 Carsamba 13:57

Attach: firma profil formu.doc

Subject: Turk Yan Sanayi Borsasi hakkinda

Sayin Yetkili,

istanbul Ticaret Odasi Tirk Yan Sanayi Borsasi, 19 yili askin bir siiredir (ilkemiz yan sanayi sektdrlerinin yurt disina
aclimalarina katkida bulunmaktadir. Tirk Yan Sanayi Borsasi(TYSB) bilgi bankasinda metal (demir ve demir disi, talagl
imalat, dokiim, dévme, presleme), plastik, kauguk, elektrik ve elektronik sektorlerinde faaliyet gosteren 2000' e yakin yan

sanayici firma ile 6zellikle yurt disindan TYSB'ye ulasan taleplere yanit veriimektedir.

Sizlerle daha etkin bir bicimde iletisim kurabilmek icin ek'te sunulan "Firma Profili Formu" nu doldurup tarafimiza faks
(0212 513 82 19) veya e-posta ile iletmeniz rica olunur. TYSB iiyeligi licretsiz olup,Istanbul Ticaret Odasi'nin tlkemiz
yan sanayicilerine yonelik strdirdagu bir hizmettir.

Saygilarimia,
Ozan Aricasoy

Istanbul Ticaret Odasi

KOBI ARGE Subesi

Tark Yan Sanayi Borsasi Servisi
Tel: 0212 455 62 25

Faks: 0212 513 82 19

E-posta: ozan.aricasoy@ito.org.tr

30.10.2009
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From: "C-Tech Sourcing & Marketing Intl" <c-tech@bbts.net>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 22 Ekim 2009 Persembe 17:31
Subject:
Bangladesh!
Dear Sir,

Hope you are doing fine!
Having your details from internet, we would like to inform you that we are exporter and supplier of various used
& reconditioned marine engine and spares from Bangladesh which we do collect from various demolition ships

with care and our long time expertise.Since inception we are serving our valued customers, agents,
partners with our cost effective expertise in collecting & supplying various spares & equipments from
demolition ships with competitive edge.We deal with different makes & types of secondhand good

contioned/reconditioned engines, spares as follows :

We offer our products in good working condition and with competitive prices. Due to our experience,

Marine Engine and Spares

Diesel Engine & Generator set

Steam Turbine set

Air Compressor, AC & Refregerant Compressor

Raidiators, Coolers, Chillers,Condensor,Heat Exchangers

Various pump/motors

Purifier/Seperator, Fresh Water Generator,

Turbo charger

Marine Crane, Winch, anchor/chains,
Propeller/shaft

Bow thruster

Fender, Life Boat,Life rafts, safety & rescue items

Sale Offer : Used/Reconditioned Ship Marine Engines and Generator sets from demolition ships from

professional care & expert handling- we ensure the standard quality of our spares & equipments, original

made according to buyers specification and requirements.Our advantages are good price, high quality,

ontime delivery.

Now we can supply below engines and equipments with good price.

Spare :
Crankshaft of SULZER 6AIL 25/30 STD

Spares of 1 (each) of piston, liner and connecting of Deutz : BY8M628 marine engine.

Engine :

Make : Deutz : Type : BV 9M 628, PS-1717, RPM-720, KV A-1440,HZ-60,DATE-1982 (2PCS), Type : BA

16M 816, HP-870, KW-640, RPM-1200,HZ-60, DATE-1982
Make : Sulzer : Type : 8ASL 25/30 - 3 Units; Type :16ASV25 - 1 unit; 12 ASV 25/30 - 1 unit

Make : Bergen : Type KRG 6 - 3 units

If you have any other requirements, pls feel free to contact for details.

Also you can check with us for any kind of ship related products and we will try our best to find it out
fromn local ship breaking yard.

Assuring competitive price and good condition.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Jasim Uddin

C-TECH SOURCING AND MARKETING INT'L
JTS Marine

Wali Mansion 2nd Floor

600 Sk. Mujib Road

Chittagong-4100

Bangladesh

Tel

: +880-31-2522965, 712806

Fax : +880-31-712090
EMALIL : c-tech@bbts.net

jtsi@bbts.net

khkkkhhhhkhdhhhhhhhbhhdhhrdhhohhbhhtisd

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

30.10.2009
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From: "Alexander" <alex@avtparts.ru>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 10 Eylal 2009 Persembe 09:21

Subject: inquire Twin Disc and Volvo-Penta parts

Dear Colleagues,
Could you please supply us with VPenta and Twin disc parts?

Best regards,

Director of NWParts LLC
Alexander Patrasenko
+007(921)182-68-69
alex@avtparts.ru

Skype: alex p276

ICQ: 332-034-918
www.avtparts.ru

C yBaxkeHuew,
Alexander mailto:alex@avtparts.ru

30.10.2009
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From: "Elmaddin Ahmadov" <ahmadov@hkaspianlab.az>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 23 Eyldl 2009 Cargsamba 12:07

Attach: 1.jpg; Reducer details jpg; 4 .jpg
Subject: Request for the Marine Gear, Twin Disc

Dear Sir/Madam

We have looked your website and thought that, by covering our demands it would be great
pleasure for us to make a partnership with your company.

It is already 15 years that "Kaspianlab" acts as a supplier of the Laboratory, Marine and Oil
industry scope in Azerbaijan.

The main policy of our company 1s just working directly with the manufacturer but not with any
middle company. We make the partnership with a lot of companies from whole world. “Kaspianlab™ is
being the distributor of some famous companies such as: Ixsea(France), Marimatech(Danimark}), C-
Max(UK), C&C Technologies(USA),Applied Acoustics (England}, Boerger (Germany), Vogelsang
(Germany),TD-Yamz (Russia), Ural-Geo (Russia), Anod (Russia), H. Hermann Ehlers Gmbh
(Germany), VN Pumpen (Germany), SyQuest inc (USA), QPS (Netherlands), Coda Octopus (UK},
Sunair Flectronics (USA), Bauer Compressors Group (Germany}, GNR Analytical Instruments Group
(Italy), Sokkia (Netherlands) etc. Many times we have done the business with Wartsila — Deutz (The
Netherlands),Enraf N.V(Holland), Ashcroft (Germany}, Metso Automation (Finland}, Geotron
(Russia),Amatec (USA), Trimble (USA}), Kudu Industries (Canada},Geomil (Netherlands), ELE
International {UUSA)},Soil Instruments 1td{England), Thuraya (UAE), Wilhelmsen Maritime Services
(Norway)etc. Currently, Azerbaijan market is really very potential. All social and economical scopes
are developing day by day in Azerbaijan . Development of Azerbaijan requires the latest technologies
and more than what we can do.

Regarding to all this we want make a good partnership in future and hope that mutual
collaboration between our companies will develop in result of your supporting.

Some days ago, we received the request for the below mentioned products which are being your
scope of supply:

1. Reverse reducer n-2100/836 rpm with the reduction rate i-2, 48-1 ( SN: 3 x 1090 and
3 x 1092 with twin disc) Type/ code: MG-5202SC BOM #39766 - 2pcs.

We need this reducer for the Cummins CTA 19M3 engine Ne -514kW ; n-2100rpm ; SN:
37155599 , 37155633 ; Production year 1995 for the vessel “MAGIC - 17

With reference to this we would like you to provide us with your Commercial Offer for the
appropriate products. ..

The commercial offer shall include technical information (datasheet, specification, and
design criteria),commercial {price, discount} and other terms.

I hope that supporting with competitive prices and discount could be the confirmation of
our order.

We appreciate your prompt response in advance and this dealing will be the start of the
business relationship between your and our companies.

Elmaddin Ahmadov
General Manager

KaspianLab Ltd

Tel: (+994 12) 470 5154/470 1952

Fax: (+994 12)470 1952

Mob: (+994 50) 325 1656

Mail: AZ 1142 M.Rustamov 15/38 Baku,Azerbaijan

E-mail:ahmadov(@kaspianlab.az

Web: www.kaspianlab.az 30.10.2009
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From: "amir hafeez" <eag_ent@hotmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 02 Haziran 2009 Sali 08:08

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
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From: "EYUP YILMAZ" <eyilmaz60@hotmail.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 15 Agustos 2009 Cumartesi 09:51

Subject: FW: yakit transfer pompasi hk.
Sayin ilgili merhaba,

24 volt vdc jabsco 23870-1300 yakit transfer pompasi igin elinizde alternatik bir tGriin var midir ? Konu
hakkinda yardimci olabilirmisiniz ?

Saygilarimizla,

Eylp YILMAZ

INKA MUT.MIM.MUH.VE PAZ.
SAN.TIC.LTD.STI.

TEL: (212) 347 45 61

FAX: (212) 3474562

CEP: (532) 7959892

Anilarinizi istediginiz herkesle cevrimici paylasin.

Windows Live ile fotograflarinizi organize edebilir, diizenleyebilir ve paylasabilirsiniz.

30.10.2009
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From: "Gabriel A. Nunez" <gan@springcityparts.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 08 Temmuz 2009 Carsamba 22:30

Subject: RFQ

Please quote the following transmission:
Make: Twin Disk
Model: MG5050A

Regards.

Yours truly,

Gabriel A. Nunez

Parts Manager

Spring City Parts, Co.

16760 Hedge Croft Dr. Suite #614
Hedge Croft Business Park
Houston, TX 77060

(See New Address)
Office: (281) 591-0023
(832) 533-8786
Fax: (832) 476-8928
Internet: www.springcityparts.com

Email: gan@springcityparts.com

30.10.2009
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From: "henrytnn" <henrytnn@gmail.com>

To: "engine" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 08 Eylil 2009 Sali 17:44

Subject: Re: diesel injection and turbo

Dear Friend,
Good day, first hope you good business.

We manufacture and export diesel injection parts,such as Fuel Injector, Injection Pump, Head Rotor, Nozzles, pump
elements, delivery valves,

feed pumps, Turbo and so on. The parts have excellent replacement for the Bosch, Denso, Zexel, Delphi, Cat, Lucas,
Stanadyne, Cummins,

Perkins, Detroit, Volvo, BMW, MAN, G.M, MWM, Deutz, Toyota, Mitsubishi, Mercedes, Ford, Fiat, Audi, Komatsu, Iveco,
Scania, Renault and so on.

Meanwhile, we can supply test bench, common rail system tester.

For more detailed informations, please kindly visit www.pyderpower.com

We have passed the ISO quality certificated system. We will be pleased to offer you our products with high quality, most
competitive price.

If you have any enquiry, please kindly feel free to contact me.

Sincerely wish us will have a good cooperation in the future.

Thanks and best regards

Henry Tian

PYDER POWER CO.,LTD
www.pyderpower.com

Tel: 0086-591-88791286
Mobile: 0086-15205015276
E-Mail:  henrytnn@gmail.com

Msn: henry tian86@hotmail.com

2009-09-08

henrytnn

30.10.2009



Page 1 of 1

engine

From: "INDUSTRIAL CLUTCH PARTS SPAIN, S.L." <icp-spain@wanadoo.es>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 01 Temmuz 2009 Garsamba 10:10

Subject: INQUIRY PRICES

Dear Mr

We are a spanish company who supplied in Spain clutches, brakes and gearboxes and spare parts.
We have a customer with a Gearbox Hurth with the follow reference:

GEARBOX HURTH HSW 800 V1 V1.6
N° 01-25529G

We need the price and delivery time for the set of discs.
Best regards

Carles Bernet

INDUSTRIAL CLUTCH PARTS SPAIN, S.L.

C/ Capitans de Mar, 73

08330 PREMIA DE MAR (Barcelona)

Telf. 937 548 786

Fax. 937 547 002

www.icpspain.com

Domicilio Fiscal:

C/ Esteve Albert, 32 4° 32

08304 MATARO / Barcelona

Este mensaje se dirige exclusivamente a su destinatario y puede contener informacion privilegiada o confidencial. Si no
es Ud el destinatario indicado, queda notificado de que la utilizacion, divulgacion y/o copia sin autorizacion esta
prohibida en virtud de la legislacion vigente. Si ha recibido este mensaje por error, le rogamos que nos lo comunique por
esta misma via y proceda a su destruccion.

This message is intended exclusively for its addressee and may contain information that is Confidential and protected by
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or
disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If this message has been received in error, please notify us
via e-mail

30.10.2009
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From: "Ismail Soud" <mswahiliwazanzibar@yahoo.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: 04 Ekim 2009 Pazar 18:45

Attach:  06092009430.jpg; 0609200944 1.jpg; 06092009442 jpg; 06092009443 jpg; 06092009444.jpg
06092009445.jpg; 06092009446 jpg; 06092009431.jpg; 06092009447 .jpg; 06092009432.jpg:
06092009433.jpg; 06092009434.jpg; 06092009435 jpg; 06092009436.jpg; 06092009437 jpg:
06092009438.jpg; 06092009440.jpg

Subject: RE: REQUIRED SPARE PARTS

Dear Sirs,

Hoping that you are fine. My name is Ismail from (Zanzibar) Tanzania. I need the following spareparts, please
send me a quotation if you can supply me.

1. Auto maticcontrol & semi automatic control "which is used at the bridge"
2. Telegraphic belts "which is usually used at the bridge too" as I attached the pictures.

So I need It Auto automatic control & Semi automatic control this is one, and two telegraphic belts as you can
see them from the attached pictures.

The ingine is: MTU 16V396TB84 - SR. 5590560/561
Hoping that, this will provide more assistance.
Regards,

Ismail

30.10.2009
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From: "jlames1041" <james1041@126.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 16 Temmuz 2009 Persembe 0327

Attach: DSCF0230.JPG; zhisan1.JPG; gear20019.jpg; gear20023.jpg; gear20033.jpg; gear20030.jpg; ¥E iis
Bt Al jpg; AL ipg; HIEE R ENRIER jpg

Subject: set up a long-term business relationship for gearbox

Dear SIR

We are very interested in your spare parts of gearbox,

We can provide manufacture all kinds Shaft,final pinion gear and Spiral Bevel gear and gear box ..For
more infonation you canvisit our website :www.xinwanwu.diytrade.com. Reply through our
direct email

address:james1041@126.com

In order to maximize profits for your company, we will be excellent quality and price with your
company, we accept to sample production

If you have any question, let me know. please you check your attachment of mail.
We can manufacture all kinds of coupling sleeves according to the customer’s sample or draw.

I want to cooperate on the spaere part of Gearbox with you, we can

manufacture the all kind gear , If you have any idea, let me know. I'm
waiting for your reply.

If you have any good news. let me know. Thank you.

B.R

Mr.james Ni

2009.07.16

'f///
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From: "MERCURY-TRADE" <mercurytrade@vsnl.com>
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>

Sent: 29 Temmuz 2009 Cargsamba 13:35

Subject: Recondition Spares parts of Ships

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

B&W-K/L45 GF /67 GFCA/K90MC

MAK - 451- spares and complete engine / 452 / 551 AK/ 601 AK
Mit Akasaka - 52-90 D / 52/105 D / 4575

PC -2.2 - Monoblock Pistons.

MAN KSZ 70 /125 BL

SULZER - RD68 / RND68

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
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From: <officinesposito@libero.it>

To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 06 Ekim 2009 Sah 12:12

Subject: ISOTTA FRASCHINIID 36 12V

Good morning,

we are an italian naval mechanical workshop and we are interested to a
driving-axle and an audited motor Isotta Fraschini ID 36 12V.

waiting for your answer yours faithfully.

buon giorno,
siamo un officina meccanica navale italiana e siamo interessati ad un albero

motore ed un motore revisionato ID 36 12V.
in attesa di vostro riscontro, porgiamo distinti saluti.

TELEFONO +0039 081 868 70 85
FAX +0039 081 868 7460

OFFICINE MECCANICHE NAVALI ESPOSITO V. & C. SAS DI PASQUALE ESPOSITO
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From: <muayad@menatelecom.com.bh>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Sent: 31 Mayis 2009 Pazar 15:12

Attach: planger 01.jpg; planger 02.jpg; planger house 01.jpg; planger house 02.jpg
Subject:  Cok acil, lutfen sayin Cemberei DenizeilikLimited ?irketi

Sayin Cemberci Denizcilik Limited ?irketi
Ben Muayad Irak Turkmenlerinden Gemi muhendisiyim, Bahrendki Al.sabah gemilerin
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
AMwaj Tslan

Kingdom Of Bahrain

00973 39466051

This message was sent using IMP, the Internet Messaging Program.
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From: "stephen" <stephen@gzsrm.com>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Cc: <stephen@gzsrm.com>

Sent: 10 Eylal 2009 Persembe 09:11

Subject: OEM RUSTON KEY PARTS

Dear Sir,

We are offering the NEW OEM Piston and liner of Ruston RK270 MK1,MK2&RK215 with
competitive price from stock, pls let us know if you are interested in?

Looking forward to your further reply.
Best Regards,

Stephen

Guangzhou SRM.

FAX: +86 20-28879359

TEL: +86 20-28879396

MOBILE: +86 13922268272

EMAIL:stephen@gzsrm.com

WEB:www.gzsrm.com
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From: "Ocean/SIMECQO" <sales@simeco.sh>

To: "SIMECO's VALUED CUSTOMER" <sales@simeco.sh>
Sent: 26 Subat 2009 Persembe 07:17

Subject: Marine spares supply

Dear Sirs/Madams,

We learned your company from Lloyd's Register-Fairplay, may we take this opportunity to
introduce ourselves?

Established in 1999, SIMECO is a reputable supplier of marine spares, including piston rings,
marine turbochargers, marine diesel engine, mooring ropes, wire ropes, anchors, anchor chains,
safety equipment, etc. We have offices in China and Canada.

Our scope of business covers the supply of both genuine and replacement parts from a network of
specialized manufacturers. The overwhelming majority of our products can be supplied with
classification approvals on request.

From day one, SIMECO has been honest in dealing with clients, securing their loyalty and trust by
providing quality products with great value and the service that is second to none. We are
passionate about the products and service we sell. These have made us what we are today

1. PISTON RINGS

We offer a wide selection of piston rings suitable for marine low -speed and middle-speed diesel
engines.

Piston rings and metallic sealing rings for other industrial applications, like hammer, train and
diesel engine stuffing box, are also available.

® Diameter:20~1100mm
® Various materials and sizes
® Various coatings (chrome, ceramic, CKS, etc.)

2. MOORING ROPES

Using fully automated machines and equipment, all our ropes are manufactured in compliance
with internationally recognized standards. Our comprehensive rope range includes polyamide
fiber series, polyester, resin series, denima, and nylon single coarse filament, with choices of 3 -
ply, 4-ply, 6-ply, 8-ply, 12-ply, 24-ply and 48-ply (double-layer braided) in structure. Available
size ranges from 4mm to 146mm.

3. DIESEL ENGINE SPARES SUPPLY
® Cylinder liner, bore diameter from 125mm~9600mm

® Cylinder head
® Piston crown, piston skirt and piston complete
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® Connecting rod and piston rod

® Water cooling/guide jacket

® Stuffing box sealing rings, telescopic pipe
® Exhaust valve spindle, valve seat and valve cage
® Bearing shell, thruster bearing

® Fuel injection equipment

® Air starting valve & Air distributor

® Double skinned pipe

® Expansion joint

® F.'W & L.O Cooler and steam condensator
® O ring and gasket

4. TURBOCHARGER SPARES SUPPLY

® Turbocharger complete set
® Rotor shaft complete

® Gear oil pump

® Turbine blades

® Bearing

® Nozzle ring and cover ring
® Scaling bush

® Casing

5. ANCHOR & ANCHOR CHIAN

® Size: 100kgs - 20000kgs
® Diameter: 12.5mm — 152mm

Page 2 of 2

® Grade: AM2 and AM3 anchor chain for ship use; ORQ, R3, R3s, and R4 offshore mooring

chains and their accessories.

® Approved by 11 international Classification Societies (for example, ABS, LR and DNV).

HeadOffice in China:

Suite A1601, ZhongHui Plaza,

1088 XinJinQiao Road

Shanghai 201206, P. R. China

Tel: +86 (0)21 5138 9251/9236/9237

Fax: +86 (0)21 5186 9201/5138 9252

E-mail: sales@simeco.sh / oceansun@sh163.net
Company web site Http://www.simeco.sh

Office in Canada:

3962 West 20th Ave.

Vancouver B.C.

Canada V6S 1G4

Tel/FAX: 604 569 5528

Cell: 778 960 3966

E-mail: sales@simeco.sh / simeco@shaw.ca
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From: "raghu.srinivas" <raghu.srinivas@mindspaceconsultancy.com>
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 17 Mart 2009 Sali 12:54

Subject: Global LNG Tanker Industry To 2013

Global LNG Tanker Industry To 2013

DOWNLOAD: Table of contents | Order Online | Contact Us

Related Reports:

Report on 2009 World Market
Forecasts for Imported
Tankers

Report on Shipping
Corporation of India Ltd
Detailed Analysis and
Forecasts of Tankers
Chemical Tanker Register
Front Section (Market
Commentary and Statistical
Tables)

Nordic American Tanker
Shipping Limited Oil & Gas
Company Report

Frontline Limited Tanker
Operation Asset Summary
Report

Oil and Tanker Trade Outlook -
Business Market Reports
Solvang ASA Detailed
Analysis and Forecasts of

Tankers

For Complete list of Market Reports:

Tankers
LNG
Natural Gas
Oil & Gas
LPG

Global LNG Tanker Industry To 2013

Summary
Global LNG Tanker Industry To 2012:

Forecasts of All Active and Planned LNG Tankers is a comprehensive

Investment Opportunities

tanker industry across the world. The report contains in-depth cc
tankers providing information on flag, start year, operator, equity
number, yard, length, DWT, GRT and capacity. The report also p
information about six leading LNG tanker operators along with re
latest developments in this industry.

Scope

eUpdated information relating to all active and planned LNG tankers ¢
eProvides operator and equity information for all the LNG tankers in t
eDetailed information of active and planned LNG tankers regarding F
IMO Number, Yard, DWT, GRT, Capacity and Length

eDetailed information on the top LNG tanker companies in the
business description, strategic analysis, and financial information
eKey mergers and acquisitions, partnerships, private equity and
investments, and IPOs from related deals and latest developments.
Reasons to buy

eObtain the most up to date information available on all active ar
tankers across the world

eIdentify growth segments and opportunities in the global LNG tankel
e Facilitate market analysis and forecasting of future LNG tankers

e Assess your competitor’s global tanker operations

More..

| Online Order now | E-mail: info@bharatbook.com

Global LNG Tanker Industry To 2013

Search topics of your interest

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or you wish to unsubscribe,
Kindly Click Here

Bharat Book Bureau
Phone : +91 22 2757 8668 /
Fax : +91 22 2757 9131
E-mail : info@bharatbook.col
Website : www.bharatbook.cc

Search |
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From: "Exposhipping - Europort Istanbul 2009" <ebulten@e-ntsr.com>
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 14 Nisan 2009 Sali 13:00

Subject:  Exposhipping Europort istanbul 2009 'un Ardindan

Arkadasina Génder izinsiz Génderim Bildir  Uyelikten Aynl

= & =l =l

Sayi: 10 14 Nisan 2009 E-biilten

2009 Fuar Goriintileri DENIZCILIK SEKTORU EUROPORT ISTANBUL 2009'DA
BIRARAYA GELDI

Bu yil 10. kez dizenlenen, IMEAK Deniz Ticaret Odasi adina NTSR
Fuarcihk ve AHOY Rotterdam tarafindan organize edilen Exposhipping
Europort Istanbul Uluslararasi Denizcilik Fuari, 25-28 Mart tarihleri
arasinda Istanbul Fuar Merkezi'nde gerceklestirildi.

Fotograflar igin tiklayiniz

EXPOSHIPPING EUROPORT ISTANBUL 2009
KATILIMCI iSTATISTiKi BiLGILERL

Ulusal ve Uluslararasi 217 katihmci firma, 34 lGlkeden 610 markanin
tanitimini gergeklestirdi.

]

Blylitmek igin tiklayiniz

Standlari ile Europort istanbul'da yer alan Uluslararasi Ulkeler

]

Blylitmek igin tiklayiniz

N N KN KNRB KB K

EXPOSHIPPING EUROPORT ISTANBUL 2009
ZiYARETCI ISTATiSTiKi BILGILERI

Ziyaretgi Sayisi 7869
Ziyaretgi Sayisinin %24 ( Uluslararasi ziyaretgi
%076 si Ulusal ziyaretgi

]

Blylitmek igin tiklayiniz

42 farkh Ulkeden gelen Uluslararasi Ziyaretginin Ulke Dagilhimi

M K ® &
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Blylitmek igin tiklayiniz

EXPOSHIPPING EUROPORT ISTANBUL 2009
KONFERANS PROGRAMLARI

Exposhipping Europort Istanbul 2009 Fuar'i biinyesinde Vira Haber
Dergisi isbirligiyle 26-27-28 Mart tarihlerinde sektoriin nabzinin tutuldugu
konferans programlarina da yer verildi.

Fotograflar igin tiklayiniz

I.Giin: 26 Mart 2009 Persembe Giinii
Konu : AB Biitiinlestirilmis Denizcilik Politikasi ve
Kriz Donemi Uygulamalari’

I. OTURUM

Hasan Naiboglu'nun acis konusmasiyla baslayan ilk oturumda AB

Butunlestiriimis Denizcilik Politikasinin Hedefleri ve Denizcilikte Buttnlesik

|E| Yaklasim" konusu Tiirk Loydu Baskani Dog. Dr. Mustafa Insel tarafindan
aktarildi.

¥ MR MK R

Daha Detayl Bilgi igin Tiklayiniz

II. OTURUM

DTO AB Danismani Kemal Battal tarafindan " Son Donem Faaliyetleri ve
Gelismeler", DTO Yénetim Kurulu Uyesi Tamer Kiran tarafindan Erika III
Deniz Emniyeti Paketi, GEMISANDER Yénetim Kurulu Uyesi Akin Kandemir
tarafindan " AB Gemi Geri Doniisiim Stratejisi", Dokuz Eylil Universitesi
Deniz Isletmeciligi ve Yénetim Yiksek Okulu Mdiri Prof. Dr. Gildem
Cerit tarafindan " AB ve Ulastirma Egitimi', MTA Proje Danismani Dr.
Mikerrem Sahin tarafindan " AB Gemi Kaynakli Hava Kirliligi Kurallari ve
Yeni Cozumler" konusuna dedinildi.

E| II.Gin: 27 Mart 2009 Cuma Giini
Konu : Tiirk Denizciliginin Rotasi ve Hizi

Yasar Duran Aytas yonetimindeki oturumda "Gemicilik Sektori" konusu
DTO Meclis Gyesi Levent Karagelik tarafindan dinleyicilerle paylasildi.

Daha Detayl Bilgi icin Tiklayiniz

II1.Giin: 28 Mart 2009 Cumartesi Giinii
Konu : GESAD Sektorle Bulusuyor

GESAD Yonetim Kurulu Baskani Ziya Gokalp'in acillis konusmasi ile
baslayan seminerde, Prof. Dr. Ahmet Dursun Alkan "GESAD'In
Faaliyetleri", GESAD Yénetim Kurulu 2. Baskani Ozdemir Ataseven
"Yapilmakta olan Calismalar", Marmara Universitesi Ogretim Gérevlisi
Onder Yesiltepe ise ""Mevzuatlar" konusuna degindi.

Daha Detayl Bilgi icin Tiklayiniz

EGITiM KURUMLARI ILE YURUTULEN KONFERANS PROGRAMI

Gin : 26 Mart 2009 Persembe Giini
Konu: Piri Reis Universitesi'nin Tanitimi

™| E

Piri Reis Universitesi rektérii Prof. Dr. Osman Kamil Sagd'in baskanhginda

. "Piri Reis Universitesi'nin Tanitimi" konulu konferans gergeklestirildi.
www.europort-istanbul.com

info@europort-istanbul.com

Giin : 27 Mart 2009 Cuma Giinu
Konu: Okan Universitesi Uluslararasi Ticaret Boliimii-Disa Acgilma

NTSR Uluslararasi Projesi
Fuar ve Kongre .
Organizasyonlarl Okan Universitesi Uluslararasi Ticaret Bolimu Disa Agllma Projesi-altinda

Telefon : +90 216 425 63 00 fuara katilan Senol Makine San. Tic. Ltd. Sirketine yoénelik yapilan
Faks :.+902164256302 calismalar Uluslararasi ticaret Odrencilerine konferans gercevesinde
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www.ntsr.com.tr
aktanldi.

Daha Detayl Bilgi icin Tiklayiniz

Tesekkiir Ederiz

Exposhipping Europort istanbul 2009 Fuar'na katihmlan ile
destek veren tiim devlet biiyiiklerimize tesekkiir ederiz.

Europort Istanbul 2009 Fuan'ni bir firsat olarak goriip,
standlan ile fuarimizda yer alarak Tiirk Denizcilik sektoriini
uluslar arasi platforma tasiyan, fuarimizin giiciine gii¢ katan

tim katilimcilarimiza tesekkiir ederiz.

Fuarimizi destekleyen tiim ulusal ve uluslararasi kurum ve
kuruluslara, sektorii temsilen fuarimizda yer alan tiim dernek
ve birliklere ve fuanmiza ilgi gosteren tiim ziyaretgilerimize
tesekkiir ederiz.

Exposhipping Europort istanbul 2009 Fuari'nin tanitimi ve
duyurulmasi asamasinda desteklerini esirgemeyen, sekir ve
fuar hakkinda bilgi verilmesi konusunda kbirligi icinde
bulunan tiim basin kuruluslarina ve basin mensuplarina ayrica
tesekkiir ederiz.

Europort Istanbul 2009 Konferanslannin gerceklestirilmesine
bilylik katki saglayan Vira Deniz Kiiltiirii ve Haber Dergisi'ne
tesekkiir ederiz.

Fuarin Organizasyonu asamasinda NTSR ile siki bir isbirligi
icerisinde bulunan IMEAK Deniz Ticaret Odasi Fuar
Komitesi'ne dzverili ve icten katkilarindan dolay: tesekkiir
ederiz.

Destekleyen Kurumlar

]

Ulusal Basin Sponsorlan
Uluslararasi Basin Sponsorlan

=

Arkadagina Génder  izinsiz Génderim Bildir ~ Uyelikten Aynl
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From: "PASLANMAZ" <info@paslanmaz.org>
To: "PASLANMAZ" <info@paslanmaz.org>
Sent: 07 Temmuz 2009 Sah 16:39

Subject: paslanmaz

www.paslanmaz.org

Demir Celik, Paslanmaz, Aliiminyum, Dékiim, Metal Mamulleri, Makine, Metal isleme Kobi ve imalat sanayinde Yaklasik
20 yillik yayincilik deneyimine sahip yoneticileri binyesinde bulunduran Metal Ajans; Paslanmaz sektdrind bir araya
getirecek ve sektdrdeki gelismeleri aninda okurlarina ulastiracak paslanmaz portalini hizmete soktu.

Portalda sektdrdeki en son gelismeler yer alirken, paslanmaz sektériindeki firmalar il bazinda kendilerini Ucretsiz olarak
sisteme kayit edebilecekler. Bu sayede paslanmaz talebinde bulunan firmalar kendilerine yakin bélgedeki firmalara nasil
ulasabileceklerini Turkiye haritasi Uzerinde bulacaklar.

Daha fazla bilgi icin www.paslanmaz.org internet sitesini ziyaret edebilirsiniz.

Saygilarimlia,

Metal Ajans Tanitim ve Organizasyon
Tel:0216 466 86 55—466 79 55-

466 59 93-Fax:0216 466 85 90
info@paslanmaz.org
www.paslanmaz.org
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From: "vivek.iyer" <vivek.iyer@mindspaceconsultancy.com>

To: "Ship_Op_Costs" <vivek.iyer@mindspaceconsultancy.com>
Sent: 23 Temmuz 2009 Persembe 07:35

Subject:  Ship Operating Costs Annual Review and Forecast

Ship Operating Costs Annual Review and Forecast

Table of Contents | Order Online | Contact Us

Ship Operating Costs Annual Review and Forecast

Keeping the lid on operating costs A year ago, ship owners were both asset and cash rich. With rates on
the floor the change-about has been severe; cash management is the new mantra and the need to
minimise operating costs has never been more crucial... a whole new ball game for many managers.
Operating Cost Data sheets for all major vessel types:

* Tankers + Chemicals *LPG +LNG «DryBulk «Container *General Cargo °* Reefer < Ro-Ro

Drewry’s latest Annual Report offers an independent assessment of headline costs with five-year
projections. Including:

» Manning and crewing - Insurance — H&M, P&l and others + Repairs and maintenance, including dry
docking provisions < Stores, spares and supplies ¢ Management and administration

More
Related Categories | ‘Related Reports
Shipping
Ship Building e Annual Reefer Shipping Market Review and Forecast
Ship Charter e Annual LNG Shipping Market Review and Forecast
Shipping Finance e Multipurpose (MPP) Vessels Market Review and Forecast 2009
Shipping Law e Indian Shipping Industry
Shipping Vessels e China metal ship manufacturing industry
Ships or Watercraft e Risk Management in International Transport and Logistics
Transportation & Shipping e Report on Management of Ships

For more information, kindly contact us at :
Bharat Book Bureau
Website: http://www.bharatbook.com/
E-mail: info@bharatbook.com
Phone: +91 22 2757 8668 / 2757 9438

Fax: +91 22 2757 9131

Search topics of your interest
Search
3B is the trademark of Bharat Book Bureau

Unsubscribe, kindlyclick here
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From: <sales@alicom.co.uk>

To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 27 Temmuz 2009 Pazartesi 10:03

Subject: The Preferred Choice for Maritime Messaging

Alicom Systems Limited

The Preferred Choice for Maritime Messaging

Are you still Using Fax and Telex
Equipment?

Alicom Systems Limited has more than 20 years
experience as a provider of seamless
communications for the maritime community with
customers all over the world. Our messaging
solutions make it possible to send data directly
from computer to e-mail, fax or telex or any
combination at the lowest practicable cost

No need for dedicated telex/fax lines or
equipment, all you need is your existing computer
and Internet connection. Our services include:

. Fleet Broadband . Shore to Ship
. Email2Telex . Telex2Email
. Ship to Shore . Fax2Email
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. Email2Fax . Vessel Tracking
. Email2SMS . Inmarsat Sat C
. Inbound Telex . Inbound Fax
Numbers Numbers
|Name ||

|Title I

|
|
|C0mpany Name || |
|Tel number (including IDD) || |
|Fax number || |
|
|
|

|Email address ||

INo. of Telexes sent per month |

INo. of Faxes sent per month |

For more information or to arrange a free test
account, please complete the details below and fax
back to 0203 291 2457 or alternatively email
sales@alicom.co.uk and ask for a test account.

Visit our website:
www.alicom.co.uk

If you wish to unsubscribe please email helpdesk@alicom.co.uk
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From: "NauticNews.com" <contact@nauticnews.com>
To: <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: 03 Eylul 2009 Pergsembe 22:19

Subject: NauticNews.com in Cannes 09

Come and meet the team of NauticNews.com during next Cannes Boat Show (sept. 9-14), booth JAN
058. We will be glad to talk with you and explain to you how NauticNews.com and our complete offer can
be extremely efficient for your communication.

See you soon at Cannes Boat Show, booth JAN 058 - Click here to visit NauticNews.com

Venez rencontrer I'équipe de NauticNews.com lors du prochain Festival International de la Plaisance a
Cannes, Stand JAN 058, du 9 au 14 septembre. Nous serons heureux de dialoguer avec vous et de vous
expliqguer comment NauticNews.com et toute notre offre peuvent étre extrémement efficaces pour votre
communication.

A bientot sur le Salon de Cannes Stand JAN 058 - Cliguez ici pour visiter NauticNews.com
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From: "scseacreate" <scseacreate@gmail.com>

To: "cemberci" <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 04 Eylal 2009 Cuma 10:53

Attach: SeaCreate Marine.pdf; scseacreate@gmail.com(09-04-16-52-44).jpg
Subject:  Our Quotion

Dear Sir

Good Days ,

This is Tina from SeaCreate marine machinery Co.,Ltd in China.We write to introduce ourselves as one of the
largest suppliers,from China, which is the mainly deal with marine parts & machinery trade and aftersale serv:
set up bridge between Chinese marine parts trader and their foreign counterparts.

We are good at brands of SULZER,MAN B&W,YANMAR MAK,DAIHATSU, MITSUBISHI,etc. The parts
and the aftersale service we provided enjoy good reputation among our customers. We are pleased to attach a
copy of our catalogue for your reference and hope that you would contact us if any item is interesting to you.E
the list shown,we also can offer many other spare parts,you could sent me your inquiry list on ship spare part:
equipment.We can guarantee you both good quality, competitive price and delivery on time. if you have any q
please be free to contact with me!

Thanks & Best regards
Tina

2009-08-27

QinHuangDao SeaCreate Marine Machinery.,Ltd
LvSeTianTing Building No.39# MinZu Road,
QinHuangDao City,China

Tel:+86 335 3061470

Fax:+86 335 3061470
Msn:hai.chuang@hotmail.com
E-mail:scseacreate@gmail.com

Marine
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From: "Ude Charles" <cou2020@yahoo.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Sent: 09 Eylul 2009 Carsamba 15:18

Subject: Re: outboard parts/

From:

please qoute us prices for various outboard engine parts. where no new one is avail please send
prices for good used working ones

YAMAHA
9,9 hp

forward and reverse gear

contact points

condensors

impeller for 9.9,25,40,50,85,15 hp

90HP YAMAHA
ELECTRICAL COMPONET --POWER PACK, STARTORS

YAMAHA 40 HP
gears frt and reverse
properlla shaft

YAMAHA 50
power pack

YAMAHA 85HP
electrical components-startos,power pack etc

YAMAHA 90HP
power pack-
startor

as said if no new ones are avail look good used ones
charles

EVINRUDE 25HP/JOHNSON
forward and reverse gears
pinion

pistons std

std rings

spark plugs -short type
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MERCURY 50HP
roller bearigs

EVINRUDE 60HP/JOHNSON---- 3 PISTONS
crankshaft

roller bearing

std rings

EVINRUDE 90HP
fuel pump

JOHNSON 70HP
gasket-top cyl 3 pistons

MECURY /MARINA 25HP/15HP
startor
champion gears--not manual plse

MERCURY 50HP
power pack
startors

please advise which companies sell parts and complete used engines

charles

Page 2 of 2

30.10.2009



NEW / USED SPARE PARTS OF R32 WARTSILA MAIN ENGINE.

SR.

01.
02.
03.
04.
05.
06.
07.
08.
09.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

01.
02.
03.
04.
05.
06.
07.
08.
09.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
20.
30.
31.
32.
33.

DESCRIPTION.

CYLINDER HEAD.
CYLINDER LINER.
PISTON.

PISTON PIN.

CON ROD.

CAM SHAFT ASSEMBLY.
GOVERNOR ASSEMBLY.

FUEL INJECTION PUMP ASSEMBLY

VALVE TAPPET.

LUB OIL PUMP.

EXPANSION BELLOW SMALL.
EXPANSION BELLOW BIG.
STARTING VALVE COMPLETE.
FUEL INJECTOR.

INLET EXHAUST VALVE.

NEW PARTS.

FUEL INJECTION PUMP.
FUEL INJECTOR COMP.
FUEL PUMP ELEMENT.

RECON FUEL INJECTION NOZZLE.

INLET EXHAUST VALVE.
INLET EXHAUST VALVE GUIDE.
INLET VALVE SEAT RING.
EXHAUST VALVE SEAT RING.
MAIN BEARING STD SIZE.
CON ROD BEARING STD SIZE.
CON ROD END BUSING.
FUEL INJECTION PIPE.

FUEL PUMP PIPE.

ROCKER ARMS.
THERMOMETER.O TO 100.C.
THERMOMETER.O TO 650.C.
INJECTION NOZZLE.

FUEL PUMP ELEMENT.
DELIVERY VALVE.

THRUST BEARING.

CAM SHAFT BEATING.
ROCKER ARMS BUSH.
STARTING VALVE GUIDE.
FUEL INJECTOR SLEEVE.
INJECTOR SPRING.
INJECTOR CAP.

STARTING VALVE PISTON.
STARTING VALVE.

FUEL PUMP ROLLER.

FUEL PUMP ROLLER GUIDE.
FUEL PUMP TOP PLATE.
FUEL PUMP CAP.

QTY.

13.
14.
08.
06.
10.
07.
01.
08.
08.
01.
04.
02.
16.
14.
10.

01.
05.
09
48.
30.
84.
38.
47.
13.
11.
23.
35.
78.
14.
33.
13
40.
09.
08.
33.
06.
20.
06.
08.
12.
11.
03.
02.
19.
04.
14.
02.



34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.

FUEL PUMP CONTROL RACK.
THERMOSTAT.

VALVE CLAMPING CONE.
VALVE SPRING.

PISTON PIN SIRCLIP.

VALVE TAPPET ROLLER.
ROLLER PIN.

HEAD SAFETY VALVE.
PISTON RING COMPRESSION.
PISTON RING OIL.

LUB OIL FILTER.

CYLINDER HEAD GASKIT SET.

CYLINDER LINER RUBBER O RING.

CYLINDER LINER.
PISTON.

14.
05.
49.
05.
24.
14.
06.
14.
56.
13.
13.
15.
45.
04.
02.
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FleetBroadband 150 delivers 24-hour connectivity to coastal

vessels

FleetBroadband
overview

Watch the video

Skagern case
study

505 Emergency
Calling

Subscribe to our
e-newsletter

Contact us at Inmarsat

More and more shipping companies are discovering the benefits of
Inmarsat FleetBroadband 150 - our broadband communications service for
coastal vessels.

Among the many successstories are two Germany-based shipping companies;
Hansa Shipping, which fitted FleetBroadband 150terminals on 34 of its container
and construction vessels - that's over half of its European fleet,and Briese
Schiffahrts which plans to selfinstall 100 FleetBroadband 150 terminals across
its fleet of ships.

Using the same technology provenon deep-sea vessels, FleetBroadband 150
delivers uninterrupted, high-quality voice and simultaneous|P data and SMS
messaging to coastal vessels whentheir voyages take them beyond landbased
network coverage. The ability to stay in touch withclients, share data between
vessels and HQ and to contact port prior to arrival ensures theoperational
efficiency of all commercial voyages.

What's more, we've solutions to suit anysize of vessel. To find out more, simply
visit our website, and take a few minutes to watch the video case study. That
way, you can see for yourself what FleetBroadbandcan do for your company.

Inmarsat Global Ltd. 99 City Road, London EC1Y 1AX, UK

1/8/2011
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oktay

From: "Kahlenberg" <news@navalprofessional.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: Persembe, Agustos 26, 2010 04:16

Subject: [!! SPAM] New Kahlenberg Sound Signals

Marine Sound Signals

Kahlenberg To Introduce New IMO Type Approved Ship Whistles and
Controls at SMM Hamburg Show

TWO RIVERS, WISCONSIN (USA)- Kahlenberg Industries, Inc. will introduce its new
KM-DVM Series of Air Horns and the new M-611 Sound and Light Control for vessels
over 75 Meters at the 2010 SMM International Trade Fair in Hamburg, Germany
September 7-10, 2010.

Kahlenberg KM-DVM Air Horns feature a new
external valve assembly and heated sound
chamber that reduce weight, product cost, and

KM-200-DVM-H
installation costs while preserving the durability of all metal construction and the ability to
operate in the most extreme weather conditions.

Allowing for concurrent A.C. and D.C. electrical control from both main and emergency
power systems, and manual override capability, the new KM-DVM Horns include triple
redundancy in the event of emergency onboard. In addition, the valve assembly can be
adjusted for pressures of 5 to 40 bar (75-580 p.s.i.) without additional chokes, fittings, or
regulators, reducing installation cost. With heating included in the valve and sound
chamber of the KM-DVM Horns, the need for an external heated enclosure in temperatures
as low as -40 C./F is eliminated, saving both cost and weight without sacrificing all metal
durability of the assembly.

The new M-611 Signal Controller significantly
improves safety by producing automatic sound and
light signals required by IMO and SOLAS with a
simpler, more user friendly control panel. Producing
automated restricted visibility codes, maneuvering
codes, general alarm, and abandon ship codes per IMO
and SOLAS requirements, the M-611 controls multiple
horns, morse light, ship's bell and gong, and can be
configured for use with external alarm systems and
sound surveillance systems to suit the needs of almost M-611 Signal Controller
any arrangement of ship systems.

1/8/2011
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About Kahlenberg Industries, Inc

A manufacturer of marine equipment for over 100 years, Kahlenberg Industries is known
worldwide as a leading manufacturer of marine horns and sound signal systems for use on
all types of vessels from 12 to over 200 meters in length.

For more information see us at SMM Hamburg, USA Pavillion, Stand #B7.88. 800-959-
1307, e-mail to: info@kahlenberg.com, or see our web site at http://www.kahlenberg.com

This email sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com
by Maritime Group, located at 118 East 25th Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY 10010.
To receive no further e-mails, please visit http://www3.marinelink.com/email/TakeOffList.aspx and
submit your e-mail address

1/8/2011
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oktay

From: "testo, Inc" <news@navalprofessional.net>

To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: Persembe, Kasim 18, 2010 04:29

Subject: [!! SPAM] Debut of Marpol Approved Portable Emission Analyzer at Workboat

testo 350 MARITIME

Stop by our Workboat
Booth #2862 and enter

a chance to win a FREE
318V Borescope! (st price $255)

800-227-0729 « www.testo350.com/MARITIME

1/8/2011
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oktay

From: "KVH Industries" <commercialsales@kvh.com>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: Sali, Agustos 17, 2010 03:33

Subject: New $995 mini-VSAT Broadband Package from KVH

Having trouble viewing this email? View it here.

This email sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com
by Maritime Group, located at 118 East 25th Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY 10010.
To receive no further emails, please visit
http://www3.marinelink.com/email/TakeOffList.aspxand submit your e-mail address

1/8/2011
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "oktay cemberci" <cemberci@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Kime: <Gokhan.erman@tr.man-mn.com>; <gokce.aki@mtu-online.com>;
<hasan@senak.com>; <aacatan@hotmail.com>; <ayhan@wartsila.com>;
<info@gepaship.com>; <erdaldincer@superonline.com>; <spare@mardin-
shipping.com.tr>; <snp@mardin-shipping.com.tr>; <ced@ceddenizcilik.com>;
<supply@tunashipping.com>; <info@depamarine.com>; <info@gundogdugroup.com>;
<bulent@mugesan.com>; <levent@mugesan.com>; <cevdet@mugesan.com>

Bilgi: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 08 Aralik 2010 Carsamba 20:17

Ek: MAN4045.pdf

Konu: Fw: ENQUIRY OF CS_MAN4045

----- Original Message -----

From: Marco Lee

To: cemberci

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 7:55 AM
Subject: ENQUIRY OF CS_MAN4045

Dear Sirs,
Please kindly inform us if you could supply the crankshaft(MAN 40/45) as enclosed.
3 pieces in total; lead time: ASAP

looking forward to hearing from you

Thanks & Best Regards

Marco Lee

Shanghai D&H Co., Ltd.
Tel:+86-21-6515 0768 Ext:18
Fax:+86-21-6515 0228

+86-10-8011 5555 Ext: 425 211
www.dh-sh.com

31.12.2010
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Amy Fregola" <amy@sirmeccanica.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 21 Eyl 12010 Sal 15:49

Ek: SIRMECCANICA TURKISH FIRMA.JPG
Konu: SIRMECCANICA SPA ITALY

Sayin Oktay emberci Beyefendi Dikkatine;

Bizler Sir Meccanica olarak cok amach ve portatif makine ekipmanlar: ureten talyan firmasiyiz.
Bugun icin Sir Meccanica mevcut olarak en iyi portatif makine ekipmanlaridir.Ana yatak
baralama da dahil olmak uzere tasnabilir ozelli ginden oturu atolyelerde ve santiye sahalarinda
tum ozelliklikleri ile kullanilabilmektedir.Dis kaynak islemleri,merkezleme,delme,dis yuzey
isleme,klavuz cekme,hlak ve halka kanali acma,dis acma,ovallesmis tum delikleri normal capina
getirme islemlerinide ayrica tum kosullarda eksiksiz yerine getirmektedir.Tum makine
ekipmanlarimiz tum fonksiyonlarin gecerli olarak hizmet vermesi ve fonksiyonlarinin optimize
edilmesini saglamak icin tam donanimh elektronik kontrol paneli ile imal edilmistir.Bu yeni sistem
sayesinde kontrol panelini sr Meccanica’ya servis maksath olarak gondermeye gerek kalmadan ve
hususi donamimh tecrube sahibi personele gerek kalmadan herhangi bir degisim mumkun
olmaktadir.Tamamu ile yerinde birkac dakika icerisinde herhangi bir ekipmana ihtiyac
duyulmakszi n onarimi mumkun olmaktadir.Yanhs kullan ma bagh olarak herhangi bir hata
sinyali alindig1 takdirde sizi cozume ulastiracak bir kod belirterek kullanim klavuzunun dikte ettigi
sekilde bir aciklama getirecektir.

ok amach kullan ma sahip portatif makine ekipmanlarimiz icin daha detayh bilgi almak
isterseniz lutfen www.sirmeccanica.com adl web sitemizi ziyaret ediniz ve makine
ekipmanlarimizin calisnalar 1 ile ilgili hazirlanmis video goruntulerini buradan takip edebilirsiniz.

e-mailimi aldiniz mi?

Turkce cevap verebilirmisiniz?

Beni lutfen ingilizce konusan bir kisiye bg larmisiniz?
Firmaniz urunlerimizle ilgileniyormu?

Saygilarimizla
Amy Fregola

Export Marketing Dept. (for Turkey)

Sir Meccanica S.p.A.

Viale Europa, 37 - 88100 Catanzaro - Italy

tel +39 0961 769696 EXT. 109 - fax +39 0961 769543
email: amy@sirmeccanica.com

02.01.2011
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Sulzer Crankshaft List" <no-reply@supplyformarine.com>

Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 28 Haziran 2010 Pazartesi 02:52

Konu: Diesel Engine&Spares Stock List and TWO PCS HAGGLUND SWL 40 TON CRANE
FOR SALE

Dear Sir

Good Days 111111

If you have any vessel for
demolition we are ready to buy
it

We Have the fallowing items ready for export from our stock.

SULZER NEW 6 ASL 25/30 CRANK SHAFT:1 PC

SULZER NEW 6 ASL 25/30 CYL HEAD COMPLETE:10 PCS
SULZER NEW 6 AL 20/24 CRANK SHAFT :2 PCS

SULZER NEW 8AL 20/24 CRANK SHAFT :1 PC

SULZER NEW 8AL 25 CRANK SHAFT :2 PCS

SULZER NEW AL 20/24 CVYL HEAD /BARE:20 PCS

SULZER NEW AL 20/24 CYL LINER :85 PCS

SULZER NEW AL 25/30 CYL HEAD BARE: 48 PCS

We have available for sale 1992 Model 2 PCSSTORK WARTSILA 8SW
280 MAIN ENGINE 2130 KW 1000 RPM ENGINE NO: 80.165 AND 80 166
DEUTZ BV 12M 628 GENSET 2225 KVA 60 HZ/720 RPM 440V
CATERPILLAR 3508 B 2002 MODEL MARINE GENSET

2 X SKL 6VDS 48/42 A%2

MWM TBD 501 -8G MAIN ENGINES

Engines Came to Turkey on Running Condition.

3 Set 2001 Model Alfa Laval SU-300 and 2 set 1998 Model
Alfa Laval LOPX 705

CRANES
TWO PCS HAGGLUND SWL 40 TON CRANE FOR SALE
YEAR OF BUILT : 1993
TYPE OF CRANE: L 4032
SERIAL NO: 283284
WEIGHT: 69 TON
JIB RADIUS: MAX 32 METER-MIN 2.4 METER LIFTING HEIGHT: 37METER
HOISTING CAPACITY :40 TON HOISTING SPEED AT 0-40 TON: 30 M/MINUTE
HOISTING SPEED AT 616 TON: 50METER/MINUTE
LUFFING TIME FROM MAX TO MIN :120 SEC.

31.12.2010
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TYPE OF CURRENT : 440V -60HZ - CONTROL VOLTAGE: 24V
LOCATION :TURKEY

For Crane Pictures Please Click Here

MAK LIST

MAK 9M453AK USED PARTS

CRANK SHAFT+BLOCK+BEDPLEYT:1 PC
CAM SHAFT:1 PC

CYL HEAD COMPLETE:9 PCS

CYL HEAD BARE:3 PCS

PUSH ROD :18 PCS

PISTON (4 RING GROOVES TYPE ) :12 PCS
CON ROD :9 PCS

FUEL PUMP COMPLETE:9 PCS

LUB OIL PUMP:1 PC

TURBO CHARGER/AIR COOLER:1 PC
GAVARNOR COMPLETE:1 PC

MAK 601C New Cyl Head 1 PCS

MAK 551 AK 1 PCS New Cyl Head

MAK 552 AK 2 PCS New Cyl Heads

MAK 551 AK 4 PCS Secondhand Cyl Heads
MaK 453 AK 2 PCS New Cyl Head

MAK 8M601AK List of Spares

Cylinder head bare 9 PCS
Piston complete 7 PCS

Piston pin 7 PCS

Connecting rod 7 PCS

Cylinder liner 3 PCS
Injection pump 8 PCS
Injection pump roller 8 PCS
Inlet roller 8 PCS

Exh. Roller 8 PCS

Injector 8 PCS

Starting valve 8 PCS

Valve cage bare-used 16 PCS
Valve cage bare-recond 10 PCS
Inlet valveused 16 PCS

Exh valveused 21 PCS

Rocker armcomplete 8 PCS

T/c vtr 600s Complete 1 PCS
Camshaftcomplete 1 PCS

Puch rod 16 PCS

Cyl liner lubricatorcomplete 1 PCS
Governor complete 1 PCS

Lube oil pumpcomplete 1 PCS
Piston crownnew original 2 PCS
Injection nozzle new 20 PCS
Main bearing pair-new 1 PAIR
Locating bearing new 1 PAIR

31.12.2010
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For More Information Please contact with us

We can supply many many items also if you have another inquiry
please don t hesitate to contact with us

BEST REGARDS

BURAK ALDEMIR

www.burakmarine.com

E-mail:info@burakmarine.com ( Please Replay to This E-mail
address )

skype: burak.aldemir

31.12.2010
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engine
Kimden: "C-Tech Sourcing & Marketing Intl" <c-tech@bbts.net>
Kime: <jts@bbts.net>

Gonderme tarihi: 29 Kasim 2010 Pazartesi 08:45

Konu:

Marine engine and equipments for sale from Bangladesh!

Dear Sir,
Good day to you and your team!

Would like to inform you that we are exporter and supplier of various used & reconditioned
marine engine and spares from Bangladesh.We do collect these from various demolition ships at
Chittagong with care and our long time expertise.Since inception we are serving our valued
customers & partners with our quality goods.We deal with different makes & types of secondhand
and good contioned engines, spares as follows :

Diesel Engine & Generator set

Various pump/motor

Purifier, Seperator, Fresh Water Generator,

Turbo charger, Blower

Marine Crane, Winch, Anchor, Chains,

Propeller, Shaft

Fender, Life Boat,Life Rafts, Safety & Rescue items

We offer our products in good condition and with competitive prices. Due to our experience,
professional care & expert handling - we ensure the standard quality of our products according to
buyers specification and requirements.Our advantages are good price, high quality,

ontime delivery.

It's a great pleasure to inform you that now we have several Diesel Engine in good price,
excellent conditions. If you have any interests, pls feel free to contact.

Make : APE Allen : Type : S12F-BA : BHP 1275, 900 rpm (1 unit)
Make : YANMAR : Type : S185L-UT : HP : 540, 900 rpm (4 Units)
Make : Catterlilar , Type 3512 DI, 1200hp, 895kw, 1800rpm (4units)
Make : MAN B& W : Type : 6S28LH-4 : KW : 1312, 720 rpm (3 Unit )
Type : 5S28LH-4, 875Kw,, 1000kva, 720rpm, 60Hz (3Units)
Make : Sulzer : Type : 8ASL 25/30 : BHP 1624, 720 rpm, (2 units)

Also we have below equipments available for sale.

Gensets:
GM Power : Type : EMD 8-645-E6 : Qnty : 2 sets
Sulzer : Type : 6AL 25D x 2 sets ; Type : 5AL 25D x 1 sets

Steam sturbine:
Made in Great Britain by Lloyds - gnty- 2
KW 1000, RPM 1800, Volts 440, Ph 3, Hz 60, Amps 1640, KVA 1250

AC Compressor :

Sabroe : CMO 14, CMO 16, CMO 18, SMC106S, SMC 108S
Carrier : 5H40, 5H60, 5F60, 5H80, 5H120

Daikin : 8C75,6C75,4C75,6C55,4C55

Bock : F3, F4

Governor :
Woodward : UG 8, UG 40, UG8 L, UG10,EGB, EGB 13p,EGB 10p,PGA 58,PGA 200 ,PGA

02.01.2011
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500 ,PG - A
Diesel Kiki/Zexel : RHD6MCL, RHD6MC, RHD6PC, RHD6LC

Hydraulic Pump:
Make : Hydromatik GMBH Type : A2V225

If you have any other requirements, pls check with us and we will try our best to provide the
requirements.

Look forward to hearing from you.
Best regards

Jasim Uddin

C-TECH SOURCING AND MARKETING INT'L
JTS Marine

Wali Mansion 2nd Floor, 600 Sk. Mujib Road
Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh

Tel : +880-31-2522965, 712806

Fax : +880-31-712090

Email : c-tech@bbts.net & jts@bbts.net

*hkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhkkkhkhhkhkhkhhkkkk

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

** PLS ADVISE IF YOU ARE NOT INTENDED TO RECEIVE OUR PRODUCT UPDATES!

02.01.2011



engine

Kimden: "PartYard Purchasing 1" <Bruno.monteiro@hp-group.org>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com:

Gonderme tarihi: 01 Mart 2011 Sali 19:07

Konu: - Request Singapere - RFQ 98440.2011

Good day

Top Urgent !

Please provide best quotation for below Main Engine Top O/H and Aux. Engine Major O/H, Please quote

spare parts cost and Labour cost separatly. Vsl will be dry docking in Singapore March'11.

Fyi: Main Engine running hour about 6000 hrs since last major overhaul, Aux. Engine running

hour about 12000 hrs since last overhaul.

1. Main Engine (P&S)
Make: Detroit Diesel

Type: GM 16 V 92

BHP: 625 {@ 1800 rpm

No. of Cylinder: 16

Carry out general overhaul.

. To overhaul blowers (2 units), clean up, checking bearing and oil seals,
. To change all exhaust and inlet valves and seats.

. To renew all 16 pes injectors.

. To overhaul and check lube oil and fuel cil pumps,

Quote spares and labour costs.

2. Port Auxiliary Engine (P&S)
Make: Detroit Diesel

Type: GM 4-71

No. of Cylinder: 4/Engine

Carry out general overhaul.

° To change all exhaust and inlet valves and seats.
. To renew all 4 pes injectors.

. To renew all piston rings

* To check bearings, liners and piston conditions,
Awaiting your reply

With kind regards

Bruno Monteiro
Purchasing Department

PartYard Lda

Hé&P Group Division

Spare parts for Marine Engines, Engineering, Purchasing & Logistic
Avenida Luisa Todi, 616E (Esc. do Castelo N°2)

2900 299 Setubal-Portugal

Germany - France - Portugal

Telef: +351 265544 370

Fax: +351 265544 379
bruno.monteiro{@hp-group.org,
www.hp-group.org

02.03.2011



TRYCON MARINE LTD.

11, EFPLIAS STR., PIRAEUS 18537, GREECE
TEL. 0030210-4286663, FAX. 0030210-4286625
E-MAIL: info@tryconmarine.com
URL: info@tryconmarine.com

REQUISITION

Date: 4/1/11
From: TRYCON
Ref. No. TR0127/11

Machinery: GEARBOX
Maker: MPM Currency
Type: BW165 Discount %

| Item. No. | Part No. Description | Pos. No. | Qty. | Unit | Unit Price Total

For ZF gear box [see attach for details]

shaft part nr 04.020 - qty: 1pc

Details of gearbox:
MPM
001 04.020 Model- BW165 PCS 0,00
Serie N: 94-12778 ZF

Part list N: 07308009300

Ratios: 2.593/1

Sub Total 0,00
Total 0,00
Discount % 0,00%
Discount Amount 0,00
Grand Total 0,00
PAYMENT TERMS :
DELIVERY TIME :
DELIVERY PLACE:
ORIGIN:
BEST REGARDS,

GEORGE TSATALIOS




Engr. David Selebi

NATIONAL PETROLEUM AGENCY
Sao Tome & Principe, LIAISON Office
Johannesburg, South Africa
Telephone:+27 78 304 8628.

REF: NATIONAL PETROLEUM AGENCY OF SAO TOME & PRINCIPE

ATTN: CEO & Managing Director,

| wish to introduce to you this highly prospective crude oil sales venture. What do | mean? |
propose that we become partners in a crude oil sales project under the umbrella of the National
Petroleum Agency of Sao Tome & Principe, we will register either your company or a joint
company with the local corporate affairs commission of Sao Tome & Principe: Re assign an
already allocated crude oil sales license to the company & act as representative of the Petroleum
agency in selling of crude oil to the end buyers.

| have assisted a company based in America to secure a crude oil sales license allocated in 2009.
The Director of this company, Mr. Robert Russell could not actualize his dream in this project as
he the sole owner of the company was unfortunately struck by stroke therefore incapable of
involving in active business. | will package your company as the crude oil license beneficiary. We
would re-assign the sale license earlier given to late Mr. Robert Russell to your company. This will
give your company the authority to act as crude oil sales agent / representative for the National
Petroleum Agency.

The assignment of the crude oil sales allocation to your company gives us the privilege to operate
as the first lifter of the crude oil from the block. This attracts USD$2.00 discount per barrel to the
lifter. The USD$2.00 is ours (lifter) entittement from the petroleum agency. Also been able to get
final buyers entitles us to USD$1.00 discount from the discount given to end buyers as mandate.
As we are going to be lifting 2 Million barrels per a month from the block. The USD$2.00 discount
from National petroleum agency sums up to USD$4 Million per a month, and the USD$1.00
discount from the end buyers comes to USD$2 Million per a month. This total to USD$6 Million
gross coming to our group per a transaction in a month. On equity sharing ration, both of us will be
netting a cool USD$6 Million as profits monthly. These proceeds know as commission willbe
shared equally on equity between both of us at the end of every sales operational month.

This project is highly prospective and presently the most legitimate money making machinery
someone can set up. What is so interest about the project is that your presence is not much
needed, rather after the registration of your company and obtaining the crude oil sales license, we
would connect buyers to the petroleum agency by any means we choose and our commission will
be directed instantly to your nominated bank co-ordinates? | will be gladly appreciating your
understanding & keen interest to be part of this moving train called CRUDE OIL SALES
VENTURE.

Best Regards,

Engr. Bvi d Selebi (NPA).
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Martek Marine" <nick.purcell@martek-marine.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 25 Mayis 2010 Sali 21:16

Konu: Your New Calibration Gas Service

If this email is not displayed correctly please click here.

This email sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com by Maritime Group, located at 118 East 25th
Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY 10010.

To receive no further e mails, please visit http://www3.marinelink.com/email/TakeOfflList.aspx
and submit your e-mail address

31.12.2010
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Aero Tec Laboratories" <news@navalprofessional.net>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 20 Mayis 2010 Persembe 17:11

Konu: Lightweight Fuel Tanks

HAVING TROUBLE VIEWING THIS EMAIL? PLEASE CLICK HERE

THE WORLD LEADER IN
FLEXIBLE COMPOSITE TECHNC(

ATL MARINE FUEL BLADDER TANKS ARE

* LIGHT WEIGHT & SUPER TOUGH « BIO-FU
TOLERANT « SHOCK, VIBRATION & IMPAC
IMMUNE « TOTALLY CUSTOM

ATL's FluoroCell Marine™ Fuel Bladder Tanks

Aero Tec Laboratories new FluoroCell™ Marine Fuel Bladder Tanks
are a revolutionary step forward in the manufacturing of a totally
flex-fuel compatible bladder. Not only are FluoroCell™bladders
extremely light weight and super tough but they also resist ALL
FUELS! The ATL FluoroCell™ is tolerant to Gasoline,
Gasoline/Ethanol Blends, Diesel, Bio-Diesel, 100% Ethanol and
more! The bladders are custom made to customer dimensions and
are available in any shape and in sizes up to 3000 gallons.

Please Click Here to Visit our Website for More Information.

ATL's SuperCell® Marine Fuel Bladder Tanks

Aero Tec Laboratories SuperCell® Marine Fuel Bladder Tanks are
produced on ballistic nylon woven fabrics that give these bladders
superior strength but also outstanding flexibility. The SuperCell®
has been in production for over 25 years and is proven in both the
Military and Race Industries. The ATL SuperCell®Bladder can resist
Gasoline, E10, Diesel and Bio Diesel fuels. The engineers at ATL can
design a SuperCell®, up to 5000 gallons, based on customer
supplied drawings or dimensions.

Please Click Here to Visit our Website for More Information.

Look at What Our Satisfied Customers Have to Say!

"We have refitted several American "We have worked with ATL and "Having the freedom of com

31.12.2010



Custom Yachts with ATL cells over the
past few years. Our custom high
performance sportfishing boats are built
to exacting specifications to withstand
extremely rough seas and harsh
conditions and we demand reliable
products. Aero Tec Laboratories has
delivered for us every time."

Dominick LaCombe
President, American Custom
Yachts

ATL Range Extension
Auxiliary Fuel Bladders

ATL Inc. is proud to offer a full line of collapsible,
on-deck fuel bladder tanks and accessories. ATL's
economical "Petro-Flex"® and all new "FueLocker"®
range-extension tanks are ideal solutions for longer
sportfishing and yachting voyages requiring high
fuel consumption. They can also be used to "stock
up" on lower cost or more reliable, higher quality

fuel when at port.

Please Click Here to Visit our Website

for More Information.

incorporated their products in various
Combatant Craft over the past 17
years. We have seen continuous
improvement in their products through
the years, in order to ensure the best
product for their customers."

Barry Dreyfus, Jr.
CEO of United States Marine,
Inc.

Sayfa2/2

options when designing high speed
vessel's is a must, and this is evermore
critical in fuel tank design.

With the ATL proven system we have
the ability to analyze the benefits of
bladder tanks over traditional metallic
or fully integrated tanks on a project
specific bases, all the while knowing
that the quality and durability of the
ATL products are never questioned.

To date we have trialed and tested ATL
tanks on a array of platforms and we will
continue to do so."

Andrew S.N. Lea
B.Sc. Msname Masne
ADMShipyards

ATL Utility Pillow Bladders for
Temporary Liquid Storage

ATL Utility Bladders are perfect for temporary liquid
storage including engine coolant recovery,
grey/black water transfer, ballast and bilge fluid
removal, washdown staging and more! Like all
bladders, ATL's utility bladders are strong, light-
weight, flexible and stowable. Save money on
service, repairs and routine operations with a long-

lasting marine utility bladder from ATL.

Please Click Here to Visit our Website

for More Information.

ATLINC.com | atl@atlinc.com | 800-526-5330 | 201-825-1400

Aero Tec Laboratories Inc - 45 Spear Road Industrial Park - Ramsey, New Jersey 07446-1251
Tel: (001) 201-825-1400 | Toll Free: 800-526-5330 |Fax: (001) 201-825-1962 | e-Mail: atl@atlinc.com

Business Hours: 8:30 am - 5:30 pm E.T.

Aero Tec Laboratories was founded in 1970 as a design and testing facility for "flexible composite" materials. Shortly thereafter,
the firm broadened its scope to include the actual fabrication of end products from its own outstanding fiber/elastomer composites.
From ambitious beginnings in engineered inflatables and crashworthy fuel cell bladders, ATL has further spread its technologies
into compensators, accumulators, potable water vessels, self-healing ballistic tanks, space containerization, bulk storage bladders
and scores of similar endeavors. The common thread among ATL's products is the seeming dichotomy of remarkable toughness
and durability coupled with extreme light weight, high flexibility and compactness.

This email sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com
by Maritime Group, located at 118 East 25th Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY 10010.
To receive no further e-mails, please visit http://www3.marinelink.com/email/TakeOfflList.aspx and submit your e-

mail address
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Main ldentity

From: "Sea Transbank" <news@transbank.eu>
To: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Sent: Carsamba, Kasim 10, 2010 04:03

Subject: Sea Transbank freight exchange market

The newest sea freight exchange market Sea Transbank offers You to join it. Here
forwarders, manufacturers and trading companies can get new clients, exchange freight with
others all over the world. We are totally focused on our market convenience and usefulness

towards our users.

Sea.transbank.eu is online market that can help You to perform successfully on global
shipping operations. We offer a possibility to public available cargoes and to search for
available vessels and their dimensions in order to request and select the appropriate type. It

is possible to define the position of the vessels and to report about regular lines.

Join Sea.Transbank.eu and make Your sea transportation more convenient.

1/8/2011
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Main ldentity

From: "sahinler dalgi¢c pompa" <info@sahinlerpompa.com>
To: "sahinler dalgi¢ pompa" <info@sahinlerpompa.com>
Sent: Carsamba, Kasim 17, 2010 10:08

Subject:  Sahin Dalgic Motor Pompa Katalogu Yenilendi.

Sahin Dalgi¢c Motor Pompa Katalogu Yenilendi.

40 yildir kesintisiz su veren dalgi¢c pompalarimiz:
Omiirlii triinler ekledik. Yeni tirlinlerimiz hakkinc
2010-2011 katalogumuzu incelemenizi tavsiye ed

Katalogumuzu indirmek icin tiklayiniz

Son Haberler :

Bakim kampanyasi sezon boyunca hiz kesmeden

[ |
Maden ve insaat aritma tesislerindeki partikilli a

Ozel dizayn pompalar
[ |

4°,6°°,8°,10”” komple paslanmaz dalgi¢c pompa ¢
sunulmustur

Tarim kredi kooperatifi satislarimiz devam etmek

Stis havuzlari i¢in 6zel dizayn pompalarimiz mev

[ |

Pvc izalasyonlu tstiin kaliteli dalgic motor bobin
devam etmektedir

[ |

Dalgi¢c motor ve pompalarimizda kullandigimiz y
10 y1l firmamizin garantisindedir

©2010 Sahin Dalgi¢ Pompa - http://www.sahindalgicpompa.com

Bizden mail almak istemiyorsaniz :%%unsubscribelink%%

ESET NOD32 Antivirus Akilli Giivenlik tarafindan saglanan bilgiler, viriis imza

veritabani siirtimii: 5625 (20101116)

1/8/2011
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Beele Engineering/CSD" <news@navalprofessional.net>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 19 Mayis 2010 Carsamba 17:20

Konu: DYNATITE High Pressure Penetration Sealing System

Minimizing the risks of fire and water is the core business of BEELE Enginee
broad range of products that protect crew, assets and installations. Products
customer-focused approach guarantees a continuous flow of new and impro
our customers. This, combined with our intensive testing programs in our rec
usability, ease of maintenance and long term safety.

INTRODUCING DYNATIT® HIGH PRE

FOR PIPE & CABLE PENETRATIONS - TESTED TO 15 E

The latest technology developed by Beele Engineering - specifically for critical areas s
from floods or blast.

Developed for use in columns of semi-submersible rigs.
Suitable where instantaneous tightness is required

Based on “dynamic” sealing — seal tightens under pressure
Conduit sleeves precision fabricated from stainless steel
Sleeves are passivated and have ceramic or PTFE coating
Accelerated aging proves 15+ years with no corrosion
Sleeve can be bolted or welded to structure

Bolt-on sleeves come with high-quality NOFIRNO® gasket
2-piece DYNATITE® plug inserts around service pipe/cable
Inside of sleeve and outside of plug are lubricated

Plug is inserted by hand, serration by serration, until seated
Current sizes will seal a single pipe/cable up to 50mm
Larger sizes currently in tooling stages

Multi-Cable / Multi-pipe version also available

Visit our website or contact us for a full DYNATITE® catalog.

Also, ask for our free booklet: “Everything you should know about cable & pipe tr
rig”

BEELE Engineering supplies a wide range of sealing products for passive fire safety and products for eva

their high quality and their speed and ease of installation. Products and systems by BEELE Engineering }
conditions and are certified by major authorities and classification societies.

Beele Engineering - the world leader in penetratior

Headquarters: www.beele.com email info@beele.com
USA: www.csd.us.com email info@csd.us.conr

This email sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com

by Maritime Group, located at 118 East 25th Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY 10010.

To receive no further e-mails, please visit http://www3.marinelink.com/email/TakeOffList.aspx and submit your e-
mail address

31.12.2010
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engine

Kimden: "Sunny Liu" <sales@vinipower.com>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 29 Aralik 2010 Carsamba 09:49

Konu: Buy Offer B/FL912/913 TC Series Air Cooled Diesel Engine from "VINI POWER Beijing"
To

The Director

Cemberci Denizcilik Limited Sirketi
Dear Sir or Madam

We VINI Power www.vinipower.com are authorized exporter of B/FL/912/913 TC Series Air
Cooled Diesel Engine and Spare Parts. B/FL/912/913 TC Air Cooled Engine is mostly used in
major on and off industrial equipments and are highly recognized for user friendly and less
maintenance. We VINI Power have our own sales & manufacturing bases in China & India with
offering our customer 24 Hours Customer Service Support available through our website.

Our factories are ISO 9001:2000 approved and our top end Air Cooled Engines comes with the
standard quality certification & warranty certificate and are manufactured in accordance with the
international standard laid.

We guarantee to provide you high quality reliable products with competitive price and on time
delivery.

We hope to receive you enquiry for our products. Please write to us for quotation & technical
details of B/F/L./912/913/TC Air Cooled Diesel Engine.

Looking forward to your reply

With best regards

Sunny Liu

Overseas Sales

VINI POWER

A VINI Group Company

New Fortune International -0919, Chao Yang District
Beijing-100123

Tel-0086 10 85836918, 85826057, 85826065 Fax-0086 10 85836536

For Product details please visit our Website: www.vinipower.com or can write to us for product
brochure at sales@vinipower.com

02.01.2011
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: <robwonder@163.com>

Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 13 Mayis 2010 Persembe 20:40

Konu: Experience surfing all over again with the FLITboating
Dear oktay,

Hello

This is Zhun greeting from Flit Boating in China.

We Flit Boating is an export manufacturing company, specialized in developing and
manufacturing jet skis and trailers, etc. With more than ten years experience
cooperating with the Suzuki Company, we have rather a strict QC team and delicate
technical support for our jetskis, etc. Our jetskis have been successfully exported to
France, the Netherland, Poland and some other countries in Europe and Australia and
America, etc.

We have three jetski models at present, FLT-M0108A, FLT-M0108B, and FLT-
MO0108C (i.e. FLT M0109 on our website ), they are all CE approved and installed
with original Suzuki engine.

A and B are of high cost performance at a competitive price, while C is

31.12.2010
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best optimized both in the appearance and the performace at the reasonable price.

You are warmly welcome to visit our website at www.flitgroup.com to check more about
our products, thanks in advance.

Looking forward to hearing from you about your idea on our jetskis.
Thanks&Best Regards

Zhunzhang

Jiujiang Flit Boating Co.,Ltd

Address:No0.332 Qianjin West Road,Lushan District,
Jiujiang City, Jiangxi Province, PRC.

Tel : 0086-792-8271908

Fax :0086-792-8271221

E-mail :sales01@jjflit.com,jjflit@hotmail.com

Web : www.flitgroup.com; http://jxfit.en.alibaba.c

31.12.2010
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Asil Kimlik
Kimden: "Team Yachts Arabia" <altaf.hussein@yachtsarabia.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 12 Mayis 2010 Carsamba 10:01

Konu:

Connect your business with Middle East

Dear Sir/Madam

Greeting from Yachts Arabia, before I explain more about this personal email, I would like to inforn
spam email, before you complain and report as spam, you can unsubscribe by visiting this link. So v
permanently from reaching Middle East business opportunities through our site, http://www.yachtsarat

Coming back to the email, Yachts Arabia is finally successful in creating a marine to marine and ma
in Middle East which enable marine related business companies to reach new partners and clients i
If your business is related to marine, boating and yachting industry even in small way, you can reac
Middle East & Asia, home to over four hundred thousand boats and still growing at 35 percent year
state of art web technology to enable you to network with our members, find new partners which y
directly and more over clients can find you through us. At the moment the site is in English, soon o

be launched, and other languages in next few months.

Yachts Arabia is the only website in multiple languages targeting Middle East region, the website is
users everyday, at its growing at 33 percent everyday. If you haven't visited the site please do visit
hand experience http://www.yachtsarabia.com After researching during the Abu Dhabi Yachts Show and
have decided to include the marine directory

to our website, alongside Free Classified, Boat Profiles, Marinas, News, Boat Shows, we
and water sports. We have many other features coming out soon during the second ph

Dear Sir/Madam, now you might be wondering how this site is going to promote your business, ple
have included just a few features, please feel free to contact us to get in-depth details.

e Use our site to reach thousands of site visitors everyday from Middle East and other parts of
your company news and product news in our website for FREE.

e Reach over 33000 newsletter subscribers every month through our monthly newsletter, we v
company news and product news in our newsletter for FREE.

e We will highlight your company's key persons in our website for FREE, by conducting and pt
interview, at the moment we have text interviews, very soon we will launch audio and video

e We will translate all your press material into Arabic and other languages for FREE and publi
website.

e Use the directory, (we allot a full page for each company) to convey direct message to our s
full page with your corporate logo, videos and images. Even we can provide space for storin
profiles, which can be downloaded by the site users.

e Use the Classified section of our site FREE of charge to advertise your products and services

e Use our facebook fan page and twitter page to reach more users on daily basics for FREE.

e Get all your printed company media kit and brochure converted to digital format for FREE. (

e During all the coming boat shows and future boat shows in Middle East and other countries
booklet, get your company details printed in this booklet, which will be distributed to the shc

e We have special agreement with some of the prominent yachting magazine in this region, ge
on the advertisements in these magazine, contact me directly to get this discount.

e Network with other members of this site and increase your business contacts for FREE. Soon
networking system will be introduced.

e To get some of the above benefits, please register your company listing in our directory for jt
minimum commitment one year, i.e. 365 USD per year. Its less than what you spend to cont

e Other advertisement options throughout the site, newsletter sponsorship (30000 subscribers
companies) article sponsorship are available throughout our site.

e Site official partnership is available where you can even earn your investment in just few mo
other features for FREE.

Before I conclude this email, a small note about our sponsors, I'm pleased to introduce our new spt
the best Events & PR company in Dubai. For all your PR & Events requirement in Middle East contax
can get up to 15 percent discount if you book the event through us.

31.12.2010
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About Eskay Events: Eskay Events was established in January 2007 by Seema Khan who has over 10 years of
experience in the field of Event Management. All events are handled by a team of experienced event managers who
have organized an array of events in the UAE and have a unique understanding of the cultural expectations of the
region. Visit http://www.eskayevents for more info.

With Regards,

Altaf Hussein df,

Business Development Director,
altaf.hussein@yachtsarabia.com

+ 971 50 8694 287 + 971 55 8694 287 + 1 313 8792 187

This message is sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com, when you opted to get newsletter from CI Corp & and its product website, you can opt
out from this details are below.

If you do not wish to get newsletter from us you can unsubscribe from this, this link
Do you wish to update your name and company name this link

Do you want to share this with your friends, get free directory listing when you forward to 25 people, To forward this link
POWERED BY CICORP v 2.10.11,© CI CORP

31.12.2010
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "export1" <export1@vettev.com>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 03 Mayis 2010 Pazartesi 11:41

Ek: VETTEV-Quotation.xls

Konu: Re:VETTEV---Engine Parts(Caterpillar, Cummins etc)
Dear Sir/Madam,

We know from Internet that you are in the market for Equipment and Parts. We sincerely hope can take t
opportunity to establish business relationships with you.

Weihai Vettev Equipment Co., Ltd is committed to manufacturing the qualified aftermarket, replacement .
for Caterpillar, Cummins, EMD, and Komatsu etc. such as

Cylinder Head (CAT 3306PC -8N1187), (3304PC-8N1188), (CAT3306DI-8N6796)

Cylinder Block (CAT3306-1N3576), (CAT3066 (S6K)-2128566),

Crankshaft (CAT3306-4N7693), (CAT3304-4N 7692)

If you want to know more details, you could also visit our website, our typical regular products supply incl
limit, http://www.vettev.com/en/export.asp?newsid=54

In addition buyer's specifications are welcome.We are enclosing the price list for your reference.

Wish you have a good time every day!

Best regards.

Gabiriel

2010-04-29

Weihai Vettev Equipment Co.,Ltd.

Add: No.39-7, Kunlun Garden,The East End of Huaxia Road,
Economy and Technology Development Zone,
Weihai City, Shandong Province,China 264205
Tel: +86-013721926084
Mob:+86-15953875682

Fax: +86-631-5967660
E-mail:export1@vettev.com
http://www.vettev.com

If you would like to join our mailing list,get the latest news about our product and services,please reply 1°
If you no longer wish to receive our email,please reply 000 ,We won't disturb you again.

31.12.2010
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oktay

From: "Comark" <news@navalprofessional.net>
To: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Sent: Persembe, Ekim 07, 2010 05:27

Subject: [!! SPAM] Comark Introduces Full MIL Qualified 23" ECDIS Display

M 36 Years of
Experience

m 80,000
Systems Installed

mISO 9001:
2008 Certified

M All Products
Made in the USA

M Join Our Newsletter

m ECDIS Brochure

W Comark White Paper:

Is your Type
Approved computer

really seaworthy?

m Commercial and
Military Displays

M Large Format

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Comark's rugged 23” Marine Display Unit meets IEC 60945
requirements and is ECDIS compliant, as defined by IHO Publica
S-52 and IEC 61174. The military version meets MIL-901D Grad:
MIL-810F and MIL-STD-461E, as well as ECDIS-N requirements
defined in OPNAVINST 9420.2. This is the world's first full milit:
compliant

23" LCD, based on LED backlight technology.

m ECDIS & ECDIS-N Compliant
m400 cd/m2 Brightness

m 1600 x 1200 UXGA Resolution
m Touchscreen Optional

m Machined Aluminum Bezel

x|

Click here to see the
MDU 23 Shock Test Video

1/8/2011
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Displays

. Please visit our web site for more detailed
| Military Computers

product information and to request a
quote.

If you have any questions or need
application assistance, please do

not hesitate to contact the Comark team
at 800.280.8522.

Best regards,

Bob Tranfaglia

Comark Corporation

Mobile, Military and Marine Division
800.280.8522 x114 (toll-free)
508.359.8161 x114 (inside Massachusetts)
508.359.2267 (fax)
marinesales@comarkcorp.com

Click here to join our Marine newsletter. Stay informed of new
products, white papers and company news. Join today, it's free!

93 West St, Medfield, MA 02052 | Toll Free: 806280-8522 | Local: 508-359-8161 | www.comarkcorp.com

Comark Corporation is a designer and manufacturer of higkperformance, ruggedizedcomputer solutions for Military, Mobile, Building
Kiosk, Digital Signage and Industrial Automation market segments. Comark idriven by innovation and over 35 years of expertise
custom, high-performance computers and displays. Seamless integration witlstate-of-the-art software and network applications deli
solutions engineered for customerspecific requirements.

Comark Corporation and its associated logos are trademarks of Comark CorporationAll other product, logos or service names are the
their respective owners.© Comark Corporation 2010.

1/8/2011
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This email was sent to oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com by Maritime
Group, located at 118 East 25th Street, 2 Floor, New York, NY
10010.
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engine

Kimden: "Vasil Sabuncu" <vasilsabuncu@gmail.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 03 Eylul 2010 Cuma 16:03

Konu: meksefe bilgisi

Sayin baylar,

Elimde bulunan eski Albin 021 tip ve Stuart 1.1/4 HP benzinli motorlarim icin meksefeye
ihtiyacim vardir.Nasil ve nereden bulabilirim.Degerleri nedir.

Sayg larimla
Vasil SABUNCU

02.01.2011
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engine

Kimden: "James George" <revjamesgeorge112@gmail.com=
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com:

Gonderme tarihi: 09 Agustos 2011 Sall 22:117

Konu: Parts Order..

Hello,

My Name is James George and 1 want to know if you carry this Parts below
Detroit Diesel OEM

Ringset# 23524349
Ringset# 23522955
Ringset# 23514970
INJECTOR
Parts:N55,N60,N65,N70
5228900
Genuine OEM Cummins Power Part
MAIN BEARING 4025125
CON BEARING 3047392
INJECTOR 3094292
Genuine OEM Caterpillar Power Part
TN9843 NOZZLE#8M1584 NOZZLE
TM7431 NOZZLE
LA2W1709 RINGSET
7W0182 PLUNGER
7W7431 PLUNGER

LAZN7005 NOZLE

Should you carry or can source for the above Parts,let me have a quote on any to proceed. Will look
forward to receiving a quote from you asap.And also let me know if you accept credit card for
payment.

I look forward to your quick response.

Kind Regards.
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Asil Kimlik

Kimden: "Vimal Marine (INDIA)" <vimal_group@vsnl.net>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 09 Subat 2011 Carsamba 11:36

Ek: VIMAL MARINE STOCK LIST.docx

Konu: MARINE SPARE PARTS FOR SALE

VIMAL MARINE

KATTN: PURCHASE / TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT

Dear Sir / Madam,

We M/s. VIMAL MARINE (VM) established in 2006, take this opportunity to introduce
ourselves that, we are traders, Stockiest & Agent for Marine and Industrial Equipments and
Parts. The company is located at India — Mumbai, in Maharashtra State - The business Capital of
India. Large numbers of Ships are arriving at Indian Ship re-cycling yard and various good
quality equipments and re usable parts are available from these ships for sale.

VIMAL MARINE is committed to provide quality products & services at competitive price. We
have a team of Experts to ensure the quality. Company has customers based in many Countries.
We are suppliers of various makes and models of Marine & Industrial engines, power plant,
generators, Turbines, Turbochargers, Oil Separators, Air & Refrigeration Compressors, Fresh
Water Generators, Pumps, Hydraulics pumps, & motors, Crane, Governors, Bow Thrusters, deck
equipment, cranes, tanker equipment , anchor, anchor chain, life boats with davit,etc. Spares like,
crank shafts, liners, piston crowns, cylinder heads, piston rings, bearings & other small spares.

If items of your interest are not in our stock then we will be pleased to source and supply you the
same at competitive price from re-cycling yards.

We are keen to be your preferred vendor and we hope that you will surely give us an opportunity
to serve your need. We look forward for valuable and long term business association with your
company.

We think our customers as our partners and their goals as our own.
Looking forward to hearing from your feedback soonest.

If you want any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
THANKS & REGARDS / ABHITOSH GIRI

VIMAL MARINE
Plot no A-49/1 MIDC TALOJA
Industrial area, near riasat, Weight Bridge
Navi Mumbeai (India)
Tel :+91-22 5936483
MOB: 91- 9987131415,

9967466483
E-mail _vimal group@vsnl.net
Website www.vimalmarine.com

17.02.2012
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engine

Kimden: "Javed Ashai" <jashai@ashcoint.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 02 Agustos 2011 Sali 15:51

Konu: PRICE - RG0353

Hi,

Please advise price & delivery for the following:

1. COALESCER FILTER AT ENCLOSURE AIR INLET FOR 2MW ADG, MODEL
12VP185,MFR: MAN, P #: CP2; QTY .......: 16 PCS.

Please indicate packed weight/ dimensions if available

Rgds,

Javed Ashai

Ashcon International Inc.

3170 Ridgeway Drive Unit # 21,
Mississauga, Ontario L5L 5R4
Canada.

T:905-569-2300
F:905-569-2301
www.ashcoint.com

17.02.2012
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engine

Kimden: "Atilla NGEL" <atilla.ongel@elimsangroup.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 14 Haziran 2011 Sali 18:33

Konu: Tesekkur

Say n Oktay Cemberci,

Eski Marine motorlariniz ile ilgili dokumanlari internet ortam nda yay nladiginiz igin
oncelikle tesekkur ederim.

Yoksa elimdeki jenerator motorunun OM444 oldugunu tesbit etmem hayli zordu.
Halen daha hangi gucte oldugunu bilemiyorum epey aradim ama ne jeneratoru imal
eden Isbir makine da ne de uzerinde herhangi bir bilgi bulamadim.

Om 444 serisi motorlarin bakim klavuzu nereden bulunabilir? Bilginiz varmi acaba?
Saygilarimla,

Atilla ONGEL
Yatinmlar Koordinatoru.
Project Manager.

ELIMSAN Switchgear Equipments &
Electromechanical Industry and Trade Inc.
Uzuntarla - Kocaeli / TURKEY

GSM: + 90 533 2686151
TEL : +90 262 375 23 60
FAX: +90 262 375 23 22

e-mail : atilla.ongel@elimsangroup.com

Web : www.elimsangroup.com
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engine

Kimden: "Bijender Phalswal" <Ipdiesel@bol.net.in>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 12 Haziran 2011 Pazar 12:18

Ek: DSC00704.JPG; DSC00400.JPG; DSC01190.JPG; DSC03508.JPG; DSC03624.JPG;
DSC03626.JPG; DSC03632.JPG; DSC03634.JPG; DSC03593.JPG; WARTSILA 32
PARTS LIST.doc

Konu: SKL WARTSILA MARINE MAIN & AUX ENGINE AND DIESEL GENERATORS AND
PARTS.

DEAR SIR,

HAVE A GOOD DAY.

WE HAVE GREAT PLEASURE TO INTRODUCE OUR SELVES AS A STOCKIEST, TRADERS,
EXPORTERS AND ENGINEERS IN THE FIELD OF INDUSTRIAL AND MARINE ENGINES AND
DIESEL GENERATORS SET. WE DEAL IN SALE PURCHASE OF MARINE MAIN ENGINES DIESEL
GENERATOR CENTRIFUGES AND OTHER NEW AND USED GOOD CONDITION SPARES SINCE
1992.

AT PRESENT FOLLOWING ENGINE AND SPARES FOR SALE IN OUR STOCK AT DELHI.

6 NVD 48A-2 ENGINE COMP.
6 & 8NVD 48 CAMSHAFT 4 NOS.

NEW CYLINDER LINER,PISTON AND CYLINDER LINER.

SKL OTHER PARTS,TURBO CHARGER PDH 50V 2&4 INLET,
CYLINDER HEAD,CYLINDER LINER,PISTON,CON ROD,FUEL PUMP
AND MANY MORE.

SKODA 9TS 35/50 ENGINE PARTS.

MBH-SKL 6 VDS 48/42AL-2 ENGINE PARTS.

SKL 8 VD 26/20 MAIN ENGINE AND NEW ,0LD SPARES PARTS.
880 AND 840 KVA SKL MARINE DIESEL GENERATOR SET.
PIELSTICK PC 2.2, 2.5, 4. ENGINE AND PARTS.

WARTSILA VASA 32 ENGINE PARTS NEW AND USED.

DEUTZ BV 6 M 540 Engine generator set 2500 KVA used
TURBO CHARGER

PDH 35 TWO INLET 2 NOS,
PDH 50 TWO INLET 4 NOS,
PDH 50 FOUR INLET 4 NOS,
PDH 70 THREE INLET 1NO,

VTR 200 M TWO INLET 1 NO,

H7 ONE INLET. 1 NO,
R 3 TWO INLET. 6 NOS.
R 3 ONE INLET. 2 NOS.

IF YOU NEED ANY OTHER INFORMATION PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US.

WE ARE AWAITING YOUR EARLY RESPONSE.
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THANKS AND BEST REGARDS.
BIJENDER PHALSWAL.

L P DIESEL ENGINEER 5.
FLAT NO. 618 OPP.

G.T. KARNAL ROAD DEPOT.
DELHI -110033( INDIA.)

PH NO. 0091-11-27631325.
FAX NO. 0091-11-27633625.

www.Ipdiesel.com

E-mail Ipdiesel@bol.net.in
info@lpdiesel.com

Mobile No. -0091-9811033415.9811333415

skype. bijender.phalswal / sumit.phalswal
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Kimden: "PartYard_Technical_1" <flavie.gautier@hp-group.org>

Kime: "oktay cemberci" <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 26 Mayis 2011 Persembe 12:54

Konu: URgent request Complete Engine MTU 12V183TES51 - 4950.2011/4690
Dear Sirs;

Can you send us offer for a Complete Engine as following with Urgency:

MTU-MERCEDES BENZ Type-12V183TE51 OM 424 LA

Can you offer for this One,, complete

Awaiting your reply

With kind regards

Flavie Gautier
Technical Department

PartYard Lda

H&P Group Division

Spare parts for Marine Engines, Engineering, Purchasing & 1ogistic
Avenida Luisa Todi, 616E (Esc. do Castelo N°2)

2900-299 Setubal-Portugal

Germany - France - Portugal

Telef: +351 265544 370
Faxc: +351 265544 379
flavie.gautie@hp-group.oro
www.hp-group.org
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engine

Kimden: <kontakt-schulz.roland@t-online.de>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

G nderme tarihi: 23 Mayis 2011 Pazartesi 11:33

Ek: ScannenMAN.jpg

Dear Sir or Madam,

to begin with excuse for ours bad in English or we can also write in in German.
we have a good customer this has asked us for help, he pursues 5 engines Bazan -
ONE 18 V 40/45 we need for this customer spare parts you can help us. Enclosed
we send you a small list with spare parts with the request around an offer, we
could still also send a big list please also around info whether we you this to get
an offer. We please around your support there it concerns a good customer.

If you to us that does not share can offer maybe you can call to us a company in
we could turn us?

mfg
schulz

17.02.2012
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engine

Kimden: "Andy" <andy@ocean-equip.com>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 22 Mayis 2011 Pazar 04:40

Ek: inside MDEC Engine Control unit.jpg; Serie.Number of engine.jpg
Konu: MTU Friedrichshafen inquiry-urgent

Dear Sales

Pls help me to quote us urgently as bellow:

1. MDEC Engine Control unit. Serien nr 043538 689 Sach Nr: 5275304760. MTU
Friedrichshafen.Qty 1 pcs

2. Alarms module control. Serien Nr: 042537341 Sach Nr: 5285305669. MTU
Friedrichshafen. Qty 1 pcs

3. Engine Starter Selenoid. Model 1804A-24. Brand: Metro Inc. Qty 1 pcs

Your email reply will be high appreciated!

I look forward to hearing from you soon!

Thanks and Best regards

Andy

HP: 090 9245 183

Ocean Equipment Co.,Ltd

No 7, 6E street, Binh Tri Dong B ward,
Binh Tan Dist, HCM city, Viet Nam S.R
Tel: + 848 37620 583 Fax: +848 37620 584
Email: Andy@ocean-equip.com
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Kimden: <market021@eshippingbroker.com>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 06 Ocak 2011 Persembe 07:11

Konu: GLOCAL SHIP CHARTERING PLATFORM - V/C, T/C AND SHIP TRADE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Good day!

GSCP(Global Ship Charter Platform, http://www.eshippingbroker.com) is a free and professional e-market platform
for ship chartering and ship trade. With GSCP, you can exchange enquiries with global ship owners and charterers
quickly and freely to get more good business chances, and negotiate online for your chartering. Moreover, GSCP
offers many professional tools to help your calculate voyage distances and make voyage estimations conveniently.

GSCP has below features:

Various ways to exchange enquiries

-Post your enquiries which open to all users.

-Send your enquiries to specified users directly.

-Send your enquiries by email.

Use drafts

GSCP allows you to save your editing enquiry as a draft before to post, and you can edit it again and select multi-
drafts to post/send at same time.

Enquiries in TELEX format
For the convenience of user, all enquiries in GSCP are in TELEX format.

Enquiries matching service

Once you have post/send your enquiries, system would matching those with others in the database, and recommend
the matched enquiries to you every now and then.

Manage enquiries

GSCP allows your to cancel or disable your posted enquiries. Moreover, you can add and manage your custom
folders to collecte and categorieze your interested enquiries.

Support negotiation online

You can negotiate online with others for a chartering with GSCP directly, include offer, counter-offer and
acceptance, etc.

Manage your negotiation

All your negotiations are managed availably. all your sent and received offers, counter-offers and acceptances are
organized by negotiation, and you can view the the vessel particular, enquiry and opponent company's informations
related to a negotiation conveniently.

Write remark for your negotiation

GSCP allows you to write remark for any your negotiations at any time.

Manage and share vessel particulars

GSCP offers a professional vessel particular editor to help you fill vessel paticulars quickly, which would be used
repeatly when you post the enquiries ralated to vessel like open tonnage, or calculate voyage distance or make
voyage estimation. And GSCP allows you share vessel particulars with other users.

Manage and share documents

Usually need to exchange some documents frequently in process of negotiation, like stowage plan, vessel photoes,
etc. GSCP allows you upload these documents to the server, and manage those effectively. Moreover, you can share
any your documents with others at any time.

Calculate voyage distance

With the voyage distance tool in GSCP, you can quickly get accurate distance of your voyage with checking the
route on the high-resolution e-world map. If you trigger a calculation for an open cargo or a negotiation, then the
port data would be loaded in the vaoyage distance tool automatically.

Make voyage estimation

With the voyage estimation tool in GSCP, not only you can make your voyage estimation quickly and accurately,
but also save, save as, open, delete the estimation result, even export and print its report. The tool is suitable for
charterers and owners, and the results can be share with others.

Abbreviation Dictionary

Abbreviation Dictionary is a portable tool used to seaching defination of the abbreviation words related to shipping
& ship trade at any time.

Look for and manage your contacts

With the business card tool, You can look for your contacts in GSCP conveniently by username or email address,
and organize your contacts with the groups which you created. mamaging your contacts is necessary to send
enquiry, vessel particulars, voyage estimation and documents to others.

Search engines and filters
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To pinpoint exact informations, GSCP offers specific search engines and filters for all informations, including
enquiries, negotiations, vessel particulars, voyage estimations, etc.

Message Prompt

If you have recieved any new messages, including enquiries, replies, vessel particulars and documents,etc., you
would see a flicker at the left-bottom and click it to check your messages.

If you have any questions about GSCP, you can learn the turtorial demo in help page or contact us by email.
http://www.eshippingbroker.com/pages/Quick%20Help.htm

Please free join us now.
http://www.eshippingbroker.com

Best Regards/Mac Tong

GSCP-Global Ship Charter Platform
http://www.eshippingbroker.com

Market Manager: Mac Tong (market@eshippingbroker.com)

Tech Support Manager: Mr. Wang (support@eshippingbroker.com)
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Kimden: "obaid" <info@activitycorporation.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 07 Nisan 2011 Persembe 15:20

Ek: scan0001.pdf

Konu: Gear Box (AC/28280/2011)

M/s. emberci Denizcilik Limited irketi
Istasyon Cad.,No:17A, Icmeler,

81700, Tuzla, Istanbul

Tel: (0216) 446 48 77 - 78

Faks: (0216) 446 58 53

Kind Attn : Intl' Sales Manager
Our Ref  : AC/28180/2011

Dear Sir,

Please quote your best discounted Ex-works price and shortest

delivery period for the following items as soon as possible.
Also advise unit weight of each item.

1. Bearing Sealf Alligning Roller =01 nos.
Drg # 3541"5"22356"003
Item Position # 3, Gear Box
Type; WPU-242/C-390

2. Bearing Axial Sealf Alligning =01 nos.
Roller Drg # 3542"29356
Item Position # 7, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

3. Spacer (778.1589.43.4) =01 nos.
Item Position # 8, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

4. Bearing Self Alligning Roller =01 nos.
Drg # 3541'5'23148'003, 60019312
Item Position # 9, Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

5. Distance Segment (778.1678.46.4) =01 nos.
Item Position # 12, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

6. Pressure Spring (786.0710.01.4 = 08 nos.
Item Position # 14, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

7. Seal Baffle (791.3286.02.4 =01 nos.
Item Position # 16, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

8. Windage Baffle Two Parts =01 nos.
(791.5298.02.4), ltem Postion # 19, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390
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Make; Maag Gear AG

As per attached Drawing

Looking forward to your earliest and favourable response.

Best Regards,
OBAID KHAN

Activity Corporation

72/Q, Block-2

Nazr-ul-Islam Road

Off. Allama Igbal Road

P.E.C.H.S., Karachi-75400

Pakistan

Tel: 0092-21-4540021-22-23
Mobile: 0092-0332-8221104

Fax: 0092-21-4547968

E-mail: info@activitycorporation.com

Sayfa2/2
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Kimden: "Andy" <andy@ocean-eguip.com:>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com:>

Gondemme tarihi: 22 Mayis 2011 Pazar 04:40

Ek: inside MDEC Engine Control unitjpg; Serie Number of engine jpg
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
Friedrichshafen. Oty 1 pcs

3. Engine Starter Selenoid. Model 1804A-24. Brand: Metro Inc. Qty 1 pcs

Your email reply will be high appreciated!

I look forward to hearing from you soon!

Thanks and Best regards

Andy

HP: 090 92435 183

Ocean Equipment Co.,Ltd

No 7, 6E street, Binh Tri Dong B ward,
Binh Tan Dist, HCM city, Viet Nam 8.R
Tel: + 848 37620 583 Fax: +848 37620 584
Email:Andv@ocean -equip.com
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Kimden: "Kai Uwe Moesli" <KaiUwe.Moesli@FLSmidthMaagGear.com>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Bilgi: "Mario Salazar" <Mario.Salazar@flsmidthmaaggear.com>; "Paolo Ganci"

<Paolo.Ganci@flsmidthmaaggear.com>; "Annemarie Pfoster"
<annemarie.pfoster@flsmidthmaaggear.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 11 Nisan 2011 Pazartesi 10:36
Konu: AW: Gear Box (AC/28280/2011) - Spare Parts for Pakistani Customer
Dear Sirs,

thank you for the enquiry, which concerns our customer Maple Leaf in Pakistan.

Kindly be informed, that we are in direct contact with this customer and have therefore already quoted these spare
parts.

For this reason, we will not issue another Spare parts quotation via other channels.

Thank you for the understanding.

with best regards

Kai U. Mosli
Sales Manager

Direct +41 52 260 35 44 « Mobile +41 79 774 09 42 « Fax +41 52 260 35 55
kaiuwe.moesli@flsmidthmaaggear.com

FLSmidth MAAG Gear AG

Lagerhausstrasse 11

P.O. Box ¢ 8401 Winterthur ¢ Switzerland
Tel +41 52260 35 00 « Fax +41 52 260 35 35
www.flsmidthmaaggear.com

We are looking forward to welcoming you at the following conferences:
Cementtech China, Beijing, April 14-16
BusinessCem Russia, Moscow, April 27-29

Von: oktay cemberci [mailto:engine@engine-cemberci.com]
Gesendet: Sonntag, 10. April 2011 17:53

An: .Winterthur-RMB-Info ZRH-Info; FLS MGE

Cc: oktay@cembercidenizcilik.com

Betreff: Fw: Gear Box (AC/28280/2011)

This e mail is forwarded by emberci Denizcilik/ stanbul
Best Regards
Oktay emberci

----- Original Message -----
From: obaid
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To: engine@engine-cemberci.com
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:20 PM
Subject: Gear Box (AC/28280/2011)

M/s.

emberci Denizcilik Limited Sirketi

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

1.

Bearing Sealf Alligning Roller =01 nos.
Drg # 3541"5"22356"003

Item Position # 3, Gear Box

Type; WPU-242/C-390

Bearing Axial Sealf Alligning = 01 nos.
Roller Drg # 3542"29356

Item Position # 7, 60019312

Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Spacer (778.1589.43.4) =01 nos.
Item Position # 8, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Bearing Self Alligning Roller = 01 nos.
Drg # 3541'5'23148'003, 60019312
Item Position # 9, Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Distance Segment (778.1678.46.4) =01 nos.
Item Position # 12, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Pressure Spring (786.0710.01.4 = 08 nos.
Item Position # 14, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Seal Baffle (791.3286.02.4 =01 nos.
Item Position # 16, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Windage Baffle Two Parts =01 nos.
(791.5298.02.4), ltem Postion # 19, 60019312
Gear Box Type; WPU-242/C-390

Make; Maag Gear AG

Sayfa2/3
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

Sayfa3/3
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Kimden: "INTERLINK MARINE" <interlink92@hotmail.com>

Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 20 Nisan 2011 Carsamba 13:25

Ek: S185 NEW SPARES 003.zip; YANMAR NEW SPARES.doc; CONDISTION 007.zip
Konu: YANMAR NEW SPARES S 185 LST

DEAR SIR,

GO0D MORNING & 6O0D DAY TO YoU ,
HERE WITH THIS WE PURCHASE SOME ORIGINAL SPARES FROM VESSAL FOR YANMAR
S 185 L ST ORIGINAL SPARES ALL IS IN ORIGINAL PACKING IN YANMAR PACKING ,ALL
SPARES IS ORIGINAL AND BRAND NEW IN ORIGINAL PACKING. TOTAL 225 ITEAM IN
STOCK.

SO PLS CHECK ATTCHMENT FOR COMPLETE LIST WITH PART NOS.
ALSO CHECK ATTCHMENT FOR PICTURE OF AVIALBLE SPARES.

delivery ready price-10,000/u.s.$ by lot for all 230 iteam as per list.....

SO KINDELY CHECK AND ADVICE YOUR INTERST.

REGARDS

KETAN TRIVEDI

INTERLINK MARITECH SERVICE
WWW.INTERLINKMARITECH. COM
interlink92@hotmail.ocm
sales@interlinkmaritech. com

tele-00 91 9725080888
00 91 9426916388
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Kimden: "Nizam AK" <m.nizam@tranz-i.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com:
Gonderme tarihi: 25 Nisan 2011 Pazartesi 13.55

Ek: Alternator.jpg

Konu: Lombardini Enquiry

Dear Sir,

Wish you a good day ahead.
Please offer to us the item(s) below:
1. alternator, 0011572960 Lombardini
Quantity: 1

* Photo enclosed

2. belt, 0024403160 Lombardini, Sectoflex §704-2440-316 Dayco
Quantity: 2

3. belt, 0024403380 Lombardini, Isoran 113RHD115-2440-338-0 Dayco,
Quantity: 2
We look forward to receive your very best offer.

Please advice the packaging details {weight and dimension), transportation charge, HS tariff
code, lead-time / delivery and warranty period of the item(s) offer.

Please provide us the datasheet / catalogue / technical specification for the item offer.
Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you for your support.

Best Regards,
Nizam AK

Tranz-i Technology (M) Sdn. Bhd.
30, Jalan 4/76C, Desa Pandan,

55100 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia. —

alternator, 0011572960 Lombardini

Phone: +603-9200 9087 / 2879
Mobile: +6016-233 9087

Fax: +603-9200 2085

Email: m.nizam@tranz-i.com
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Kimden: "Obaid Khan" <obaid.khan@tap-projects.com>
Kime: <engine@engine-cemberci.com>

Bilgi: <Director@Anm-trading.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 12 Mayis 2011 Persembe 12:55

Konu: Diesel Engine

M/s. Cemberci Denizcilik Limited Sirketi
Istasyon Cad.,No:17A, Icmeler, 81700,
Tuzla, Istanbul

Tel: (0216) 446 48 77 - 78

Faks: (0216) 446 58 53

Kind Attn; Intl" Sales Manager

Dear Sir,

Please quote your best discounted C&F price Karachi, Pakistan separately
dimension weight & freight charges to Pakistan.

1. Diesel Engine Ruston Type = 01 unit.
Single Cylinder with all accessories

For measuring temperature brake, horsepower
Speed indicator and compression 5-10 HP

Look forward to your earliest and favourable response.
Best Regards

OBAID KHAN
(Export Assistant)

For Trade & Projects

71/1-D, Main Nursery

P.E.C.H.S, Block-6

Karachi

Tel; 021-34534327 34541050
Fax;021-34538404

Mob; 0092-03343246840

Email; obaid.khan@tap-projects.com
Http:// www.tap-projects.com
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Kimden: "Ruby Sharma" <spares@atlasshipspares.com>

Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 09 Mart 2015 Pazartesi 08:16

Konu: For Sale:- Main & Aux. Engine Spares and Turbochargers from ready stock.
Dear Sir,

Good Day!

We are one of the leading stockiest and exporter of ship machinery and spares obtained
from ALANG ship breaking yard.

We have a huge stock of Main & Aux. Engine Spares and Turbochargers of leading brands like MAN B&W,
STX MAN B&W, MaK, WARTSILA, SULZER, DEUTZ KHD, DAIHATSU, YANMAR & many others.

Presently, we would like to offer you the following various spares from our ready to dispatch stock:-

Sr No. [Make Engine Type Spare Name Quantity
1 MaK M452 Cylinder Head 03
2 Wartsila W32 Cylinder Head 03
3 Stork [TM410 Liner 01
4 Stork TM410 Head Valve - Ex 02
5 Stork TM410 Head Valve - In 02
6 Bergen 6LDG Cylinder Head 02
7 MAN 23.5 ATL 30 Cylinder Head 02
8 Sulzer S20 Head 20
9 Sulzer S20 Piston 20
10 Sulzer S20 Fuel Pump 18
11 Sulzer S20 Oil Pump 03
12 Sulzer S20 Camshaft 02
13 Sulzer S20 Water Pump 03
14 lYanmar M200 Connecting Rod 01
15 lYanmar M200 Piston 14
16 lYanmar M200 Cylinder Head 08
17 lYanmar M200 Fuel Pump 15
18 lYanmar M200 Camshaft 01
19 lYanmar M200 Water Pump 04
20 Daihatsu DL26 Cylinder Head 12
21 Daihatsu DL26 Piston 07
22 Daihatsu DL26 Fuel Pump 12
23 Daihatsu DL26 Connecting Rod 03
24 Daihatsu DL26 Oil Pump 01
25 Daihatsu DL24 Connecting Rod 05
26 Daihatsu DL24 Oil Pump 01
27 Daihatsu DL24 Crankshaft 02
28 Daihatsu DL20 Cylinder Head 17
29 Daihatsu DL20 Piston 17
30 Daihatsu  [DL20 Connecting Rod 17
31 Daihatsu DL20 Fuel Pump 18
32 Daihatsu DL20 Crankshaft 03
33 Daihatsu DL20 Camshaft 01
34 Daihatsu DL20 Pump Roller 12
35 Daihatsu  [DL20 Main Cap 02
36 Daihatsu DL20 Liner Oil Connection|06
37 Daihatsu DL20 Oil Pump 03
37 IHI BBC VTR 161 [Turbocharger 01
38 MAN NR20/R169 [Turbocharger 01
39 WoodWard Regulaters iGovernor 01
Europa
40 IABB TR 250 [Turbo Rotar - Recon|02
41 MAN NA48-T [Turbo Bearing 10

We look forward to your valuable enquiries.

Thanks & Best regards,
Ms. Ruby Sharma

Atlas Shipcare Services
B-422, Royal Complex,
Hajurpayga Road,
Bhavnagar 364001.
Gujarat - India

Phone: 0091-278-2569786
Fax: 0091-278-3004991
Cell: 0091-9825200600

Email: spares@atlasshipspares.com
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Kimden: "Pioneer Maritime Corp." <pioneermaritime@gmail.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 18 Mart 2015 Carsamba 16:18

Konu: Supply of Ship Spare Parts

Kattn : Technical / Purchase Dept.
Dear Sir,
Godo day to you !!

Pioneer Maritime Corporation is a deeply rooted company reckoned in the market as Indias
Leading Ship Spare Exporter & Stockiest. It has a long history of serving the market with high
quality Ship Spare Parts procured from Asias largest demolition yard after rigorous inspection
and quality-check up by professional technicians. We are committed to provide long lasting good
working ship spare parts and reliable and quality assured services to garner 100% client
satisfaction.

Our comprehensive assortment of spare parts encompasses Main Engine, DG Sets,
Turbocharger, Auxiliary Engine, Air Compressor, Purifier, Navigation Equipment, Gasket,
FWG Plates & gaskets, and various other machines.

Since our inception in the domain, we have made sure that customers are served with high
performance and durable Ship Spare Parts. In our long and firm stay in the market, we have
earned specialization and market reputation for offering good quality Ship Spare Parts offering
the best technical performance. We have years of experience and thus have established long term
business relation with the clients.

Quality Assurance :-

Our quality management unit enables
us to provide durable Ship Spare Parts and Navigational Equipment featuring robust construction
and outstanding performance. All the parts are good working condition. We have well-furnished
workshop with technical experts, an office, and exclusive stock yard Alang where we have ready
stock of comprehensive range and wide variety of unique marine spares, which has been quality
tested to acknowledge its efficiency. As a result, we are capable of meeting the end to end
requirement of customers in India that too efficiently and cost-effectively.

Our Mission:

Our mission is to become the largest ship spare parts supplier by offering high quality spare parts
at economic rates and render prompt and reliable services to the clients focusing on highest level
of quality

We deal in:

Main Engine & Spare Parts

AC & Refrigeration Compressor
Air Compressor & Spare Parts
Anchor & Anchor Chain

Fresh Water Generator
Generator & Spare Parts
Hydraulic Motor & Pump
Navigation Equipment
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e Oil Purifier & Spare Parts
e Turbocharger & Spare Parts

Business Type Exporter , Trader , Supplier

Primary Competitive Advantages High level of competence
Market leading price
Best quality products and services

An understanding of our clients

Product Range Main Engine & Spare Parts

AC & Refrigeration Compressor
Air Compressor & Spare Parts
Anchor & Anchor Chain

Fresh Water Generator
Generator & Spare Parts
Hydraulic Motor & Pump
Navigation Equipment

Oil Purifier & Spare Parts

Turbocharger & Spare Parts

We hope to receive a trial order from your side which enable us to show you our wide range of marine
spare parts and services. We assure you that your business relationship with Pioneer Maritime
Corporation will ensure you the benefit of high quality goods and services.

Looking Forward to hear from you soon .

Thanks with Best Regards.

For PIONEER MARITIME CORPORATION
Mr. Pankaj/Sales Manager

103,Rucha Apartment,Sector-20,Airoli

Navi Mumbai , India

Tel : +91-22-65168454

Mob : +91-9819340440

E-mail : mail@pioneermaritime.org
pankaj@pioneermaritime.org
Webiste : www.pioneermaritime.org

sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sosie sk sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk stk skok skoskosk koo
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Avail well engineered Main Engine & Spare Parts, AC & Refrigeration Compressor, Air
Compressor & Spare Parts, Anchor & Anchor Chain, Fresh Water Generator, etc. at market

leading price.
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Kimden: "Gali Chen" <km0O7magnet@yeah.net>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 19 Mart 2015 Persembe 10:49

Konu: Re:Neodymium Magnet

Dear Sir,

How are you?

We are manufacture of magnets in China since 2010.Neodymium magnet,Alnico magnet and Ferrite
magnet are our main production.About details welcome to visit our website.
If any project used magnets,welcome come here.We will to talk details.
Very sincerely hope to establish good business relationship with you.

Best Regards,

Gali Chen

Xiamen Kings Magnet Co.,Ltd

Tel:86-592-5663916

Fax:86-592-5663917

E-mail:gali@kingsmagnet.com

Skype:gali-518
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Kimden: <jacqueline@npbattery.com>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 26 Mart 2015 Persembe 03:21

Konu: A Reliable Partner from Shenzhen New Power hoping to cooperate with you!

Dear purchasing manager,

£:Do you expect One-Stop service from a battery supplier?

£:Do you expect a battery partner helping you solve out all problems on battery?

£;Do you expect a battery partner helping you increase your market share?

Good day!

We are a leading VRLA battery manufacturer in China. For more info, please kindly visit our

website: www.npbattery.com

The following are key advantages that are most attractive to our clients:
3 key advantages of our service:
e One stop service
o Full technical support
e Timely response @ 24 hours/day
3 key advantages of our products:
¢ Excellent Consistency
o Long lifetime
e 99.8% Pass Rate.

If you are interested , please feel free to contact us at any time!

Best regards,
Jacqueline

Shenzhen New Power Industry Co.,Ltd

N

— S —

NEW POWER
Email: jacqueline@npbattery.com

website: www.npbattery.com

Tel: +86-0755-8622 0931

Mobile: +86- 13145910452

Skype:jacqueline518000

Address: 86 TaoYuan Road, F/18 RM1810 FeiCuiMingZhu Building #3,
Nanshan District, Shenzhen, China 518052
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Kimden: "HOPEMOTOR" <jane@hope-motor.com>
Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 10 Nisan 2015 Cuma 09:39

Konu: MARINE GENERATOR / GENERATOR SET
Dear Sir,

This is JANE from HOPE ELECTRICAL MACHINERY CO.,LTD which is mainly producing Marine
Generator for propulsion , harbor and emergency usage ( FROM 20KW - 800KW ) and Generator
set for industrial and commercial usage ( FROM 7.5KW - 1000KW ) and we also sell ENGINE
SPARE PARTS . We have around 20 years experience in this field esp. selling in domestic market
and cooperate with domestic vessel and international vessel companies. And our UKSTF brushless
copy Stamford type , the performance is almost same as original Stamford type.

In China , less than 20 factories get qualified certificate and can pass CCS marine genset testing ,
we are one of enterprise to have the qualification .

We are cooperating with world famous engine supplier like CUMMINS ,PERKINS VOLVO

DEUTZ and Chinese brand SHANGCAI \WEICHAI ,YUCHAI . We can offer the best match for your
according to the using environment and requirements from you with best price and satisfied quality
to you .

Our &€ceTAI&€[] brand is famous in China and occupied 40% of Chinese market , and also Africa
market , we can offer after-sales service in Africa market .

We welcome your enquiry and we hope we can offer the professional valuable service for you .
Sincerely hope we can build friendship of trade relation in near future .

Welcome to visit our factory !l

Warmest regards ,

JANE

EXPORT DEPARTMENT: FUAN HOPE ELECTRICAL MACHINERY CO.,LTD
FACTORY : ZHENGTAI MOTOR FUJIAN CO.,LTD

ADD: Yanhu Development Zone ,Fuan ,Fujian, China

TEL: +86 593 6508616 +86 593 6391548

FAX: +86 593 6508616

WEB. www.ztfdj.com

MOB: +86 18605058399

QQ. 329788836
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Skype. c_lichun2013

SILENCE GENERATOR WITH DIGITAL
AUTOMATICALLY PANEL

MARINE GENERATOR WITH CUMMINS
AND MARATHON
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Kimden: "car accessories" <accessories_car@126.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 14 Nisan 2015 Sali 08:09

Konu: Re: good quality auto parts supplier

Hello Sir,

Good day!

With reference to the product offering on your site, may I know if you
need some auto parts suppliers from Asia?

We are a professional Chinese manufacturer and wholesaler, mainly
specialize in auto parts. Products mainly include filter system, spark plug,
brake system, suspension system etc.

Our products are hot sale overseas. Most of our customers located in North
America, Germany, Canada and middle east, etc.

If you have any interest, please contact us without hesitation. We are sure
any of your inquiry will get our prompt reply.

Best regards

Joy zheng

Guangzhou HZH Import & Export Co., Ltd
No. 5403 Jing Tai Auto Spare Parts Plaza,

No. 633 Guang Yuan Middle Road ,Baiyun district .
Guangzhou,China 510500

Tel :86-20-66658671

Fax:86-20-66658965
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Kimden: "helen" <helen@hebeibj.com>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 07 Mayis 2015 Persembe 11:06

Konu: Re:Zinc ingot Manufacture

Dear Purchasing manager,
Have a nice day!
Glad to know that you are on the market for the Zinc ingot.
Product:zinc ingot
Purity:99.995%,99.99%,99.95%,99.5%
Packing:By bundle,About 1Mt/Case,20-25Mt/20'FCL
Usage:Mainly used for Galvanizing Steel,iron etc.
If you have any purchase plans, please feel free to email me.
We will quote you our latest price at first time.
Hope we can cooperate early.
Sincerely yours
Helen
Hebei Bajun Metal Products Co.,Ltd.

Web:www.hebeibj.com
Tel:86-31168076056

Add:Xinxiumen, 1-1-2108, Xiumen Street No. 1, Qiaodong District, Shijiazhuang City,

Hebei Province.
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Kimden: "Jacky" <td444@twindisc.net.cn>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 08 Mayis 2015 Cuma 03:29

Ek: 0.00000-00-000 (1).xls

Konu: INQUIRY

Dear Sir,

Have a nice day.

Could you check this item to see if you can offer ?
Mfg£OSWEDEN AB VOLVO PENTA

MOORING DIESEL ENG parts

Pls see the attachment.

If you can offer them, pls let us know the price, the estimated weight or the freight charge to HK, and
the delivery date.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards

Jacky »/EEOE©
Purchaser Manager

TEL:86-595-68295394

FAX: 86-595-68295381

E-mail£9td444@twindisc.net.cn

Web£owww.twindisc.hk

Headquarters(HK): TwinDisc (HK) International Holding Group Co., Ltd

Address: Rm517, New City Centre, 2 Lei Yue Mun Road, Kuwn Tong, Kowloon.HK
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Kimden: "Mr.Jack" <jackalu@yeah.net>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 12 Mayis 2015 Sali 08:14

Konu: Re: let us be your good partner with aluminum sheet and coil

Dear director,

This is Mr.Jack, general manager of WANXINYUAN ALUMINUM INDUSTRY CO.,LIMITED
from Shenzhen city, China.

We are a professional manufacturer of Aluminum sheet/plate and coil/roll and have
been exporting our products to overseas markets in the past 10years.

We know you are searching for large quantity of aluminum sheets and coils in your
market for long term. So how to reduce your cost and earn more profit will be a key
problem of your side.

Wanxinyuani s aluminum sheets+coils will makes your own products price more
competitive in your market.

Waiting for your email for further discussion.

Best regards!

Mr.Jack (General Manager)

SHENZHEN WANXINYUAN ALUMINUM INDUSTRY CO.,LTD
http://wanxinyuanaluminum.en.made-in-china.com/

office E-mail£%jack.al@gdwanxin.com

Mobile: 0086-17727404585

tel:0086-0755-23033811

Fax:0086-0755-23033800

Skype: jackwxy88
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Kimden: "Kitty Yang" <sales_9@sdmljj.com>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikitd .com>

Gonderme tarihi: 26 Mayis 2015 Sall 07:26

Ek: finglong Kitty name card jpg; Constreution passenger hoist SC200200 jpg; Topless tower crans(1).JPG;
crane20130103155753 jpg; construction elevator20130103154852 jpg; 20130103160404 jpg

Konu: Big company productstower crane and construction passenger hoist

Dear Sir :

I write this email to introduce ourselves as one of the leading construction machinery
manufacture and exporter from China.We are a professional manufacturer of Tower
Crane and elevator/hoist company in China.

Our company was founded 1976,has more than 32 years old.we have agent /dealer at
every province in China.we have customers in Saudi Arabia--Dammam, Russia,UAE--
Dubai,india,Vietnam,Pakistan, Cambodia, Bengal and Mongolia.

We produce a wide range of Tower crane Machinery,--
QTZ500.QTZ400,QTZ260,QTZ160,QTZ125,QTZ100,QTZ80,

QTZ63,QTZ40,ower crane is our first products the Max load tower crane is 25 ton. 20
ton. 12ton,10ton,8ton,6ton,5ton, 4ton.the smallest tower crane is Max load is 4 ton
And construction elevator hoist SC200/200,5C200,

We will give you the preferential price,we want to promote our products in your
country.We are glad like to express our desire to establish business relations with you
on the basis of equality, mutual benefit.

I am the marketing manager of Shandong Minglong Construction Machinery Co,Ltd Ms
Kitty.Yang

Hoping your business everything success!

Have a good cooperation,

Best regards
Kitty.Yang.

Shandong Minglong Construction Machinery Co,Ltd
Easter Industrial Park Shuangshan Road No,55 ZhangQiu,Shandong Province China.
Post code; 250200

www.sdmljj.com

sales@sdmlij.com

Tel:0086-531-83325102
Fax:0086-531-83325105
Mobile;0086-15066121556 QQ:1607392409
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Kimden: "reservoirwatertank" <reservoirwatertank@163.com>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 05 Haziran 2015 Cuma 03:04

Konu: SMC sectional water tank

Hi Dear

Good morning

Now intruoduce the ETL water tank for you as follow;

We can do SMC sectionals water tanks with stainless steel ,galvanized steel fiberglass differents ma
(1*1m,0.5*1m,0.5*0.5m).

It is be installed at your local site,so we can provide any size water tank what you want,

You can just tell me which sizes do you want,so i can quote the price for you.

Best regards

Anny Li

Best regards
ETL Industry Limited
www.liftrigging.com
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Kimden: <jade@fudongmachinery.com>

Kime: "oktay" <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>

Gonderme tarihi: 20 Agustos 2015 Persembe 09:00
Konu: Fudong Machinery Company in China

Dear purchasing manager,

This is Iris from Fudong Machinery Company in China.
Fudong Machinery Company is a machine shop specialized in making different kinds
of fuel injectors, injection valves and fuel nozzles for auto industry and fuel injection

P 'ws?
Y 20 4

Over 40 Europe and America Customers keep close relations of cooperation with us.
Exceeding the customer satisfaction of products is our aim.

y 7 r s

Please feel free to contact me should you have any interests in our products.

industry.

5
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4

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thanks and best regards

Iris Fan
International sales Dept.

Fudong Machinery Manufacture Co., Ltd.

601/F,#1 Building,No.2, Xinhe Street,Hebei Village,
Bantian Subdistrict,Longgang District,

Shenzhen City, Guangdong Provinve, 518129,China

Tel: +86-755-25584982 +86-755-25896359 Ext 812
Fax: +86-755-22204982
E-mail: jade@fudongmachinery.com
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Kimden: "Sky Wen" <sky@czxingyao.cn>
Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikltd.com>
Gonderme tarihi: 24 Eylul 2015 Persembe 04:42

Konu: Diesel engine starter in Stock discount

Dear Manager,

This is Mrs Sky in Jiangsu Xingyao Motor Co.Ltd. We are diesel engine starter
factory in China for 28 years. Website: www.china-motorstarter.com.

We are OEM factory for Changchai, Quanchai power, JD Power for many years.

We have 500 sets stock for Changchai EV80 diesel engine. 80% discount from
October 1st to Nov 30th. If you need, please kindly contact me for quotation. My
skype: skywen2015. Wechat: 254090599

By the way, we are developping Delco 39MT series replacement starters. If you
need, please reply me for E-catalogue.

Waiting for your feedback.

Mrs Sky Wen
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Kimden: "Swastik Engineering & Trading Co. (S) Pte Ltd " <swastikeng01@gmail.com>

Kime: <oktay@cembercidenizcilikitd. com>

Gonderme tarihi: 26 Subat 2015 Persembe 12:03

Ek: 8 DK 20 ENGINE NAME PLATE 03 jpg; 8 DK 20 ENGINE STD jpg; 8 DK 20 MARKING 02 jpg, 8DK 20 ALTERNATOR jpg; 8DK 20 ENGINE b

ENGINE STD 03 SET jpg, 8DK 20 ENGINE STD 03SET jpg; 8DK 20 ENGINE STD NAME PLATE jpg; 8DK 20 ENGINE STD jpg; 8DK 20 ENt
01 jpg; 8DK 20 NAME PLATE jpg
Konu: DAIHATSU 8DK20 GENERATORS MFG IN 2006 AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Kind Attn: Technical / Sales / Procurement department.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Swastik Engineering & Trading Co. is one of the leading stockiest &
exporter of Ship equipment.

We are pleased to offer you the following available DAIHATSU 8DK20
GENERATOR MFG 2006. Details for the same are as below.

Make : Daihatsu

Type : 8DK20

Engine No. : DK820Z0299 / DK820Z0300 / DK820Z0301
RPM : 750

MFG : 9/2006

Alternator Details,
Make: NSDK
Type: NTAKL

QOut Put: 900KW
Phase: 3

RPM: 750

Hz: 50

Mfg: 9/2006

Qty: 03 Sets
Photos: Attached

Pricing: Available on request

Should you require any more details then please feel free to contact us.

Thanks & regards
A K Gupta

Swastik Engineering & Trading Co. (S) Pte Ltd
No-1, Bukit Batok Crescent, #05-54

Wcega Plaza, Singapore (658 064)

Tel : +65 65613057

Email: swastikengO1l@gmail.com

Web: www.swastik.com.sg
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